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THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE FBI HAS NOT /
RECEIVTD AN UPDATE OF THE CONFIRMED DEAD FROM JONESTOWN FOP pJ
é(PPRO XIMATELY Tw0 wEEKs.(‘IA) p
' AN UFDATE 1S NEEDED TO PREVENT UNNECESSARY @
INVEST IGATION BEING conpucTeD JU) (‘

THE BuﬁEAU. IS REQIESTED TO FURNISH THE M0ST
UPDATED CONFIRMED DEAD LIST TO SAN FRANCISCO BY AIRTEL."IU
"ARMED AMND DANGEROUS., SUICIDAL TENDENCIES". [
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1/5/79
Tot SAC, San Francisco (89-250) (P) (S5Q. 10)
— Director, FBI (89-4286) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL ; |
' HERRIN 3S 17101 4331771 1,
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JNITED STATES GOVERKNMENT

oate:  1/5/79
H

‘E%WOTTE (62-0)
SUBJEC FAI{M

SUMMERTOWN, TEWWESSLE
INFORMATION CONCERNING

DIRECTOR, FBIL

_Enclosed for the Bureau are The original and NN
three copies of LHIM concerning captioned matter. O\

Enclosed for the Memphis Division are two copies {
of this LhM.

LiM being submitted for information purposes.
(Deeued appropriate)

X G S, 7
. \& CO U hatd
- K k7D
P ' ose BI, -
o sneville, N. C., an original transmittal envelope and N T
R eignt-page letter he received which was unsigned and .
ostmarked Albany, New York, 12/3/78. 1In Mr.
N Fs letter, he advised that his publication
N 1d a feature article on The Farm, which is located in —
N Summertown, Tennessee. He referred to the recent - ,
N massacre in Guyana and the stories in the public media - oo
concerning the '"Jones cult," and believed the Federal =
Bureau of Investigation would be interested in the con- r
tents of the letter he received postmarked Albany, N. Y., -4
in view of the situation in Guyana. Therefore, the I
letter in its entirety is being reproduced in LHM form ?§
for review of the Bureau and Memphis Division, which b .
covers the Summertown, Tenn., area. o
No further investigation being conducted by the . f%
Charlotte Division unless advised contrary. t;7(’/lj

g
b

Receipt of 8 communication enclosing
the unsi

L 4
ed letter was acknowledged telephonically to La
s wife,
- . S < o
NCLOz g ?7 ey, -

- eeca25 .
(iz?gureau (Encs. 4) BEC}'

mphis (Encs. 2) 15 JAN 8 1979
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to . Charlotte, North Carolina
File No.

Q‘QLUTION

77 1310

©

2
("
YT

January 5, 1979

THE FARM
SUMMERTOWN, TENNESSEE
INFORMATION CONCERNING

"Sir: Beware 'The Farm,' near Summertown, TN
Please, do not publicise this drug cult in your
pages: It Is in the same category as the 'Jones
Cult' What is presented to the 'public' (you
for instance) is a facade of lies (and ineludin
your own several pieces on its' 'marvels,' that
has misled some of your readers into disaster
beyond your belief! No one knew the truth about

Jones' cult outside of the few who dared to talk

and were not believed! See what happened? Only
the names are different! The conditions are
much the same, exce?t that the 'Farm' cult is
far more degenerate! We were there! We escaped

by a miracle but lost everything - a small price
to pay for our freedom!

the rederal Bureau of Investigatio :
Carolina, the following:\‘" \;’D
\ L] N :lld\4
]
arke ersonal an rgent,” and postdated Albany, ——

ork, December 3, 1978, enclosing an eight-page unsigned
letter as follows:\ﬁdi

P R Y-
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- [.29-9/

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS NEITHER Sﬂ’ k‘/ EryS Jje 2

RECOMMENDATIONS NOR CONCLUSION
OF THE FBL. IT IS THE PROPERTY |}
OF THE FBI AND IS LOANED TO YOUR
AGENCY; IT AND ITS CONTENTIS ARE -%
NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE
YOUR AGENCY.
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Tufl FARM
SUMMERTOWN, TENNESSEE

"Any other information you have received
about the Farm must be one of 2 kinds:

"l. The 'Erogaganda' - or:

2. The trutn.

"We feel your magazine was not to blame for our
horror, but if you don't wake up, you will be to
blame if you support this insane, incredible
thing any further in your pages. We are not
advising or criticizing; we are simply stating
facts, based upon a nigntmare experience which
we survived. Scientology, Moonies, Jones' Cult,
The Farm, and all their off-shoots and branch
communes, are as deadly to America as the atomic
war that is much more Konest and open a threat.

"These cults appear to be kind, gentle, unselfish,
helpful, healing, and harmless. Their leaders
are often 'beautiful people’ with great power to
hold the rapt attention and worship of many
troubled people, young and old, minorities, and
the like. Even 'est' and TM. are, in the main,
only more sophisticated mind traps for the

unwary and innocent victims of men without
conscience and an insatiable urge for absolute
power. We have all copies of your magazine and
respect your efforts. Please believe, we have

no motive; no revenge, no punishment in mind,

but a fair warning from those who were heavily
involved in what, we were led to believe, was a
viable, sane and healtay alternative to the
conditions that seemed intolerable in the rapidly
growing world violence & greed, the pursuit of
pleasure, privilege, property, profit and power
at the price of world destruction and the end of

-all good. Wote this please. We do not write to

the 'papers' or the T.V. people, or anyone but
you, sir, the creator of the Mother Earth News
wherein we saw and read the interview with

'Stephen' cult leader of 'the Farm,' and which

led us to go to Tennessee at great loss to us of

all our possessions, property, money, goods,
peace of mind, but which taught us this priceless

10‘2!‘-‘{'\1’1 :
e Ve oF AF i &
prumsiivafioytunr ey
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‘Tiis FARM
SUMMERTOWN, TENNESSEE

"Believe in nothing (and no one) that offers
to 'save' you from the rest of your world at the
price of your inalienable right to be yourself,
whatever you are.

"We dare not reveal our names or real
locations. People 'disappear.’ The P. 0. from
which this is mailed is not even close to where
we are. We hope you will publish nothing from
any cult again, that you cannot personaI%y verify
as factual and not a propaganda ‘come on' to
entrap your readers. The 'Farm' has power over

tnousands of deluded people who will do AWYTHING

they are ordered to do. This is the deadliest

menace in the world - power such as that! For

the sake of all who died at Jonestown and all

wno will die by similar means elsewnere, do not

be a party to it, for God's Sake, PLEASE? = Y

"We will never write again. Good-bye."

dvised that that published article

is available slre .l

At the time thelurticle was done,m J
advised one STEPHEN GASKIN solely controlled the Farti. e

stated The Farm is approximately one thousand acres in size
and has "hundreds of people' living there. She stated the
innabitants of The Farm are primary vegetarians who grow
their own food. She advised the inhabitants are attracted
to this commune ideologically and philosophically. It is
generally a 'back to the earth' movement; however, they do
accept unwanted children at the location and care for these
cnildren. Also, there is a natural birth clinic operating

at The Farm

(W

vas b

e e ]




TnE FARM
SUMMERTOWN, TENNESSEE

advised that the representatives
of who traveled to The Farm for the
purpose o e interview, were very impressed and praised it

highly. There was no indication to anyone of any restraints

placed on the inhabitants as movement appeared to be
uncontrolled. However, ﬁdid advise that at 67~D
the time of the publ:ication representatives' visit, The Farm

was controlled by one individual. Therefore, in view of the

rarant aitrptarion in O
A wwiie T

ot vl 3 Al y
uation in Guyana, the above letter, which was

received by her husband, was furnished’ 1‘/
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FBI |
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TRANSMIT. VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
] Teletype ] Immediate (3 TOP SECRET I'
T Facsimile 1 Priority (1 SECRET :
o ___Airtel [ Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL | s
CJUNCLASEFTO !
[ UNCLAS |
1 o
Date 1/5/79 : <
[ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) '
(ATTN: RYMUR Command Post)
1 N
ik
LV4L FROM: SAC,. BROOKLYN-QUEENS (89-495) (P) _
- g ol
R
SUBJECT: RYMUR é7c
ReBQtel to Bureau, Butte, Los Angeles, Houston, ’
and San Francisco, dated 12/30/78./y
’ Enclosed for the Bureau are three copies each -
of eight photos.lu,
(,j Enclosed for San Francisco are 12 copies each
\\ of eight photos. (M —_
'@ Enclosed for Butte are three copies of two photos./‘t
-
O{,% Enclesed for Los Angeles are three copies of five |
é} photos.(u’ S
)
(\Qu Enclosed for Houston is two copies of one photor“,
EN
™ On 12/29,/78, the following individuals arrived
kY at JFKIA, Queens, NY, and were photographed
URS e 'WI
VRN %)— Bureau (89-4286) (Enc. 2% /S—ﬁé,
‘E - Butte {Enc. 6) , , é — :
2 - Houston (Enc. 2) % ?__ y fE=
V] 2 - Los Angeles (Enc. 15) \:'G:\?' f ' b
ﬂS 2 ~ San Francisco (Enc. 96%’ 14 <
S 1 - Brooklyn-Queens (89-495) 12 1979‘_,;' @
9 P
3 DCC:dam —
"3 (12) >
Apﬁ)gq;} AR (Sly2) Transmitted Per —— }

{(Number) (Time)




BQ 89-495

Name DOB

HERBERT NEWELL
EUGENE ERSKINE SMITH
HENRY FRANK CANNON
AURORA RODRIQUEZ

&

)

MICHAEL JULIEN CARTER
TIMOTHY JAMES CARTER
MARY ANN SCHEID
CASANOVA

DIANNE SCHEID CASANOVA

The following individuals traveled to location
within Butte Division( 7T} ‘
AR —
Y (-
)

The following individual traveled to location
within Houston Division:(u' {

Y

years

The following individdals traveled or planning
to travel to locations within Los Angeles Division: [« )
(v

P -~

Photos of above individuals furnished to respective
divisions.(\!_j‘=

On 1¥/5/79, eight copies of above photos furnished
to US Secret Service, NY, NY. l“\

ARMED AND DANGERQOUS-SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.
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MIcHAEL CARTER
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request,
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title only,

CJ Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred

]

to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agenc¢y(ies). You will be
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| g FBI l
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: i
[ Teletype (] Immediate ] TOP SECRET |
] Facsimile £] Priority ] SECRET |
AIRTEL ,
@) (] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL i —
CIUNCLASEFTO ! h:
[] UNCLAS |
I
Dat 1/5/79 i
XO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) T
(o "'
U (FROM:  SAC, BROOKLYN/QUEENS MRA (89-495) (@) g i
i NTAINED
SUBJECT .*R@ ALL Immi'rmuscé‘(; b [
MITEE I‘ ‘IIIPLA ¥
'\\‘ [ - H!ATE“"_(- BY‘- - \.A
\}/ Enclosed for San Francisco are original and twp copies
‘j\tf and for the Bureau two copies of FD-302s pertaining to{ &
Y 7 —
fre - f
WA

¢ —
o Also enclosed for San Francis !
N addressed to Coordinator and signed ﬂ‘
‘g% ARMED AND DANGEROQUS. SUICIDAY, TENDENCIES.
n
3 ("
¥ o | L
S §
R
' iz 1o _1STY
%\ IR e e ~ ——— - - - e 4 a - . [ . -
Q\: {"V:E—-D —— -
sy o —— e
C—D Bureau (Enc. 0\%\'“ T T T T T T e
; 2 - San Francisco (89-250) (Enc. 13} JAN 8 1379 :
/____m 1 - New York (BQMRA)
I T — ™ —
CJR:mk . o
(6) , \ l
. - . : . \- — .

" Transmitfed” Per
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

R a A Date of transcription _h ol 2’7 -
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m (died at Joneatown), told her to keep
her aou ahud or e would die. If you did not <o as JONES
wishad, you would ba put ia a guardsd placo.(u’

stated that ahe was not aware of any threats
to hara publlie ortieijia or current and foraar meabsrs of

tha Paople'’s Teaple. stated that political lsaders
wara naver aantionsd,

The day of Lhs suisides at Joneatwn,-wax
in Gaoirgstown. Adout 3130 PM, eard soreaa ng at
the iiouse and closad the door ia the rooa whare 3he was
staying., Sogecone told ner that a mother, a Jewish lady,
had 2ut rter daughter's throat and that a «hite man had also

SRR

cut ons of ner daughter's throat. 1eard that they
wantad Lo %ill STEPHIZ JONEB3 and scalled seaing
a 1ittle zir~l with blood on her 1 t.hroat../u

Prezyaat at the (G3orgetown :0oula
NZHRY FAT33, 50 yoaes 2ld and plaaning %o aarry a Guyanase
soldisr, HMARL AN CASSAMOVA and hes daughtee, JIM JONES,
Jro, 3TETEH JONZ3 (JIM JONES' only Dlood son), LEZ AGNER
{phonetie), DESBIR CRUCHET, SMITH (First Hase Unknown) (¥XU),

JEAN 3MITH, CARL (Laat Mame Unknown) (L¥U), one of thas GISG3.M/

statad that the Paopla's Taaple had tuo

 boats. Thore weras two different namas for one boat and

one was a »ig u-bdoat froa 3an Frangisco. -hsard that
the u-boat nad hHeea ranted.s. .

()

—aau ¢aly tuo weapons at Jonestown, butb
saw many Ho¥s and arr-ows. #:ad no 3pacifio knovledge
of acquisition or zhipaant of any weapona by the Paopla's

Tomn) Qs Nnavar 259 aAnvARA Pratni=ne with any csanana

L o b Lk O LITR=0 B_FY ni W q“,vu' Wh IR LA LIE W S Wis BALL LT Al L]
‘did not know what was kept in Cottage 134 w

”ﬂotad that drugs ware kept in a restristad
area and 3ne did not have access to them. [Pcnce heard
JIi¥ JONZS order that Jdrugs be given Lo a girl tecause sha

want=d t2 rlght.lh/
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Ciem A e can—————— ————

B2

Guarda were used at Jonestowa O Xx#3p inhabitints
frca leaviag. - di3 ot see t.sss guards with guas,
bul they did oarry cutlasses. PEEEEEi{ d not kaow any of
tne auarids by nazme. She mealmat seetings, JONERS
stard that if anyons 37ould lsave Jonestowa, ths chural
woild nave somesam "take cars of you'.("u,

At ons of tne asetings o 'gszherings',n
was pressat during a pragitice suiaide drill. JOWY plan

4a3 that if cae sioula coag to Josestown to Like anyone
axay, sve-yone #ould %ill ~achk otner~, all would dies togethar. g
Nk,

Buring this drill, {a Saptomber, 1978, everyons took tha
Kool-Ald Lecause they wers afraid not to. Pbolirﬂd
te 4rill was a ~293ult of the vialt by a lavyer who wanted
L2 taxe away ond oS JONB3' ghlldiren. JOHEIS ioslsted that
tha 2hild wvas hia./ul

:'c-.miled that su3e 3cmeopa fi-sd zoaots
Inta tie <:aapa=md at Jeoenestowa. Bullala wora hoard ind
ovsr;ou laid Zown f£lat on the ground. Jooes atatad that N
tis CIA and the lawysrs who wazted JORZ3' child waere raspcpsidle
far ths shots. (v\’

Pstatod taat JONES was ill. At the maastings, (
doatars told avaryonias that JONES' teaparsture was 105 degrces

at all tiass. hnoted trat JONES could not ~ewaln
anywhara rarc long ecausa he had to use a bathrsoom oftan./ Y

ballaved that ths Perople's Tsaple's zcney
w#as placed in a bank in Gesorgetowa. bacallcd tuat

0a ana ocoasiosn, tha Guyaneae polise raided ner onttagze

and found =2oae asn4ay. did not know how the achsy

had gotten in her oott . stated thrhat there was

ons Wwoaan whe contsoalled the nonor .tho was callad a "ccm-dina’ or®
and picied bdy JO&ES. ,‘V\’ . _ .

, Estatad that members of the Pecple's Temple = -
vara told To tell visitors that they worksd whan they wantad L
$0 and net to tall thea LOow B_uch they ata. Ia renltit
taey vorked evaryday, axsept halfl Jay cn 3unday.
addaed that they 2zt plenty of fo74 to eat, althouzgh meal
¥3e u3augally Ziven to tne okildrsa. Dizocipline 3o0n3isted
af bdaing &ockead ardar thas uaval. /M)
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nated that z1l)l Jonestown survivoera wWars

raqulced %0 Zlve their nxmes and phone numbers wasre thay
aould ta ramahed {a the Ualted Statas to the Unitad States

Tabasay in QGuyana.

heard that 30 persons os3ajed

su;iof & at Jonsatowd, DUC ahe was of the opinion that tlasrxs
a3 ave T3en Sors, 23 Joass Mad tald Tzaple mambars that

thare werae 12,000 1ahabitants of Jonsstown.

saliavad

that thard wore Woce Dadlaes thaa ware discova-sd wao aad
n? Ama-i2an Dasspocts Lacause tuey «“are bora in Guyana. /q

providad the following iaformatlion ragacding

tie elow ﬁO!&!Ixndlviduallﬁ,u,

\ -

STEGVEN JONES

[
[
v
)
[
v
e |
-
»

c*
e

{341
L
s 4

CALYTY DOUGLAZ

JOHNHY 203B JONES

3onr of JIM JONES; white)
from 3aa Franciscop worced
#ita a zatarpllilar to
2lea~ langd a3t Joazalown

Alias *JunioasTy nlaaig
o3 3an Prandisad
k; from 3a:

Pranntasas
FTranQelaces

lac
daad

Black; f=om %an Pranelsco
ina Geo~gatowny tols d
2o would bde glad to rsturn
ta tha Unitad 3ratosy

Aotnesr rasliss in San

Pranalsco

A

]

Blaukl {n Gadrget2ung

Blagiy deady froa 3an
Zrancisco
Thars ware & 1ot of NZWELS

at Joneatown., Two orothsrs
ares allve. Tnelr falhsr

i3 alives and does not
halong Lt tiow Paobla'y
Teapla. PFroa Lo3 Aagelaesy
ona of *ha AF4IL brethars
a3 on a dat Ju~iag

Liaa adizidas,

S e . —— e
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JIM HMACABOAR Really JIM MC CABINE:
frea Los Aagelas; velieved
deady Dlaciky was a nighway
patcrolaan {n tns Reddood
Yalley.

iha G126 3eatlLacs Thara ssre tarsey oae
wio hae aire fizgears
<23 »a dna 2 the *asple
snats a2t the time of
the sujollas and is prasantly

in Gesrgetiwn

JOBE WIL3OY Alasiky [rom 3aa #ca2nelisang
dsaa

LEE O IRGRAH Qiack; 1o a2WwWrgatodn

CRIZ O HTAL ‘1Al

advised that sihe navar haard of anyone
n2isg boatan at Jonestown. 3ha stated, aowevar, that ans
wculd aot be aurprised if auch thiags otcurred lLevausze 3ne
21{d 2ot xnow «at nappanad at night. [P oted that
ahe ¥as us2ally sznausted daomuze 1t Wa3 difficult To slaap

with the constant playl 1; of news tape .goardiags over tha

el 18 A4 draa Lwa P e
Al AW Al 4'!‘. U’ﬂﬁu". "

conssrniag the assasalnaticn of Congressaan LED
R7AN, stated that ashs 4id not xnow an;tning adout -
LAt na becavse she was ia err;etcwa aL n? tige, .
* .zarq L ZAC the reasan rct‘ the nssassination was that
a blazx girl frnm Los Anzales was trylag to 230ape [roa

vIn3a3tonne. {n,

B stat:d zhat 358 recalled taat Raevarand
JIM JOHE3 23%a8d the Reasers of the Psople’s Templa If thsey
wo1ld move to Rusala or Cuba. The members, hovwaver, reasponded
trnat Shay dAid nel 4izh Lo ZO Dacauss tdsre wara ng dHlaaoks
iz Russia. They told JONES that tnray ¥ould vather csturn

Ly tne Uplitsd Stataas. )

M
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q statsd that 3ne was not avare of any gontirgecay
plans that existed o~ aay discussions of 2 plaa by JiM
JU42Y zs a maans of rataliztion aialut anyane attampting

ty arreat or capturs JONZES, recallied, However, taat
J3i78 nad onae 3tatsd that ¢ CIA athould ccae after
atm, aue would sur-eadsr sO that the remxining mambers of
tns Peopla's Teaple would aot Do zmr't../ul

) f

Ruegarding the {avolvaae 2f Azadbecs of thre Peoaplits
Tzaple in any eriminal of!’enaea,b stated taat JOUES

nad often 13monisned one “3ITAALIYY {Last dame Unknown) (LNU)

toat e Would nat roturn Lo the Unitzd Jtates dscauss o2

woulld D3 arcestad. Pdasc.—ihad "STANLEI® as a dlack

aale, 73ry dar4 cosplexion , 5'3% tall, aliws build, approxizatsly
taicty 7oass old and naviag 3 ~20¢ading aelrline wilnh a nobiceanlo
23ld spot in the =middle of the top o2f hls dead.

zdad Loat T3TANLEYT 3 3till In Jza-getown, Gurana./j

“notad that HARD AN CASSAMQVA sperated
tha ~3dio 1% Juisatoyn,  HARY AL CASIAHOVA i3 11 Szorzatoun
and is suppose to ~3turn o the United Statas with DIANE

ZAT3ZAR0YVA 410 13 Yeapizng 2 child xha is daal, dumb, approximataly
olgztren yesss old and callad "HEMRY®. Wad that

a zi~)l >n the alrplane froa Joorgetown with 438 3
~adio sperator. hcould aot reocall mar name, 51t atated
that this young lady w1y wa2aring a blue pantsuit./ﬂ’

acknewledged tiat she was ~oquired to 3i3n
sany prpers Jithout reading tlaxm. 414 ast know ».at
t:a papars atated, as siaa Jo93 nob XNow now to read l[}

?fnuad that she was 20% aware that the
Revarend JOKES had bodjyguards. vas of Lthe oploion
that JOHZS 4td not na2ad bodyg;?r 3 DSCAUSe BVIrFORe JAI

afraid to dvo aaytalng to aim..
— rocalled taat JOHES had sald that Chiaa

Aad tuanels fo~ people and a “heaa™. heard tali

9f suclear wsapons, dut nsver heard JONZ3 say he had ona./ﬂ/

_ stated ctaat she nad naver heard of dastor

Aol "

LAWRENIS ZUGINE SCHACB'E'I m e R
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Tag foallowing Laloraation *ega.ding

ned throush obsorvation and intarview:fiy

Jase

Allas

Raca

Sex

Daita of Bi:rth
flace 2f 3i.th
aignt

daight

5814

Talr

-yes

Sears and Marvs

Snaractarigtlias
Fouar Residencss

degupation
Formsr Enployaent

Edusation
Harizal 3tatus
Faaar Spouse

3on

Motluan
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FO 302 (REV. 3-8-77)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

it

I T 1/4/79

Lol

b7 T D e et
N o4 e ID\R

¥ was met at the Pan Am Arrivals
P Terminal, John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFKIA)

! Jamaica, New York (NY), by Special Agent (SA)
i Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and SA
United States Secret Service (USSS).

i
E wa rumored to he reta
t
|

tarded, was advised of the identities
of the interviewers and the nature of the inquiry. It was
determined at this point that as unable to speak.
was then given a pen and asked if he was able to
write. ?attempted but was unable to create any
recognizable symbols. hen produced a she
bearing his name, the name o
and an ional name

T S
appeared to beb
who accompanied

8 contact,

him from Guya vised that was retarded and unable
to speak. MStated tha spent approximately

16 months in Jonestown. The interview was then terminated{l4]

atter party

The following descriptive data on

Pwas obtained

from and from physical observation

g ¥y A s ety m

Name

Sex

¢ Race

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Build
Complexion
Miscellaneous

investigation on_ 12/ 23/78 __,, damaica, New York cie JBQ 89-195

Fiie

~
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FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

/8779

tyes

Date of transcription

Special Agent (SA) merved upcnp
m a subpoena issued W e United State
s.ric t (USDC), Northern District of Californla (NDC),
for a Grand Jury appearance at San Prancisco, California,
on January 24, 1979. The above subpoena was served in the
Pan American International Arrivals Building at John F.
Kennedy International Airport.(M}

"L! r ToRu,

o g

TIOV {'\\‘

?nr‘.

TAYm

b7 ¢~

Investigation an 1 ?!291?3

L7
by_ml h Date dictated 1 /?/'m
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This gocument containg neither reccrmmendatlions nars c:mclujoons af the F8I. It is the property of the FBI and is Ioaned to your aganc

it and its contents are ot to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (REV. 3-2-77}

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIdN

2 /479

Date of transcription

At 10:20 PM, Special Agent (an
served upon 3 aubpoena {zsueid within the

Unfitad State striet Court (U3DC), Hdortrern Dist-ict of
California (uDC), fer a Geand Jury appearance at Sam Francisco,
faliforuia, on January 28, 1979. The above subpoena was

sarvad {n tha louer level of United States Custons area

of the Pan imerizan Alirlinas terwinal, John P. Xcnnedy
Internaticnal Atrport. ,A‘_l

b7l
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FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77)

i

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALL LITOTMAT (W TRNT R I NED 1/2/79

e ey, T S Date of transcription
[ A A R Y
ATE.) ((Q:__-n(ﬁm

was met at
Pan American gar rnational Airport

(JFKIA). She was adv i tieMiewing

Special Agents (SAS) nd

United States Secret Service, and of the nature o! !ge inquiry.
thig time, she advised that a member of their group, one

m had made arrangements for an Attorney, JOSEPH

BLA , to be on hand at JFKIA and that she would be

willing to be interviewed only after being advised to do
s0 by the attorney -1')

tered the area where*
was located and advised her that he had met with Attorney

BLATCHFORD and that BLATCHFORD advised that he and the others
be fully cooperative in answering all questions asked by
ficials. At this point, Supervisory SA
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI),
that if she still desired to talk with

the attorne e would take her to where the attorney was
located. #&clined and advised that she was now
willing to be interviewed and would be fully cooperative.

thereafter provided the following information: [R)

N ———
She first became aware of the Reverend JIM JONES

while living In Redwoo le California, in February
of 1968. Her husband had attended some of JONES'
services and was impressed w is Church./*,

joined Reverend

Later in
urch, the

$m Dads A blamirot = o
1l neawoo LnouUgn a

WOO4d /, California. Al
Church, #retained ownership of this home until
1976, when was deeded to the Church. In_

went to Guyana to help in the early development a
onestown. Also in went to Guyana
with Reverend JONES# :

It was not until
decided to go to Jonestown. Prior to her departure from y)
I ]

. Investigation on

b/
B i

This documant contalns neither recommaendations nor conciusions of the FBI. |
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the United States of America (USA), she was shown on several
occasions photo slides of Jonestown and was told by other
members of the Peoples Temple (PT) that it was like heaven

on earth. Living conditions were described as being excellent
and every family was said to have their own cottage.
as still reluctant to go to Jonestown. At the

unable to go without her agreelng to accompany the She
finally agreed to go to Jonestown in July of 197T7. ?iy

Upon arrival in Jonestown, she discovered that

en misled as to the living pconditions in Jonestown
wrkd Add b e e wh o ohd *&"l‘b N W hd Al b W od WAL Fy o WAk WS TRLL B

=)
did not live together, but were separated, as she

o

permission from Reverend JONES to live wit

" ) 7)

e regular worklng day coenslste
eleven or more hours of work and then usually a meeting
in the evening. Food consisted of rice nd gravy, sometimes
soup and almost never any type of nmeat.

After arriving at Jonestown, she was convinced
that the only way out of there was death. Reverend JONES
often told them that the roads to Jonestown were all one
way leading in. The only time she spent away from Jonestown

was approximately six weeks approximately six months ago.
She uaz'assizned to be s QNN
Y During this entire sl1x week period, SI was
no! !!owed to talk to anyone in the v151ting party Also

during the entire time she was in Gegrgetown nobody in her
family was allowed out of Jonestown f

lE was suancar‘c proceaure lﬂ vJOEI’lSEOWﬂ Enal} W nen
a husband left Jonestown, his wife would not be allowed
out. In rare cases, when a husband and wife were allowed
out together, their children would be held at Jonestown.’_“)

s
n a cottage with 14 other adults. Y]
Although she was married she received

.i .
b
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She advised that regarding any written ocaths made
by members of the PT that she must have signed hundreds
and hundreds of blank pieces of paper while at the PT in

San Francisco, and in Jonestown. Members, including herself,

[ 4= PP} L e A AT S uUTWw A8 N akd b s A -l aawlaiin

were also required to sign confe331ons admitting that they
molested their own children, to having committed murders
and other crimes. This was done as a test of loyalty to
the Reverend JONES. [Mv

/
Reverend JONES had body guards that were armed.
They included TIM JONES, JIMMY JONES, CALVIN DOUGLAS, JOE
WILSON, and JOHNNY COBB./u)

(
X

-~

There was a security force at Jonestown and it
was used for internal policing. Reverend JONES first claimed
tha the security force was for defensive reasons, to defend
the camp from the Guyana Government forces. He later claimed
that the security force was to guard the camp against an
invasion from Venezuela. {u/

In reality, the security force was used to prevent
escapes from Jonestown and to enforce Reverend JONES' rigid

standard of discipline. All during the night security guards :

patrolled the perimeter of the camp. These guards carrled £

weapons. They carried shotguns and they carried rifles ;e

with scopes. These weapons were in clear view and no attempt 'u
LY

was made to conceal them from the view of camp residents.
Many were equipped with straps and carried on the backs

of the guards. In addition to patrolling the perimeter

of the camp, the security forces also made bed checks during
the night. The security forces had informers among the
ranks of the PT and it was not uncommon for one's own family

member or spouse to turn one in to security. /;9

The followin eople were considered to be members
of the security force b(”)

b/ & B
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1.
everything at

»

.

() 0 [o ¢ RS | (=) wn = Lad [AS)
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12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

STEVEN JONES - Described as overall head of E
Jonestown after Reverend JONES. '
TIM JONES - White male - Head of security
JIMMY JONES, JR.

CALVIN DOUGLAS - Head of security

BOB KICE

JOHNNY COBB -~ Head of security ;
CLEVELAND NEWELL

CHRIS CORDELL (M/
TOM KICE

GREG WATKINS

DANNY MOTIN

BILLY OLIVER

BRUCE OLIVER

LEE INGRAM

PAUL MC CANN - security informer

LORA JOHNSTON - security informer directly

to Reverend JONES

170
18.
19.

MIKE PROKES
MIKE TOUCHETTE
MARIE RANKINS (DUCKETT)

Y- _
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Although she never heard the term "Angels™ used,
she speculated that this might refer to the Church hierarchy
made up of the following women: rwv

TERRI BUFORD

SANDY BRADSHAW |
JEAN BROWN

CAROL LAYTON P
ANNIE MUURE v
MARIE KATSIRES

SHARON AMOS /

The above women were in on all decisions made
by Reverend JONES at Jonestown and they were the most powerful
people in the Church next to Reverend JONES.(:,J

The Planning Commission consisted of possibly
100 members who helped decide PT nn]1nv regarding purchases
and future plans. ember of the Planning
Commission while 1 an . There was no Planning
Commission at Jonestown. Reverend JONES did all the planning

personally. }

She did not know of any information concerning
bribery of influence peddling by members of the PT.{M,

Concerning Lieutenant Governor DI MALLEY of California,
she advised that he visited Jonestown and was very impressed
with the PT and made favorable remarks about the PT and
Reverend JONES. DI MALLEY as a dupe who was
taken in by Revere (h’

She could provide no information regarding members
of the PT who are fugitives from justice in the USA.(“,

During the latter part of September of 1978,

a
ial] visited Jonestown. She heliesves this officia

1
- WD Wit AN L s Bk LA W e e e =] -

Pin‘“
TIM OPHEA (phonetlc-spelling) \.“

-
n

oviet of
ame was
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She has no specific knowledge as to how weapons
were shipped to Jonestown. They were specifically told
that the guns were there legally to protect the camp from
invaders. These guns were used by security and she would
estimate that there were between 50-100 guns at Jonestown.(17

Although she never witnessed any firearms training
either in San Francisco or in Jonestown, while at Jonestown,
she often heard shots. STEVEN JONES was known to be an
excellent marksman and considered the weapons expert at
Jonestown. He personally had charge of cleaning the weapous./jv

Ethe term "Contingency Plan" used when
Reverend JO was talking about the MYRTLES or the STONES

or other defectors from the PT. Reverend JONES openly advocated
the killing of anyone who he considered to harm his Church.

By this, she understood he meant defectors or anyone who

would even talk against the PT. (u'

Although she never knew if any specific official
targeted for murder, Reverend JONES often went into a tirade
when talking about former President RICHARD NIXON. Reverend
JONES also frequently went into a tirade against Senator
JOHN STENNIS.

participated in three suicide rehearsals
while a member © e PT, specifically recalling the year

or cirumstances. While residing at Jonestown, she participated
in two suicide drills. The first on in Jonestown was a

result of the threat that the parents of JOHN STONE were

coming to get him. (h‘

Pburing this drill, a big container of Kool-Aid
was put out and everyone was told to drink. Some people
even acted as if they were dying at the direction of Reverend
JONES. During the drill, armed security guards were all
around and there was clearly no choice as to drink or not
toc drink the Kool-Aid. There was one other time at Jonestown
when she participated in a suicide drill, but she cculd
not recall what specifically triggered this drill. /ﬁﬂ)

-6~
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She is not aware of any relocation plans in the
event of a mass suicide. (v’

Regarding the radio, she was aware that they used
some type of code and that HARRIET was called SARAH in this
code, She is also aware that 3HARON AMOS was operating
the radio at Georgetown during the time the mass suicide
was ensuing in Jonestown.

People who operated the radio were trusted members
of the PT, as well as knowledgeable of the Church's business./yq

Reverend JONES often referred to former President
NIXON in very derogatoryterms and referred to him as "TRICKY
DICKEY." He also frequently stated that he would get his
someday. Although she has no knolwedge of a hit list, she
believes that any PT defector would be likely candidates
for assassination, as well as former President NIXON. ,h

PAULA ADAMS was used by Reverend JONES to seduce
officials in the Guyana government. The identity ¢of these
officials is not known to her. ADAMS also lived with some
Guyana official in Georgetown. 1t was widely belived at
Jonestown that in addition to PAULA ADAMS, CAROLYN LAYTON,
and SANDY BRADSHAW were also used in this manner. Reverend
JONES was also reported to be sexually involved with PAULA
and SANDY. “‘

The only reference she has ever heard to a nuclear
device was made by Reverend JONES in San Francisco in 1976.
_______ ; he alleged that he had the bomb.
He gestured with his hands to indicate the mushroom cloud
and then made an A with his hands to indicate an A-bomb,
although he did not verbally say A-bomb.' u’

There were numerous "White Nights" during the
one and one half years she spent at Jonestown. An alarm
would sound and they would all respond to the pavillion
where Reverend JONES would ramble for hours about various

topics. h)
(n
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Hut C-14 was the hut in which Reverend JONES resided. —
There were also movements of weapons in and out of Hut C-14. {g} Lk

She was aware that drugs were administered to
people who were discipline problems at Jonestown. 77,

The followineg i nt of th
onestown

-ii% A WaaWITWailin

up to Congressman RYAN's
including his murder: /U[

an acco
sit to

s e.e.t
vi throu

'-('D

u
Jo

During the last few weeks previous to Congressman
RYAN's visit to Jonestown, there was a general consensus
among many members of the PT that the end was near for all
of them. Approximately one and one half weeks prior to
the visit, HAROLD CORDELL was made aware of the fact that ;
a large quantity of deadly poison had arrived in Jonestown. - (

This poison was discovered by the man who ran the piggery./‘)

During the last few weeks at Jonestown, Reverend
JONES talked often about moving Jonestown to Russia or Cuba.
Reverend JONES showed a preference for moving to Russia.
The Russian language was being taught and the Russian Ambassador
visited Jonestown. ,"’

A few days prior to RYAN
mak

's t, Reverend JONES
announced that he was going to ke a t stand in Jonestown.ll

]
il 17

n

visi

la:
When RYAN arrived in Georgetown, Reverend JONES

called everybody to the Pavillion and anncunced that RYAN

had arrived in Georgetown and intended to visit Jonestown.

Reverend JONES raged that he did not want RYAN or anyone ;

else to visit Jonestown. He stated that he would stop RYAN !

and his party at the gates and take their cameras from

He also stated that he might make "stew" out of RYAN. b

explained that Reverend JONES claimed to have made stew -

out of the remains of an individual who attempted to invade & /C

Jonestown at an earlier date and fed it to the residents

of Jonestown.) Reverend JONES also commented that maybe

the Contressman's plane would fall out of the sky before

reaching Jonestown. After being dismissed from the Pavillion,

another announcement was made advising the people that RYAN

was going to make his visit and that all were to report

to the Pavillion again at 8:00 PM. The people were warned

not to talk to any of RYAN's people if they valued their

children's lives., They were warned that security would

be around and that they were to be cleaned up and dressed
up properly. When the Congressman arrived, an announcement
was made that there was to be entertainment for "everyone"
at the Pavillion. The everyone meant that everybody was
being ordered to the Pavillion to meet the Congressman.
After the entertainment was over, everybody went back to
their respective hut.(l‘ )
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~8-

- — - ' . ——



BQ 89-495

On Saturday morning, JOHNNY JONES made an announcement

-7¢ i ——————
n een plannling

—

escape for some time. -was very familiar with the Jungle

hecause he was one of the first PT people to go to Jonestown.

He had made a contact with some Guyana Government officials
to provide had
[ o S W | viar -y o asoana hamaitca

ULLC ya.a.uucu L= L a-lJ MO Ol ud e

not yet TLold ner ¢nilaren ol

she was afraid that her children might turn her in to

security. At the saw mill on Saturday mornin
started to explain to her oldest child,
“accused her mother of ek

her and then revealed that she anam
had been planning an escape, but were e er
because they thought that she may turn them in to security./zy

For a variety of reasons, this plan to escape
by train went awry and in the interim, the first defectors
had already contacted Congressman RYAN. They had avoided
using RYAN because they felt Reverend JONES would not allow
anyone to leave with him. They then found out that Reverend
JONES agreed to allow people to leave and was giving them
passports. It was at this point, rocached

efect and eventually died in tne

Prior to leaving Jonestown, all the defectors
lined up and nd JONES said goodbye to them. Reverend
JONES asked hy she was leaving him after all
these years. one replied that she had to go with her family.
After he said goodbye, both MARCIA and HARRIET passed through
the defectors and said goodbye. [\“

Congressman RYAN requested that each defector
state on his tape recorder that they desired to leave Jonestown
and were leaving of their own free will. All the defectors
got on the truck and then LARRY LAYTON got on. The defectors
felt that LAYTON had a bomb and was going to blow them up./lf'

-9-
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They told JIM COBB (a defector who came with Congressman
RYAN) that LAYTON was not a defector, in that he was one

AV 4 FLaY 7 |y Wy 4 L LAl

of Reverend JONES' most trusted peOple. They wanted him
thrown off the truck. [”

There was great anxiety on the truck, in that
the general feeling of the defectors was that Reverend JONES

would not let them leave alive., (]'/

As they were waiting on the truck to leave Jonestown,
they were told by one of Congressman RYAN's aids that RYAN
was attacked, but that he was not harmed and the blood on
his shirt was that of the attacker. JOE WILSON then got
into the truck and they drove off. When they arrived there,
there were no planes and only four Guyana soldiers at the

air field. K.\
tqj

e

The smaller plane came in first, followed by the
larger plane. It appeared that everybody could not leave
in these two planes. Congressman RYAN's secretary was making \
arrangements to load all the defectors on the two planes. S
There was talk that Congressman RYAN intended to return .
to Jonestowr to determine if there were more people who :Z)

"

ol AP W
Because of the presence of LAYTON in the ranks

of the defectors, Congressman RYAN was persuaded by other defectors
to search people before they got on the plane. The smaller

plane was being loaded first and LARRY LAYTON demanded that

he be allowed on the first plane, statlng he had been promlsed

AT

that he _could on the first plane. After LAYTON was patted
down, observed him shaking hands with JOE WILSON.

She cbserve SON pass something to LAYTON which LAYTON
a e time that WILSON

wanted out.

concealed under his sweatshirt.
physically see a gun, she though
had passed LAYTON a gun.

-10-
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looking around. Shen then noticed the trailer pull up next

to their plane. The next thing she recalls is that TOM

KICE, JOE WILSON, ALBERT TOUCHETTE were shooting at them

into the plane. She observed STANLEY GIEG driving the trailer.
She also observed BOB KICE, RONNIE JAMES and EARNEST Last

Name Unknown (LNU) doing the shooting. She was told by

other defectors that ANTHONY SIMONES also participated in

the attack. {v’

7 . ugh she was not harmed in this attack,_
E) were wounded, They were in the rear o

the aircra when the attack started and managed to pull

the door shut, keeping the attackers outside. ‘
During the shooting, someone shot a tire of the

plane out. After the shooting stopped, another defector

stated that the attackers were driving off. The door to
the aircraft was put down and the survivors ran into the

jungle .(1/

After being sure the attackers were out of the

area, she came out of the jungle to aid the wounded. -
Faided one Miss SPEAR (phonetic), Congressman
s secretary. /H/

The four Guyana guards did not come to their aid
during the shooting and were not around at this time./h,

The wounded were taken to a tent and the remaining
survivors, who were not hiding in the jungle, spent the
night in a rum house,.

All during the night, there was a lot of concern
that the attackers would return to finish them off./k)

The Guyana army arrived at their location approximately

6:00 AM on Sunday morning. The first plane to get them
out arrived at 10:00 AM.lh’

-11-
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l)’/ < m the following descriptions
of the following 1 s, It is noted that persons

classified by her as "dangerous" are felt by her to be extremely

|

P

L .

i

loyal, even fanatical followers of the Reverend JONES. /

TIM JONES
TIM TUPPER JONES

JIMMY JONES, JR.

EDDY CRENSHAW

HERBERT NEWELL

JOHNNY COBB

JOHNNY JONES

MARK CORDELL

JIM MAC ELVANE
BILLY OLIVER
STEVEN JONES

Black male, dead

White male, blonde hair,
natural afro style, head
of security, 18-19 years
0ld, now in Georgetown,
dangerous.

Black male, security,
18 years old, dangerous

Dead

Black male, worked on
boat as helper, 20 years
of age, now in Georgetown

Black male, 6'4", thin
build, head of security,
dangerous

Black male, 5'11", dead
Male white, 18 years

0ld, now residing in
Washington, D.C.

Dead
Dead

White male, 6'5", 18-

19 years old, brown hair,
moustache, ran everything
at Jonestown, most trusted
successor to Reverend
JONES, had charge of
weapons at Jonestown,

Qe
el

|

1
L]

and security, very dangerous,
now in prison in Georgetown

12~
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LEE INGRAM

CHRIS O'NEAL

CALVIN DOUGLAS

CLEVELAND NEWELL

BONNIE SIMON
PAUL MC CANN

PAULINE GROOT
TCM GRUBBS
MARIE RANKIN

TERRI BUFORD

-13-

Black male, 6'3", 40's,
black hair, receding

hairline, security, coach ‘
of basketball team, now

at Lamath House, Georgetown,
dangerous.

Returned to USA, December 21,
1978

Black male, 6', well Co
built, 20 years old, '~“
hamAd A ammiiei dar T L
LTau Wi DT WwWl J,b_)" ) liuw i

in Georgetown, dangerous

Black male, 671", 22-

24 years old, built like

a bull, security, dangerous, /
whereabouts unknown

Dead /
White male, 30 years, k

6'1", worked at the saw ]
mill, security informer, .

dangerous, whereabouts

unknown

Dead

White male, dead

Also known as (aka) DUCKETT,

black female, 5'8", 30's, ;_i
dead (7?) :-;»
g

White female, in on all
decisions with Reverend
JONES, very mean person,
extremely dangerous




(03]
0D
0
el
wn

JEAN BROWN White female, 30, 5'5", {
130 pounds, head of PT N
in San Francisco, dangerous

RENNIE KICE Dead

LORA JOHNSTON White female, 5'5%, 30's,
informer to Reverend
JONES, "Total Bitch"
in San Franecisco

VERA YOQUNG Black female, 5'5", thin,
29-30 years, works for
LEONA COLLIER in San
Francisco Church ———

hair, medium build, secretary
and lawyer, did legal

work for PT, close to

SANDY BRADSHAW and JEAN D
BROWN, in San Francisco

MIKE PROKES White male, 5'8", 30, /, }-~
brown hair, medium build, Yo
head man at Georgetown,
settlement of PT security,
now in Georgetown, dangerous.

JUNE CRYM White female, 5'3", brown l(%%/

TIM CARTER White male, public relations
man, in on decision making,
got out of Jonestown
with the money, now at
Park Hotel, Georgetown,
dangerous

SANDRA INGRAM Aka Bradshaw, white female,
' 32 years, wife of LEE
INGRAM, 5'4", thin, blonde
hair, residing in San
Francisco, extremely R
dangerous.

-14-
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JUDY FLOWERS

JIM RANDOLPH

HARRIET RANDOLPH

LEONA COLLIER

DALE PARKS

BURRELL WILSON

CLAIRE JANARO

RICHARD JANARO

BONNIE BECK

-15-

Black female, 5'6", works
in PT, San Francisco,
could be dangerous

White male, 5'4", 34-
35 years, skinny build,
very high in Church in
San Francisco

Dead

Black female, in charge
of black people in PT,
high up in Church in
San Francisco

Returned US, December 21,
1978

Black male, 20 years,
basketball player, 6',
described as a gentle
person, whereabouts no
known

White female, heavy,
35-40, brown hair, lost
two children in Jonestown
suicide

White male, middle 40's,
6'1", medium build, gray
hair, purchasing agent

on ship, in USA, whereabouts

unknown

White female, 5'4", very

(™

fat, described as brilliant

woman, possibly dangerous
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DON BECK

MARIE KATSARIS
PAULA ADAMS

TISH LEROY
CHUCK BEIKMAN

JOYCE TOUCHETTE
CHARLIE TOUCHETTE

MICHELLE TOUCHETTE

MIKE TOUCHETTE

STANLEY CLAYTON

-lf-

White male, blonde hair,
5110%, 30-35 years old,
heavy build, higher up
in Church

Dead

White female, 30's, very
attractive, very high
in Church, resided in
Georgetown, dangerous

Dead

White male, 40 years,
518", very athletic,
blonde hair, now in prison
in Georgetown, described
as not dangerous

Dead

White male, 5'7", 50

years, gray hair, worked

on supply ship, whereabouts
unknown, dangerous

Dead

White male, 5'8", drive
the cat at Jonestown,
also security now in
Georgetown, close to
STEVEN JONES

Black male, 5'8", medium
build, 30 years, cook

at Jonestown, escaped
from Jonestown after
"mass suicide", describead
as mean, now at Park
Hotel, Georgetown

4
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MARY LEE BOGUE

b/

ODELL RHODES

TIM CARTER

VERA INGRAM

s o e

J1IM LUBD

Dead

Black male, 36 years,
518" school teacher,
escaped from Jonestown
"masss suicide", now

at Park Hotel, Georgetown

White male, 32-35 years,
5'8", medium build, brown
hair, moustache, at Park

b M ammmoad oy o
HVLT L,y UTUVI KT LUWLL, TALVL TUUT

dangerous
Noe longer in PT, defector

Black male, 6737, medium
build, dentist, defector,
arrived in Jonestown
with Congressman RYAN

L 7¢ N < 0. 1] the PT continue
the most likely person Lo take over as head of the PT would

be ARCHIE HYAMS. She does not think that STEVEN JONES will

\ ever be allowed ocut of Guyana, but

that if he is released,

he would attempt to become the head of the PT. She does

e—
s

/

(Y
kl

J

|

f not think HYAMS and JONES could work together or share power.{){)

W!!I!!I!II!!I'IIIIIII’P
during the numerous "Whi 1ghts" held at Jonestown, old
-

In additio

to strap bombs to their bodies and

ecalled that

allow them to walk into
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government buildings, such as the State Department or Pentagon

and blcw themselves up, as well as
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One such person who frequently volunteered was
BEA ORSEIDT, described as a black female, 50 years old.\b“

The following description

Race

Sex

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Build

Hair

Eyes

Scars
Residence

Occupation
Marital Status

Social Security

Account Number
Destination Point

Family Members

was obtained

e
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FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 1 /3 /7 9

a
— was presented with a subpoena to M"\L
Testify Before Grand Jury in the United States District Court

for the Northern District of California bi Siecial Agent (SA)

on December 29, 1978, is to appear ¢/
e Grand Jury Room, l7th Floor, 430 Golden Gate Avenue, b'}
San Francisco, California, on January 24, 1979, at 9:30 AM(L(I
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12/29/78 Queens, New York BQ 89-495 :
Investigation on A at Flie # -
L7 = |
» SA j<)n] (_,L . Y/3/79
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This documaent contains neither racommandations nor :onclullons of the FBI.It !s tho propnty of the FBL and Is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FO.302 (REV, 3-8-77)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Qaa $L -}
An individual, who identified himself as -

5'76)’ was contacted as he departed Pan Am Flight 228 at

John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFKIA)}, Queens, New
York (NY). At this time advised of the identities
of Special Agent (SA) Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) an United States

k Secret Service (USSS). that the nature of

l the interview concerned assassination of Congressman

P LEO RYAN and the activities of the People's Temple\y/

his first affiliation with
Reverend the early months of

began attending meetings in
resno, alifornila. he attended for a
few times but then stopped for approximately six months. He
moved to Francisco, California in late _
ﬂ would help with construction work at the People's

——s—

Templ an Francisco. He advised that he built a
Wadvised that during his IRItial
indoctry e People's Temple, he often had doubts

about JIM JONES' healings. he went to the
Jonestown settlement in March o . e indicated that

, had gone to Jonestown a week
had been there for six months./tj

ahead of him.

regarding written or
14 sign in at meetings. He
the attempt on the life of JIM
never signed anythin '?4/

When guestioned about whether JONES had personal
bodyguards, mtated that JIMMY JONES, Jr., TIM GLEN
JONES and JO were always around him 1y

his duties in the Jonestown settle-
ment included work and being on the
gta

|
e at he lived in cottage nunger
could not recall the nam
any other individuvals who lived in cottage

Investigation on 12/29/78 «__ Queens, New York Fiee__BQ 89-495

|
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This document contains neither racommaendations nor conclisions of the FAr. It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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indicated that on November 18, 1978, he was in Georgetown,
Guyana, where he had been working for the past two months.
His duties in Georgetown included workin

During
in Georgetown,'ﬁ

\ When asked about the Security Force,
l increasingly vague with his answers. He provi
names as being members of the Security Force(ul

\

\

l TOM KICE

\ JIMMY JONES, Jr.

TIM GLEN JONES

JOHN COBE

TIM JONES (both white and black)("/
LOU JONES

He advised that the Security ForJL "walked” with

JIM JONES, e never heard of the term
"angels". u

he had only observed one weapon
a shotgun, an a ey had a hunting license for it. b

did not supply any information about who and/or what was kept
in hut number fourteen. It

should be noted at this time that
the interviewing Agent felt *was being evasive
and deceptive. Continued inguiries regarding weapons and the
Security Force met with negative results./

Y
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67C m he was never a member of the Planning
Commission an vided the names of TERRI BUFORD and

u)

”not adknowledge any information ardin S
assassination plans or the forming of a "hit list". %

denied the fact that STEVEN JONES had given him assassi gg\
assignments. (‘u

TIM STOEN as being members 1

In regards to the death of SHARON AMOS and her three :

children, MARTIN, CRISTA and LE ANN, he was _—
not there., He was living at* He advised that

killed on November 18, 1978, their throats slit.
% CHUCK B and STEVEN JONES were being
NeTEIor the deschs. AN

STEPHANIE JONES ———
was with the AMOS' at their deaths and that CALVIN DOUGLAS

had mi1l1lad STEPHANTE JONES cut, Ha stated that she also had a

AW PULLICU oilLfiinabidioe Uvilow Vd e rhdtd e wa s
knife cut across her throa?denled that he had
bragged about killing SHARON AMOS or that he had anything

to do with their deaths. /
he first heard of the deaths at *

the JONESTOWN settlement on November 19, 1978, when he was in
Georgetown,

S _l:ter saw ODELL RHODES in George-
town at the Park Hotel. RHODES may have
been responsible for holding children during the "forced

su1c1des“ u\
_was being evasive and
was terminated by the interviewing

Due to the fact
deceptive, the interview

Agents. /u‘




-

BQ 89-495

L7 C

. .

et = T T ™~

The following information was obtained from discussion

and observation(my

Name

Race

Sex

Date of Birth ({(DOB)
Place of Birth {(POB)
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Residence

Occupation

Education

Marital Status
Family Members

kS 0
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PAGE TWO DE 39-247 UNCLAS
WORKED AT THE SAN FRANCISCO TEMPLE UNT L SEPTEMBER OF 1577
WHEW HZ TRAVELED TO JONESTOWN, GUYANA. - EVPLOYED

AS

£
H
P
H
M
H
X
H

DURIG THE WEEK
BECAME AWARE OF COWGRISSUAN RYAN'S I4TZw { )
LEADER JIMMY JOJES (ADE Ad AWNOUNCEMENT OVER THE COJPOUD =
speakek sYsTen THAT rYaw was A TaousLE vakzR. IT vas [ EEGEGENGD )
OPI4ION THAT JOWES DID 8OT WANT KYAN TO VISIT THE COiMPOUSD BUT -

AELUCTAGTLY AGREZD TO THE VISIT. PRIOR TO RYAsN'S VISIT
THE MAJORITY OF TZPLE RESIDJDEWATS SIGWED A PETITION PROTESTIaG

AYAN'S VISIT, IN A SECO&D MESSAGE QVEA THE SPEAKER SYSTzi, e
JOdzS TOLD THE RESIDEWCZ TO CLEAN UP THE COuPQUWD AREA FOR _ f é{;
AYAd'S ARRIVAL Od THE 17 OF NOVEMBER. JONES STATED THERE {

WOULD BE w0 TrouBLE. [U\

AT APPAOXIMATELY 5333 P.d. Ow WOVE/BER 17, 19-3, RYAN
9D HIS PARTY AARIVED JONESTOWN, GUYANA. RYAN AND PARTZ
ARRTVED VIA TOKCK AWD WERE TAKEN TO THE PAVILIOW AREA.
_DBSEn VED THE TRUGK PARX AT THE KITCHEN AREA OF THE

AT ,

bOﬂPOUﬂD AdD SAW MEMBERS OF THE RYAJ PARTY SPEAKIHG WITH




PAGE THREZ DE 39-247 UWCLAS

JIAMY JOWES AWD PT ATTORNEYS, JE&%EE%QQEAND CHARLES GARYS(!&’
AT APPROXIMATELY 8:98 P.M., NOVEMBER 17, 19-8, A

VARIETY SHOW WAS GIVEWN AT THE PAGILION FOR THE BEWNEFIT OF

-

privyy BN P

[Sg g A 2TV
AL ] Hay [ 31

A QUMW TaunEen
A0 o I Ly

» VW

BOTH TZMPLE MEMBERS AND RYAN PARTY IN GOOD SPIAITSS ~AYAWN

WAS I4TRODUCED BY MARCELINE JOWES AND RYAW MADE SHORT SPEECH
COMMENTIJG PRAISING THE JONZSTOWN OPERATION. _
e N

o NOVEMBER 13, 1973 R AVOKE AT APPROXIMATELY 1:32
P.M. AWD OBSEAVED REPORTERS AwD OTHERS OF THE RYAN PARTY
BOARD A TRUCK I4 THE VICINITY OF THE KITCHEN BUILDING.

v
_WALKED PAST THE PA\éLION AwD OBSZASED nYAs TALKIUG
T0 USIDESTIFIED MEMBEAS OF THE PT.-IETURNED TO HIS
N

_UERE DISCUSSING THEIR DISTRESS

OVER APPROXIMATELY 28 PT MEMBERS LEAVIJG WITH THE AYAJ PARTY.
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PAGE FOUR DE 89-247 UNCLAS
-NOTICED A COMMOTION AT THE PAVILION AWD SAW DO SLY L7¢
A PT MZBER, ATTACK CONGAESSMAN RYAN WITH A K4IFE AT

APPROXIMATELY 21:32 P.9 OTHER PT MEMBERS DEFEWDED RYAW
AxD SLY WAS SUBDUED. (JARCELIWNE JONES SPOKE WITH AYAd AFTER
THE I.WCIDEWT., SHE THEW BrOADCASTZD QVER THE SPEAKER THAT
EVERYTHING WAS ALRIGHT AvD THAT THE MEMBERS SHOELD AETURW | |
TO THEIR HOMES, RYAN AND HIS ASSISTANT, iS. SPEAR, WZRE g
ACCOMPANIZED TO THE KITCHZN AREA AND BELIEVED TO HAVE B0AADED L‘@
THz TRUCK\%UI

AT 4:22 P.i., WNOVEIBER lo, 15735, JIMMY JOwZS CALLED
A MEETING OF ALL MEMBERS AwD SENT SECURITY GUARDS TO MAKE

U

S o
URE ALL AESIDEwTZ ATTEWDED. JONES STATED =VERYBODY WILL

HAVE TO COMMIT SUICIDE. ANYONE #OT DOInNG SO WOULD BE

DISGRACED AND TORCHEAZD BY THZ GUYANEES AUTHORITIES,

CHRISTINE MILLER |
OHE WOoMAs, CWtstiae—diEbkeR, SHOUTED DISAGREEMEJT AT JONES

BUT SHE IN TURAN WAS SHOUTED DOWN BY OTHER PT MEMBERS In
caom.\hl

JOHES STATED THAT THE PILOT OF RYAN'S PLAJE WOULD BE

TH

fr]

SHOT WHEN THE PLANE WAS OVER THE JUNGLE AND ALL WOULD DiE




PAGE FIVE DE 89-247 UCLAS
Ii THE CRASH. JONES STATED THE PERSON WHO WAS GOING TO DO
THE SHOOTING BLAMED HIS OWN SISTER FOR HIS MOTHER"S DEATH.
-ASSUMED FROM THAT STATEMENT THAT LARAY LAYTO4 WOULD

SHOOTInNG, CHRISTIAN MILLER AGAIN OBJECTED AwD

il
(]

TH

o
L]

STATZD "HAYBE HE WON'T DO IT, BUT JOWES REPLIED HE WILL
IF THE PLANE EVER GETS OFF THE Gaouuo.fll
A SHORT TIMNE LATER-HEAHD A VEHICLE PULLI&G I4TO
THE COPOU4D AND JOHdNY JONES APPROACHED THE PAVILIO:
AdD WHISPERZD AT AEVEHKEND JOWES. REVERZWED JOWES THEM
A+4OUJCED "IT'S TOO LATE THEIY ARE ALL DEAD" MEZsTIONING AYAN
BY NAME AsD ALSO JIA COBB. OUJ
JOWES THEJ I4STRUCTED DR. LARRY SCHACT TO BaING THE
POISON. JOWES TOLD THE PEOPLE TO HURRY SO THAT THEY
#IGHT DIE WITH DIGWITY. QUAWTITITES OF POISON BAOUGHT I.
PLASTIC CONTALJERS TO THE PAVILIOJ BY VARIOUS PT MEYBEAS. )
MAJORITY OF THE CROWD GOT I8 LINE WITH THEIR CHILDAEN

[

i -
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AxD TOCK DOSES OF POISOW BY MOUTH AND INJEC

SYRIWGE.

AOUTHS USE OF

F CHILDRE4 BY THI

Wi R LT

A

C

PEGPLE BEGIwWInG TO DIE APPROXIMATELY 5 MINUTES AFTER TAKIJG

THZ POISOd AWD STATED MOST OTHER AEMBEAS REMAINED I
AdD CONTIWUED TO VOLUWTARILY TAKE THE POISON./]V

@10 o SEcudlTY PERIMETER OF APPROXIMATELY
25 PEOPLE AXHED WITH B0W AND ARRAOWS AND CROSS BOWS WERE

RESEwT TO PKEVEWT {E/BERS FrOM LEAVING. Id ADDITI
Ail OUTER PERIVETER OF APPROXIMATELY 2@ SECURITY OFF
AMED WITH FIsEARMS ALSO 04 DUTY. ul

AT GJE POIWT THE DOCTOR ASKED A NURSE TO BRrIWG

Y
JUST BEFOREZ DARK AN ANNOUNCEMENT MADE OVER THE
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A00M. AT THIS ;\IME —RAN INTO THE JUNGLE AND

-
i

APPROXLAATELY 4} HOURS TO KAITUMA WHERE HE CONTACTE
-STATED 0CCASIONAL FIREARMS PRACTICE WAS
BY SECURITY GUARDS BUT WERE NOT HIGHLY TRAINED IN T
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EPeeE, THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS WERE PART OF THE FIREARN

Y

JOE WILSON

P

CARRYING SECURITY

[

FORCE ¢ (IN CHAAGE OF WEAPONS),
GRZG WATKINS, ALBERT TOUCHETTE, BILLY OLIVER, BRUCE OLIVER,
CHAALES MARSHAL, WESLEY BRIDENBACK, BOB KICE, A¥D RONNY
JAMES, -BELIEUED ALL THE ABOVE DECEASED £XCEPT
CHARLES MARSHAL AND RONNY JAuEs.fh)

I.DIVIDUALS WHO CARRIED CROSS BOWS INCLUDED MARIE RAKIW
BOB RAWKIH, MARLENE WHEELER, AND SANCY SIWES, ALL THE ABOVE
BELIEVED DECEASED &/CEPT danLENE WHEELER o

-BELIEVED THE FOLLOWING TO BE THE CLOSEST

HARIET TROUP, JOHNNY JOWES,

COWFIDANTS OF JIi1Y JOWES:

JEAN CHAIKEN, AdD MARIA COWSARES (PHONETIC)(yd

JOWESTOWN BASKETBALL TEAO:

ROVIDED A LIST OF THE FOLLOWIWG ME/MBERS OF

STEVEW JONES, TIit JOUES, CALVIW

DOUGLAS, LEE INGRAM, EUGENE SWITH, CLEVELAND WEWELL,
|
L4

JOHNNY

"

M YR Q
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" RL
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A
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ol TR UR [
Liluid Vi =]
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I
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A1 T Auh
Ml d R
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L} L b e L

IN GEORGETOWN, GUYANA WHEN RYAN®'S INCIDENT OCCUARED.
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THE FOLLOWING IiDIVIDUALS KdOWN TO OPERATE JOWESTOW
4ad RADIO, MIKE CARTER, TERAY BUFOKD, BOTH ALIVE, -

DID HOT KwOW TEXT OF RADIO MESSAGE SEdT. fpu f

OTHER ME/BERS WHO WERE CLOSE ASSOCIATES OF JOWES THAT
REMAIN ALIVE ARE T, M CARTER, WICHAZL PAROKES, MIKE TROUCHETTE ,

LEE I4GRAI, AD ARCHIE JAUES. [Y) (

@ o7 /varE OF ANY CRINI4AL ACTIVITIES AT CO/POUAD.

PT RESIDZwTS DII? NOT USE JARCOTICS 04 A DAILY BASISS RESIDENTS o
*0nCED TO STAY IN COMPOUwD AND WERZ ADMINISTEHRED TRAWQUILIZEAS
IF CAUGHT TRYILHG TO ESCAPE. OBSERVED w0 QuE BEIWG T

MURDEED WHEN MASS SUICIDE OCCUARRED AND NOT FAMILIAR WITH

THE TEARM “AWNGELS 0R ASSASSIJATION Sauab™. -DID WoT g/
AECALL AWY PRIOA DISCUSSIONS Or THAEATS 1ADE AGAIwST nYAN A
O’ OTHER GOVERME4TAL OFFICIALS PRIOR TO THE IWCIDEWT. - |
vOT FAMILIAR WITH ANY LARGE QUANT TIES OF WEAPOWS OR WEAPGH Ny

SHIPMZNT IJTO GUYAWA. {V\

—




-STAIED PT MEMBER DALE PARKS POSSESSING A
LIST OF PT MEMBERS WHO BLAME THE RYAN PARTY AND TEMPLE
MEBERS WHO WAMT TO LEAVE WWITH RYAN FOR THE DOWNFALL OF
THE PT ORGANIZATION-\W'
@ 7ATE0 THE OiLY EXPLANATION HE COULD OFFER FOR
THE BAZAAR INCIDEWT WAS THAT REGEREND JIMMY JONES WAS A
EGO MANIAC AND COULD ¥OT TOLERATE THE THOUGHT OF ANYONE
TAKING UEMBERS FROM HIS TEMPLE. -nm:a HE FELT THE
PT WOULD CONTIWUE TO OPERATE IN THE FUTURE BUT DID wOT FEEL
AZVEWGE WOULD BE TAXEN AGAINST AUTHORITIES OR OTHER PT :-13:48'5&5./0!,

Ui 1SHED DESCRIPTIVE DATA AND—
D |

D —————— e
ARMED AWD DAWNGEROUS, SUICIDAL
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Alrtel

1/5/79 _

To: SAC, San Francisco (89-250) (P) (SQ. 10)
ALL INFORMAT1O: s “J'IAINED

From: - Director, FBI (89-4286) -
HERE NI § UNOLASS (7
@ NATE ll(ﬁ e v P'l

For your information and assistance, the fifty-four

b7¢

body numbers and correseopdirg names appearing on the
enclosed list represent the dental identifications effected

to date in the mass suicide-murder, Jonestown, Guyana,
disaster. It should be noted that ten of the individuals F 2
on the list have been identified by fingerprints, as well

as by dental.'1u

) St
anclosure “
N\ V4. &5 /> '3 !
= ~ey
S it yow = JAN 9 179
. (5) \ daﬂ) . . - 2
- =
g o
. Inv, .
o NOTE: List being furnished ‘.- San Francisco per
G 1ﬂ{Brs?ector Deputy Assistant Director Conrad S,
el nrer’ . fi, | o WOLED®
Loboratory ____ ..~ 7 TTUTTT o — —
frd co wpet N 81979
e — B . NV
e

elephone R

BgJit 1519 Fa:“' B

irector’s Sec’y MAIL ROOM T
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Assac, Dir,

Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.
- a UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Die.:
Al ,J FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION zd' S'or".
oM nNY N NAdm i
vierorarnauint o
\6 Loberatary
TO . Mr. MOOI‘Q\\\‘. 1-Mr. Moore DATE: 1/8/79 :;::I:T::'
I-Mr. Ingram Rec. Mgar.
}_rvir GG.\-\' ;uh. Servs,
J 0.. IngI' * P raining
FROM - . Public Affs, OF. __
1-Mr. - ) q K . Telephone Rm.
Cou qb ,0 | jrecter's Sec'y
RYMUR/ RRSEENY
sun;zc:‘r b lﬂl )7
LT 3 ‘ o/

B P

|
A

58 JF

Departmeni

On/1/5/79 a conference was held at the U. S.

- of Justice on the KYMUR investigation. Associate Attorney General

Michael Egan chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were Assistant
Attorney General Philip Heyma.nn, Criminal Division; Deputy to Associate .
Attorney General Robert Ford; U.S. Attorney (USA) William Hunter; -~~~ "
Assistant U. S. Attorney (AUSA) Robert Dondero, San Francisco; ‘. g
ASAC Larry Lawler, San Francisco; Stuart SchLﬂ:‘er, Jim Hergen, and 1
Dave Epstein, Civil Division; and Mike Abbell, Criminal Division. o
Representing the Bureau from FBI Headquarters were Deputy Assistant
Director Ingram; Adrian Steel, Special Assistant to the Director;
Section Chief Douglas Gow and Case Coordinator _ Yy _ .
L3 REC-125 g:r‘% -~ {98 &~
Egan advised he has been given th€ responsibility by
the Attorney General to follow this case and his Deputy Robert Ford
has been assigned by him to handle liaison with the Hill as well as s
with The White House. USA Hunter gave an overview of the case; } (

the fact the Grand Jury is presently in session with the primary purpose P
to seek out all possible Federal violations and looking for the conspiracy. i
Hunter advised that there are approximately 25 individuals now living at -
the Peopies Temple in San Francisco and all have declined interviews

by the FBI through their attorney Charles Garry. He said all Peoples

Temple members desire immunity. A discussion was held by Hunter

and Larry Lawler regarding those in charge of the Temple in San Francisco

+h Ainatad that tha kaw £ Qandy Bradah T
and they indicated that the key figures are Sandy Bradshaw, Leona

Collier and Jean Brown. Bradshaw had been living in Rev. Hregones™ —
apartment in San Francisco. ez JAN 11 1979

The majority

i Ak

at the canforence wag held - —
Y A% o Yo Bl Ny b Vr I g N lly‘-.w

PA b H J i
regarding funds. Jim Hergen of the Civil Division set out that 5 sed
upon information to date it appears that the Peoples Temple could possibl
h

have control of about $20,000,000. Funds are scattered in such places

as Panama, Switzerland, Nassau Bahamas; Granada, West Indies, Antillks,
Tobago, Trm1dad and Caracas, Venezuela, as well as in Cahforma
JOIL:emb

(5) 7 & CONTINUED - OVER

AN 19\9?9( U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan Fo1/Dos
1,



Memorandum to Mr. Moore
Re: RYMUR

Assets in California being reviewed and IRS has
indicated in California they are extremely interested in Peoples
[ L] [P . TTrywwnda A Thvaeda mAiantad thar ara amactinnineg
1 CLIpLE LUluUD. Ounier ana uoiliaero ul.u:.t.,a.bcu WITY alT uyu.cal-n.uuu

all individuals going before the Grand Jury regarding funds.

Hunter advised that Joe Frietas, San Francisco District
Attorney, has a local Grand Jury underway but is not furnishing data
to Hunter or to anyone else regarding Grand Jury proceedings. Hunter
ig upset with the local Grand Jury; however, allegedly it is investigating
possible state and local crimes by the Peoples Temple.

Discussion was had regarding names of prominent .
individuals mentioned thus far through the years as possible targets.
Hunter set forth the names Goldwater, Stennis, Hunter, Younger,
Reagan, Nixon, Cecil Andrus, Willie Brown and Mayor Moscone : (
(now deceased), as those who could be potential targets. He explained
that through the years Jones and others have thrown these names out
and to date no hit list has been uncovered. Lawler said the San Francisco
Office is reviewing all FD 302's to insure where there could be
allegations of possible targets; this information is immediately
disseminated to the San Francisco Police Department or to appropriate
1 aw enforcement agencies as well as those persons named being P
immediately contacted and alerted.

Those named above have been so advised, according D.
to Hunter. Twelve Agents have also been assigned by ghe San Francisco ‘
Office to review all documents obtained from Guyana.{(¥)

Lawler also mentioned that he has met with the members
of the Task Force of the House International Relations Committee and
the committee staffers were pleased with the arrangements worked out A
to assist them by the Justice Department and the FBI.(‘u)

4
L]

Lawler indicated that out of the eight shooters named
ho are deceased, information was gathered that possibly

s involved in buuuu.ug::, Ernest duuczs, :uu.nuuy Simon
, and Ronnie Dennis.

WA L
- LI VLI E.I'.
deceas

(both

2- CONTINUED - OVER



Memorandum to Mr. Moore

Re: RYMUR

Heymann indicated after a request by* 5 7 L oF
that the Department would review the Federal Kidnaping Statute, i
specifically regarding cult groups and would so advise. He also e
indicated that the domestic security is possibly still down the road
perhaps two or three months away, meaning that we have sufficient

other statutes to pursue in this case: the assassinations, conspiracy,
illegal acquisition, transportation and exporting of firearms, extortionate
threats, obstruction of justice, civil rights, involuntary servitude,

as well as the financial violations. He indicated he is very pleased

at this point that we are still pursuing to the Grand Jury possible
violations.

Heymann then indicated he wanted to meet separately B
with USA Hunter and Mike Abbell meet separately with AUSA Dondera <
to discuss the case in general.

On January 8, 1979, Director Webster and Associate
Director Adams were furnished an oral briefing by Deputy Assistant
Director Ingram regarding the meeting at the Justice Department

on 1/ 5/79(«’ —
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1/8/79 UNCLAS ROUTINE

$FO93IRR SFIDE H@ AU093 OO0A%ATYR*UIR 082032 JAN 79
FM DIRECTOR FBI
TO AMERICAN EMBASSY. GEORGETOWN. GUYANA ROUTINE
o ATTN : LEGAL ATTACHE ROBERT OGLESBY
" ¥BI SAN FRANCISCO ROUTINE HlﬁlﬁQr

BT

g e ——

UNCLAS

ke .
~"RYMUR . ;:)

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION REGARDING RESULTS OF INTERVIEW

o Y : ::" v b7

PERSUANT TO SPECIFIC REAUEST OF LEGAT OGLESBY FOR DISSEMINATION
T¢ LOCAL AUTHORITIES GEORGETOWN. GUYANA: 1@)

IN-

TERVIEWED BY SAN JUAN DIVISION NOVEMBER 27- 1978. -MAS (
WOUNDED SEVERELY DURING THE JONESTOWN INCIDENT- RECEIVING ;

FIED STANLEY GIEG AS BEING DRIVER 0 fSTRUCK THAT TRANSPORTED /J;-g b
RYAN AND GROUP FROM CAMP TO AIRSTRIP ON DAY oF SHézTINé’“‘
UA\ g 79
\\' \ 4 79 T
b DES/JAP {2} va/79  souye D A
1 - "R"IIIIIIIII" L2 T

o 121979
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PAGE TWO0 DE RUEHF8 0093

ADVISED THAT GIEG- AFTER DROPPING OFF THE

GROUP LEFT THE AIRSTRIP AND RETURNED ON THE TRACTOR THAT CON-
TAINED THE ATTACKERS. GIEG WAS SEEN WITH A WEAPON AND ENGAGED

IN SHOOTING-(uu
3

cArCrsT - '
arcui I

BAIINI = M AL o
"RVYuUpbLL BeELCAUAL

=N W N 1A TS "
RULWK WAS U

o [ B BV
[ ) LAY

ISE THE D
LEAVING JONESTOWN+ AND THE FACT THAT LAYTON AND JOE WILSON
ACCOMPANIED THEH{J“

S :0.1sc> IT IS HIS BELIEF THAT ATTACK WAS
PLANNED DURING ASSEMBLY OF JONES' FOLLOWERS PRIOR TO THE
TRUCK LEAVING JONESTOUN. AN ASSEMBLY WAS ALWAYS HELD WHEN

SOME TYPE OF ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY JONES TO RESOLVE ANY TYPE
OF PROBLEM. l“\

B 1 vcRvIcuED NOVEMBER 2. 197a-

gy saLTInoRe dIvIsTON . {{Psurreren suier wounss (R

—b.IAS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY ANY INDIVIDUALS
INVOLVED IN SHOOTING INCIDENT {SUPRAZ. —A

TOTAL OF Lb CONCERNED PARENTS ACCOMPANIED THE CONGRESSIONAL

DARTY AMDM ORCCT RCORCSEMTATTUES TO CIIYAN
L A ANY T RLa2 T NN 1A LY P W Gw Ay

I

ON NOVEMAOr 1
wiy T Y ¥ e U e Y 1)

A
~

ARRIVING AT GEORGETOWN. ALL OF THE GROUP STAYED IN GEORGETOUN

sl ) ( u




PAGE THREE DE RUEHFB 0893 UNCLAS
EXCEPT BEVERLY OLIVER~ STEVE KATSARIS. JIM C0BB AND CAROLYN

BOYD~ WHO STAYED IN JONESTowN.(u’

RYAN WENT TO JONESTOWUN ON FRIDAY. NOVEMBER 17 L 70
1978+ AND STAYED UNTIL SATURDAY. NOVEMBER 18, 1978. TAKING :
ABOUT 20 DECLARATIONS FROM JONESTOWN RESIDENTS WHO DESIRED TO
LEAVE WITH THE CONGRESSHAN-{H!

_ON NOVEMBER 18- 1978. A TRUCK CONTAINING 28 //
PEOPLE» INCLUDING 1k DEFECTORS. LEFT JONESTOWN FOR THE AIR-
STRIP EIGHT MILES AWAY. THE DRIVER WAS STANLEY GIEG OF CON-
CORD+ CALIFORNIA- WHO ALSO HAD DRIVEN THEM FROM THE AIRSTRIP
TO JONESTOWN THE PREVIOUS DAY. AMONG THE DEFECTORS ON THE
TRUCK WAS LARRY LAYTON. BROTHER OF DEBBIE BLAKEY-[IV
BT

E 3

./
;
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REFERENCE- Letter December 19, 1978 . .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET

Becorded: 12/28/78 9:45 a.m. sj Reference No: s
& FBI File No: 77 -4 1Y e — /
Received: 12/28/78 Latent Case No: B-68366

Answer to:  Mr. Ralph Lamb, Sheriff, Las Vegas Metropolitan Poli
Department, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 Attention: Mr.
|2 € h Detective
o/ Examination requested by:  Addressee

Copy to:

RE: PEOPLES TEMPLE "MF"
MASS SUICIDE - MURDER \
JONESTOWN, GUYANA
NOVEMBER 18, 1978

pecimens;

3 photographs SLQ‘J' Mwe‘/)

Date of reference communication: December 19, 1978 ( ul
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IN REGARDS TO A SUSPICIQUS MISSING PERSON, FROM THE CITY OF HARPER WOQDS_

MICHIGAN_, SINCE MARCH 20, 1978 (IN L.,E.I.NJ

SUBJ 1S A KNOWN RELIGIOUS ZEALOT AND WAS LAST SEEN IN THE STATE OF
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 4
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET
Recarded: L/4/79 12:40 p.m. jms Reference No: 7. — /»:V/ 7 _
FBIFile No: & 7- 723 |
Received: 1/4/79 Latent Case No: B-68366 )
Answerto:  Chief of Police, Harper Woods, Michigan 48236; Attention: 2
2ip Code per Zip Code Directory) g

Examination requested by;: Addressee

Copy to:

YTV TP

RE: PEOPLES TEMPLE EE A
MASS SUICIDE - MURDER
JONESTOWN, GUYANA
NOVEMBER 18, 1978
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this Jocation in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

ion_552 Section_552a
3 (b)(1) O (bX7)(A) O @d)5)
O (b)(2) O (b)(7)(B) 3 ()2
O (bX3) O (bX7XC) 0O k1)
O (bX7)(D) O k)2)
O (bX7)E) O (k)3)
O ®(F) 0 (x)(4)
O (b)4) O (b)8) O (kx(s)
O (b)(5) O (ex9) O (x)6)
O (b)(6) O

(0 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of vour
request,

(O Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

) [J Documents criginated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
N to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.
‘-
aT [ Pages contain information furnished by another Goverament agency(ies). You will be
iy advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

L.

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

] For vour information:

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

HA OO Us L . )G/

y7i (.{ o 7 L e iy = _FF
) 0.9.4:9.0.0.0.6.0.0.86.6.4.0.0.69.64.0 ¢
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
KAXAXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
) 9.6.6. 4104 p8.9.0.5.0.0.0.6.6.9.6.0.0..8.6.6.0.0.0.9.{
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SAN FRANCISCO (89-252) IMMED IATE

CORMATION &8
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REWTSLCALL TO SF, JANUARY 9, 1979.\-“\

OV JANUARY 3, 1979 ,_, FEDERAL AVIATION

ADM INISTRAT ION, JFK AIRPORT, NTW YORK, ADVISED PAN AM REQUESTED [

SKY MARSHALS TO ACCCMPANY PEQPLES TEMPLE (PT) MEMBERS JOAN
PURSLEY, RDBIN TSCHETTER AMD STAMLEY CLAYTCN, ABOARD PAN AM
FLIGHT 223, FROM GEORGETCWN, JANUARY 11, 1979. ON JANUAWY S,
lS?S,_RECONTACTED BGMRA AMD ADVISED THAT DUE TO BOOKING
PROBLEMS AT PAN AM SKY MARSHAL WOULD BE UNAnLE TO Pooc%o
oo -
GEORGETOWN AS SCHEDULED. CONTACT WITH P'ﬁf%, iv, DETEZ:%MIN‘TD

THAT AS OF MORNING OF JANUARY 9, 1979, PLPSLFY TSCHETTE‘I AND 16
AN v~y 4(\79

CLAYTON REMAIN SCHEDULED FOR PAN AM FL IGHT 228, JANUARY Iz, 197-

:
INVEST IcaTI0x T Ba'RA REVEALS THAT (P A= ICA(-q L

. f - 6o
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LIFS INSURANCE CCMPANY, — GEORGETOYY, GUYAYA, HAS

INTROD LCED BASKETRALL INTO GUYANA. _SHOULD BE COGNIZANT
OF PT PASKETRALL TEAY AND IF BASKET®ALL TEAM DID IN FACT PLAY

EQS{ETS.‘-‘.LL\“} r
_ElREat - e0tTACT-LECAT; SEORGETOW™, WITH AROVE- INFORMATION, — ;
LZGAT - S56%D ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE PLANS OF TSCHETTER, PURCGLEY !

AND CLAYTOVN, LEGAT SHOULD BE AWARE THAT TSCHETTER, PIRSLEY

AMD CLAYTON MAY ATTZIMPT DEPARTURS FROM GEOPGETOWN VIA ANOTHER (
AIRL TME IF BAPRED BY PAN AM, CECRCETOWN ¥Ht  CONTACT RGMDA \
IMMZ2IATELY UPON DEPARTLRE OF TSCHETTER, PURSLEY AND CLAYTON. [l”

ARYED AND DANGERCQUS - SUICIDAL TEI‘»‘DE!\‘CI‘ZS%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion,

(] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a

O (b)(1) O (eX7XA) LT (dX5)
1 (b)2) O (b)7XB) 0 Gy2)
[ (b)3) O (0)(7HC) O (kXD

O ()(7X(D) O (k)}2)

O (b}7XE) O ()(3)

O (bX7)(F) O k)4
[ (b)(4) L] (b)8) 3 k)5
O (b)(5) U ()%) L (x)6)
O (b)(6) 01 (k)7

[C] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

O Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

(] For your information:

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

-~ Y2 - /5923
).9.6.0.6.0.6.0.9.0.9.0.9.9.4.6.9:66.6:0.0 {
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
)9,0.0,0.9.¢ XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
.9:4.9.0.9.4 X FOR THIS PAGE X
)10.0.0.0.9.4 ) 9.9.8.0.0.0.0.0.6.0.0.86.0.0.9900.9.4¢
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.
(O Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 5323

1 (b)) O (®)(7XA) O (d)(5)
0] (bX2) 3 (b)7XB) O Gx2)
0O (bX3) O (B(7XC) O (x)(1)

O (b)7XD) B (k)2)

O (bX7XE) O (kX(3)

8 (e)7xF) O (k)4)
O (b)4) O (0)8) B xxs)
O (5)(5) O bx9) O (k)6
O (b)6) 0 ()

OJ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of vour
request.

U] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

[J Documents originated with.another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you,

L&
»

L} Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.
Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of
(3 For your information:
The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
HR 8F-Y28b - )T7¢ * LI
) 9.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.9.0.0.00.0.606.9006.94
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XOOO0KX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
). 6.6.0.0.9{ p9.0.6.0.0.0.00.6.9.0.0.0.0.009.6.9.444
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
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statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
avaijlable for release to you.

Section 552 tion_ 552

0 (o)1) O (bX7XA) CJ (ax5)
0 (bX2) O (b)7)B) I (5)2)
O (bX3) O ®X70O) O k)

O (bX7XD) 7 (k)(2)

I (b)(7XE) O (k)(3)

B3 (b)(7XF) O (k)4
O (v)(4) O (b)) O (k)(3)
O (v)(5) 0 ()9 0 (xi6)
CJ (b)(6) (3 (kX7

7] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of vour
request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

(O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

=~

f i
,.H')_ 2 Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
h advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation

with the other agency({ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

{J For your information:

m The following number is to be used for_reference regarding these pages:

Hey 89-Y2 86 = [SFh » 537

p.8.9.:0.0.9.9.9..6.9.6.0.8:9.6.0.06.6.0.9.¢

X DELETED PAGE(S) X

XXXXXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X

XXXAXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
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A CIRSIRY REVIEW OF RECORDS RECEIVED BY SaM
FRANCISCO YWHICH ORIGINATED IN JONESTOWN, REVEALED THE FOLLCWING
CERT IFICATEZS WHICH MAY BE BEARER CHERTIFICATES FOR A PEOPLE'S

)7? 928 —159% ;(

--------- ARRIONES

TEMPLE (PT) CDRPOP.ATID?J(W
"CERTIFIRADD MO, =cma=ee
ASOCIAC DN RELIGOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, S, A. —— o S

CON DOMICILIO =N LA CIUDAD DE PANAMA, REPIBLICA DE PAMAMA‘ez JAN 11 1979

CONSTITUDA FOR ESCRITURA PUBLICA MUMERO 2382, DE 4 DE MARZO T\A?
DE 1977, DE LA NOTARIA QUINTA DEL CIRCUITO DE PANAMA, T INSCRITA ‘
TN EL EL RSG ISTRO PIBLICO, SECTION DE MICROPELICULA (MERCANTIL), '

A LA FICHA 812257, ROLLO 413 ¢
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PASE T40 SF $9-957 18CLAS E F T O /\

CAPITAL SOC 1AL : DIEZ MIL DOLARES (US$17,299.29)
REPRTSENTADO POR CIEN (12%) ACCIONES AL PORTADOR, DE UN VALGR A

CZRT IF ICAMOS @1E EL PORTADOR ES DUENO DEcesscsoseeeses s ACCIONES

LA PAR DE CIEN DOLARES (1S3122,88) CADA UMA. ( W
DEL CAPITAL SOCIAL DE "ASOCIACTION RELIGIOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, )

PANAMA, sevesocvcscceeselE 19cansnnes”
4 SIGNATURT WHICH APPZARS TO 3E ELOY ALFARQ APPEARS
YZAR THE LOWER LEFT OM A LINE DESIGNATSD AS TESORERO, IN THE
LOWER RIGKT, A SECOND SIGNATURE, WHICH IS TOTALLY ILLEGIRLZ,
APPEARS ON A L INE FOR PRESIDENTE W

RELQY THE SIENATURES IS THE PHRASE "ANOTADO EN EL LIRRO

o wlt
b J

Lt

RT ”»

™ ™ ™ r= i a T e
e nz & ALULIUNLED

?
1

o
-4
o
[ ]

0N THT LEFT HAND SIDE OF THE CERTIFICATES, SEPARATED
8Y PERFORAT I0NMS, MUCH LIKE A CHECX STU3, 1S THE FOLLOWING /_, o
INFORMAT ION ¢ \u, (‘/\}

"ASOCIACION RELIGIOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, S. A.
CAPITAL SOCIAL: US$12,292.97 : -
CERT IFIRADO M), mmcemeccecaca o .




PAGE TREE SF 89-258 INCLAS EF T O

AL PORTADOR SE LE MA EXPEDIDO HOY CERTIFICADO BAJO EL NUMEROQ

ARRT3A INDICADO PORavessssseneesccssssocsnssesssasssnnasasses

ACCIONES PAGADAS Y LIBERADAS, DE LAS CUALES ES DUENO,

PANAY Ay sseasesasssssscssssessrssscsccassssacssassesDf 190000s”
THT SAME SIGNATURES APPEAR AS ON THE CERTIFICATE (W)
FOLLOWING IS AN ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF THE ABOQVE

INFORMAT 10N ACCOMPLISHED 3Y A SAM FRANCISCO SPECIAL AGENT: ||
" CERTIFICATE HUMBER------ smse eecemmcaceeeo-- SHARZS

°TL I

el A

=

0

—

] T

93]

A
~

9]

DC

r—

Q% PRO SAN PPO SAN PEDRO, ANONYMOUS

C

I

ASSOCIATION OR DCIETY (S.A.) WITH 2ESIDINCT IN PANAMA CITY,
RTPIBL IC OF PANAMA, ESTABLISHED 8Y PUBLIC YRITING, NO. 1g51,
DATD MARCH 4, 1977, OF THE S5TH HOTARY, PANAMA CIRCUIT, RECORDED
ON THE PIBLIC REGISTER, MICROFILM SSCTION (MERCANTILE), CARD
219152, POLL 413, FRAME 0061,

SCIAL CAPITAL: TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS (U.S. $12,020.92)
SUPPORTED BY ONE HUNDRED (182) SHARES TO THE BEARER, OF ONF
HI'DRT DOLLARS (U.S. $103.38) PAR VALUE,

WE CERTIFY THAT THE BEARER OUNSeeseseossssensoesessSHARES OF
SOCIAL CAPITAL "RELIGIOUS ASSOCIATION PRO SAN PEDRO, S.A.",
TOTALLY PAID AND RELEASED.
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PAST FOUR SF 39-252 (NCLAS E F T O
PANAMA ) eereesnesesey 190ecacss ‘
................................ (w)
TREASIRER PRESIDENT /]
RECORDED IN THE 300X SHAREIS" \W)
THE STUB 1S TRAMSLATED aS LLows: (W)
"RTLIGI0US AS DCIATION PRO SAN PEDRO, S.A. ’7 b
SOCIAL CAPITAL: 1.S. §12,2%0.08
CZRT IF ICATE M0 ymmmmemmmmcmnan e
F0R4esensaenssvesssnssesSHARES TO THE BEARER WHICH HAVE |
3223 ISSUED TODAY. CERTIFICATE UNDER THE NUN3ER ASOVE - —
I'D ICATED FORuuueessoososavesosnessSHARES PAID AND RELEASED, OF \Wl R
WHICH YE IS OWNER, D-»
PANAYAyeoeonosssrsasnseslDuannnen 1 {
PRESIDENT avveovocenenses \
TREASIRER eevsosoonoonene o ! .
REMARK St L
-

SAN FRANCISCO IS IN POSSESS DN OF 25 OF THESE cz-:mFl_cA_rE__s_.kh)
MR. JAMES MERGEN, CIVIL DIVIS DN, DOJ, EXPRESSED AN

I'TEREST IN THE ABOVE CERTIFICATES AT THE JANUARY S, 1979 MEETING,

. manuen awn naneTROHS,— SUICIDAL—TE HBE&G%ES‘“TQ): }
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Fft DIRECTOR FBI
TO) WErASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL -

O ATTN : JAMES HERGEN
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BY TELETYPE DATED JANUARY

CISCO ADVISED :L‘u)

A CURSORY REVIEW OF RECORDS RECEIVED BY SAN FRANCISCO

WHICH ORIGINATED IN JONESTOWN. REVEALED THE FOLLOWING CERTIFI-

[ N —

|

| LT .
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. {PT} CORPORATION :Q ) REC.125 Q?' '/Q‘gé - 1S 7 F?
]

"CERTIFIRADO NO. —-=-----= | = Teeoo-—_- ARRIONES
ASOCIACION RELIGOSA PRO SAN PEDRG. S. A. CON DOMICILIO

tEN LA CIUDAD DE PANAMA. REPUBLICA DE PANAMA CONSTITUDA POR

—— —————
NOTARIA QUINTA DEL CIRCUITO DE PANAMA. E INSCRITA EN EL EL ' A
y
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' . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
( FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

sang = CONTINUATION SHEET

PAGE:TWoe Y23 0059 UNCLAS
A

REGISTRO PUBLICO. SECTION DE MICROPELICULA {MERCANTILY- A LA

o

=

FICHA 0 10290+ ROLLO 413 E IMAGEN 00LL.
CAPITAL SOCIAL : DIEZ MIL DOLARES {us #10-000.00%

REPRESENTADO POR CIEN {100} ACCIONES AL PORTADOR. DE UN VALOR

A LA PAR DE CIEN DCLARES {US %.00.003) CADA UNA.

MY SAADQTTAL CArTAL NI
VYLL LVAFLIAL AaVALILIAL VO

S. A™. TOTALMENTE PAGADAS Y LIBERADAS. |

PANAMA+ «cvecovsennnseDE 29..c0cu™ )
B A SIGNATURE WHICH APPEARS TO BE ELOY ALFARO APPEARS NEAR
| THE LOWER LEFT ON A LINE DESIGNATED AS TESORERO. IN THE LOWER
| RIGHT. A SECOND SIGNATURE. WHICH IS TOTALLY ILLEGIBLE. APPEARS

 ON A LINE FOR PRESIDENTE““)

I ALl THE STAMATIIRES TS TWE DURASE TAMATADNA M [
LYW I SLUWA S @ L TR T ASL AISVIAVVY T [

| DE REGISTRO DE ACCIONES"{‘“)
ON THL LEFT HAND SIDE OF THE CERTIFICATES: SEFARATED BY

| PERFORATIONS. MUCH LIKE A CHECK STUB- IS THE FOLLOWING INFOR-

| MATION: (W .
. ——

TASOCIACION RELIGIOSA PROSAN PEDRO. S-A. }

CAPITAL SO0CIAL: US 410-.000.00

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE ( nJ

X

5T THIS LINE
e ————————,

| =

DO NOT TYPE IT\T
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; CEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
. { FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
CCMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

came E| CONTINUATION SHEET
_;AGERTHREE Y23 0059 UNCLAS
CERTIFIRADO NO.-====------
POR . eeenvunenoasenasanssnssnssnnesnnas .ACCIONES

AL PORTADCR SE LE HA EXPEDIDO HOY CERTIFICADO BAJO EL NUMERO
ARRIBA INDICADO POR v ccsesveasusnesantranennassnensanscnansaas .

ACCIONES PAGADAS Y LIBERADAS. DE LAS CUALES ES DUENO.

| MATION ACCOMPLISHED BY A SAN FRANCISCO SPECIAL AGENT : \( W)
" ERTIFICATE NUMBER--------=~~-- !

----------- SHARES | 7

O

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

| RELIGIOUS ASSOCIATION PRO SAN PRQO SAN PEDRO. ANONYMOUS ASSO-

E)

| CIATION OR SOCIETY {S-A.} WITH RESIDENCE IN PANAMA CITY. RE-
| PUBLIC OF PANAMA. ESTABLISHED BY PUBLIC WRITING. NO. LA&BL.

w

| DATED MARCH 4~ 19772, OF THE S5TH NOTARY. PANAMA CIRCUIT. RE-

—

CORDED ON THE PUBLIC REGISTER+ MICROFILM SECTION {MERCANTILE}, N

ol COR ON THE REG LM VION 1NeRCANTILEY- §

| CARD 010190 ROLL 433. FRAME 0OL.
) SOCIAL CAPITAL :

TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS iU .S. %10.000.00%

SUPPORTED BY ONE HUNDRED {100} SHARES TO THE BEARER. OF ONE \
-

| HUNDRED DOLLARS {U.S. <100.00} PAR VALUE-.

[e]

WE CERTIFY THAT THE BEARER OWNS.....ve.evvv..........SHARES 0
DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

FBLDQJ
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CEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
{ FEDERALBUREAU OF INVESTIGATICN
COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

SncE Y CONTINUATION SHEET

ﬁ;AEE\RFGBR Ye3Mmx 0059 UNCLAS
SOCIAL CAPITAL "RELIGIOUS ASSOCIATION PRO SAN PEDRO. S.A.",

20f_TOTALLY PAID AND RELEASED. {

E PANAMA« ceeenvnnnnnn. cee 1F....

RECORDED IN THE BOOK SHARES™ [{ W)
THE STUB IS TRANSLATED AS FoLLous:{ W/
"RELIGIOUS ASSOCIATION PRO SAN PEDRO. S.A.
12| SOCIAL CAPITAL: U.S. $10.000.00
| CERTIFICATE NQ.==-—=—==c=-mun-

| ISSUED TODAY. CERTIFICATE UNDER THE NUMBER ABOVE - INDICA-

gL TED FOR-vvvevronnannnn. R SHARES PAID AND RELEASED. OF
WHICH HE IS OWNER.

ol PANAMA. ovvnnn. Cetreneaa. 1L D
B PRESIDENT cvcveccaneanonns

al TREASURER. - eceeneransn eee |

B REMARKS : |

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

S L S SHARES TO THE BEARER WHICH HAVE BEEN

16| TREASURER PRESIDENT ”J

[

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

SAN_FRANCISCO IS IN POSSESS_I_Q_N_QLEEL_QE__IHESE._CER.IIE\:W
x

Fal DOY




DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
- i FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

v D ' CONTINUATION SHEET

[ PAGERFIVE Y23 0059 UNCLAS

ZATE\:UU
L4

kR. JAMES HERGEN. CIVIL DPIVISION. DOJ. EXPRESSED AN

201

INTEREST IN THE ABOVE CERTIFICATES AT THE JANUARY 5. 19749,

MEETING.

" TARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES-(“J
BT

14_%

124

s

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE
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4-750 {Rev. 9-21-94)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section_ 5523

3 (bX(1) O (b)(7XA) O @x5)
O (bX2) [ (b)7XB) O (x2)
O (bX3) O (b)7XC) B3 (x)(1)

O (bX7X(D) O (x)2)

O] (bX7XE) O (x)(3)

8 (b)(7)(F) , O k)4
O (b)) O ()8) 0 (kxs)
O (b)) O3 (5x9) O (x)6)
O (v)6) O (k)7

(U Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

1 Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

J Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

A Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FB! as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency{ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

[ For your information:

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

- 2 - oes
XXHCOOXXAK AKX KKKAX
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
YOOOKX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
OOOOKK X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXKKKXK - o0 001000 01000 0109010000094
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PaaE TWO 3U 39-9¢ PrIORITY
JUMEARQUS COwTACTS BOTH PRIOR TO A4D SINCZ THE SUICIDES AWD MAY BE
ABLZ TO SHED 350MZ LIGHT 04 THE IWCIDEWTS LEADIGG UP TO THE SHOOTIGG

a0 suicinzs, (M)
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FU-30 (Hev, B=22-T3

TRANSMIT VIA:
[~ Teletvpe

T Facsimile
Airtel

EXNN

o\/ FROM:

SUBJECT: ™

b7¢C

/

é:;ﬁreau {

CJR:rrv
(6)

I

FBI l

PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: f
[ Immediate ] TOP SECRET ;
] Priority [ SECRET :
j Routine (1 CONFIDENTIAL |
[(CJUNCLAS EFTO !

] UNCLAS !

Date ]'I

DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)

SAC,. BROOKLYN-QUEENS (89-495) (P)

-

) RYMUR LL (e g‘ﬁ‘.‘fi-—ﬂ :’wi‘%;j.iﬂ.ﬁ
G
A

ReNYtelcal to SF, 1/8/79( U)

Enclosed for SF are an original and two copies

and for the Bureau two copies of FD-302s pertaining to

and transportation of evidence/ﬂ/

3 ENCLUSURE

2-San Francisco {89-250) (Encls. 4)
1-Brooklyn-Queens (89-495)

ARMED AND DANGERQOUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.!,V

;L? _lboa
”ﬂi"
x—-
01255 ? ? q warnst e
16 ‘\pN - .
89-4286) (Encls. 6) et —

bIC

Appr 0‘5(18

Transmitted Per
{(Number} (Time) FBI/00J

Ry
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FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77})

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

D

fanerE _..ftcu;s:{;‘:;;.-
ALl J' C 1uu ‘ |
TREIY 4 Lﬁ_ ;hi

at approximately 7:20 PM,
W was interviewed at John F. (
ennedy International Airport (JFKIA), concerning the

assassinatio ressman LEO J. RYAN by Special Agent (SA)
ﬂ the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
AlSC ireiiii wl this interview was Secret Service Agent .

was appraised of the nature of the
interview Ian! !!e 1!ent!ties of the Agents. "kl
—did not request the presence of an Attorney
during the interv ew.(“J

Standard procedure during past interviews was that the
1ls returning from Jonestown were searched by officers
of United States (US) Customs prior to interviewing by the -—
FBI. In veiw of the fact that this procedure was not followed
on December 29, 1978 and due to the overall complication of
this case, it was deemed necessary to conduct a pat down of
ave her consent and was patted down R
in the presence of Secret Service Agent e

Dats of transcription 1/5/79

individua

]
advised that in November, 1969, she first *
JONES through her sister-in-law,

was impressed with Reverifd J

wards senior citizeng and children 1&) L
According to PJGNES did have personal
bodyguards but they did not carry guns. #stated that she

A!I!!!!!Lce

he worked all day in the
Then, for

could not remember the names of these bo yguards.
advised that the

to the compound.

ié was a gsecurity force guarding t

nths, she was
in Georgetown.‘14]

Flle »
Investigation on__lw_‘lﬂﬁ__.y ————BQ«—B—Q—-—&Q—S———

Date dictatsa 1/5/79
by

© your agency; )
This docurnent containg neither recommandations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is tha property of the FBI and is loaned to ¥ 9
it and WS conients are not 1o be dintributed OULSIGe Your agency.



BQ 89-495

A/

advised that her youngest daughter*
died in Jonestown. s other children,

When
June 1,

“dvised that there was a People's Temple -
in Los Angeles located on Alvardo Street. ould not DU
provide any further information and at this
\ interview was terminated.(u'
The following background information was obtained S

through observation and intervie‘{u)

Name
Race
Sex
Date of Birth (DOB)
Place of Birth (POB)
| Height
{ Weight
Build
\ Hair

Eyes

R
AR

|
¢
a
x
Fl
X
)
E:
-
]




BQ 89-495

L:7C' Scar

Residence

Telephone
Occupation
Education

Marital Status

Social Security
Driver's License
Destination Point

|



FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALL INFORMATION OONTAINED 1/S/19

commenun TRt 1 & FORINT A‘QT"TP

Hlul l‘UH“UV
L7e e I o
on. eajal Agents (SAS) P
f the Federal Burea

and
Inveatigation (¥YDBI] redéived 11 containers labelled as svidence
at the ocargo hold of Pan American Airwvays flight 228, Joha
F. Rennady Alrport, Queens, Hew York (HY). Pan American fk/

Alrvays ground crew produced Pan Am Afr Bill Number 02678329815

H

Upon recelving above containers, seven were sarked
for shipment to San Francisco and were transported to United
Airlines cargo area, where uniforas air »i1l rumber 86250183

was filed. The sevea contaliners were placed !n a sealed i T
tranaport container, nuster AVET7322UA. This contalner was

then transported to United Airlines rlignt 21 at Joha F.
Kannedy Alrport, United Alrlines tarminal, for Zeparture E

at 9130 PM, December 28, 1978, scheduled to arrive at San A
Franeisce, Callifornia, at 113 50 File /ey
SaFcccmpanied sontalnar number AVE73Z27A
to tha Unite rlines alreraft and cbserved this contalner I—
loaded and locked into the alreraft cargo hold and the aircraft B
depart on itz scheduled fllght! lg'/ T
Sl?accmpanied four containers at the (&4
Pan Azerican Terminal, and upon arrival of S from g
United Airlinea, SAS aadm transperted four
contalners to the Federal Jureayd of lavestigation fﬂ-‘i"\

L. office, 95-25 Queans Boulevard, Rego Park, !ﬁ', where t‘}ey
were placed in a locked rcon.
¥

Date dictated




4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file,
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

One or more of the following

(O Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material

)
available for releas

{0 (bX1)
I (bX2)
£ (b)3)

0 you.

Section 532

[ (b)(4)
O (b)(5)
O (bX6)

O (6)7XA)
O (bX7XB)
O X0
I (b)7X(D)
O (bX7XE)
O (b)(7XF)
O (b)8)

O 0)9)

/7

Section 552a
3 (dx3)
O (X2
0 (xx(1)
O (x)2)

O )(3)

O (k)4)

O (k)5)

L (kxs)

03 (kx7)

[J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your

O Information pertained only to a third party., The subject of your request is listed in the

)

request.

title only,

to that agency(ies) for review and direct response te you.

3 Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be

advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation

with the other agency{ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made.

advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

[ For vour information:

0 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred

You will be

E The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

HQ 89-92 86 - 1603

$.9.0.0.0.6.0.0.0,606.000090600044

X DELETED PAGE(S)

X

XNO DUPLICATION FEE X

X FOR THIS PAGE

X

§.0.9.0.0.0.6.0.0.0.0.0.60.6000.60004

FBI/DOJ



SFO774 36273567

e

/

UsS. DEPARTMZNT OF STATE (USDS),

58 JAN 171379

VISITOR'S VISA: (IAI

PASSPORT OFFICE, SHOULD

S uA an Assoc Dir. [
PP s7 380 Deo. ADAdm__';] f
DE SF 517 Asf-,f"o?L :
Adre £ 3
P 2703537 DEC 7 e t
L
Fr Sat FRaNCIso (e9-250) (Pl f@sedSidd | 97 R —
TO DIRECTOR (®-4286) PRIORITY .- ... @ b i
/ OF TRPEI10E7 DI Jeru reoe TR
EQmA‘ _(89-495) PRIORITY COMMUNICLTIONS STCTIH p:;:i’;—'_ pg —— 1:
o TR I
5;4‘ P Dire~*nr's nec'y T a;.'
S ERT o mrmrm-oonm 3
one HEREIN. I8 UNCLASSTF)on - ‘ I
/LA\ %T[_".l at lﬂu‘\
. Tymm, 00:  sam FRARCISCO B Ay s
7’)D RE BoMRA TELETYPE TO FRIYQ AND SAN FRANCISCO THIS DATE
R TR ARD THG —I\ W) L
ovaliindhingN 0000 4 ( S
Vs
THT FOLLOWING IS SAN FRANCISCO'S ANALYSIS OF THE
INFOSMATION SET FORTH IN PSTEL, N SPECIFIC LEADS ARF 2IINC
SET OuT AT THIS TINE. ‘OWSVER, smcsaghs'—:ms ARE NOTED
. WHIFY SHULD BT CIVERED DEPENDING UPOT.‘.}THE RESULTS OF FURTHED
- R X1 AL oo _ya gt — -
INTTRVISUS s7°7 o0y
'6 \'"‘-"" T
SAN FRANC ISCO INDICES, BOTH GENERAL AND PYMUR, ART 11879
: T e
w7 py S (\h; —
\ oA Hd LY —. -



2T TWE CF 99257 'NCLAS T T T D

T 00 TACTS) TO DETTOMINE —zr: TYT 11,5, 1370 4

VISITIR®S VIZa,
3

SAt FRANCISCC IS MOT IN POSSESSION OF IMFORMATION WMICH

Nt I Y E AT ok Y, B v ]
LadvMigul WILH L Viers

931
[y}
%]

RS 1\ h,

DD ICATZS WHEN VARIQUS MEMBZRS LTFT THT U.S. FOR GrYara,

—CL&I"?S CONTACT IN 1974 IN GUYAMA wITY PAnLA

ADATS (A FIMALE, WHIT®, 203 JAYUARY 3, 1949) AlD DERBI

TOUCHTTTE (a FEMALT, “MITS, DOB —, THE 1'SDS

PATEPORT COFFICE SYOULD 2T CHECKED TC DETERMINE wHEN THEIR

r+1

PASTPORT 7 T3T ISSUED, ADAMS UOULD HAVE BEEN 25 YEARS OLD
AT TIUCHITTET 19 YTARS OLD AT TIME oF corTacT. \UJ

T PT CONTACT “ITH 83VIPNHFNT OF CUYANA (333) M)

TROM INFORMATION AVAILARLE, IT APPTARS ADAMS WAS CLOST

15 aog osfretaLs am oouw ave passan avods [

-ro FIRTUER INGRATIATE HERSELF AND THYE PT wITH TUT @04,

F'RTH=R, IT APPEARS JIM JOWES AND THS PT DID COUST THE 606 T0
FIRTHTR JOKFS' POSITION. SSEMINZLY, THT ONLY HELS THE PT
COULD HaVI BIEN TO THE GO wWOULD 2T OF A FINANCIAL NATURE

THU201mY PAYIFES, QM

\\\\

5% MARCOTICGS:

b7 b




PAST T'FET 3F 29-257 1MCLAS T F T O

FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE, THE PPIME MINISTER OF
cuyaNs 1S FORBES SURNHAN, 'OT BIFPNAN AS REPORTED IN RETEL,
TUTRE “AYT 3FEN QUYORS THAT 90ATS OWNED BY THE PT WERE USED
TO TPANSPOST NARCOTICS. IDUSVER, !ONE OF THUESE RUMORS HAVE
1TTY TIBSTANTIATED. GAM FRANCISCO RECALLS, 2UT CANNOT LOCATS
THUT SPECIFIC SZRIAL AT THIS POINT, THAT A HaM OPERATOR
I5TEC7ET™ A CALL F20% ONE OF THE PT PADIOS T0 ONE OF THE
R0AT € OWEED DY THT PT wRICY waAS EXPEPISNCING MECUANICAL
PCOBLEMS TO 0T ALLCY ANYINT T0 B0ASD TUT ROAT AND TO SINK
THT 20AT IF ANYONT ATTSMPTID 204001°% IT. THIS 93VIOUSLY

TZMS TO INRDICATZ THAT THE ROAT 'waS CARPYINZ SOME SORT OF

ILLEGAL CARZO AT THE TIME, (uj

67D

)

\ RE B0DY COUNT ¢
ONE JONESTOUN SLRVIVOR,;!-%YACINTH THRASH, SLEPT THROUGH

THZ "WwHITE NIGHI"™ DUE TO ILLNESS, WAKING UP THE NEXT MORNING

TO FIND THE BODIES, SHE RETURNED TO HER CABIY AND AWAITED

\"

7w




PIGT ST SF 29257 UNCLAS £ F T O

G5 ThONPS, SHE GAVE MO INDICATION THAT PREVIOUS TROGPS
. F I |

HE MEMSESS .('u/

L |

PTFRED JONESTOUN AYD K ILLED ANY OF
43 FRAMCISCO IS MOT AYARE OF WHEN THE FIRST 11.S.

DFFICIALS ZVTERED JONESTOYN AFTSR THE "vHITE NIGHT™, BUT

STLTEVTS A VICE COYSUL FROM CARACAS MAMED MARTIN waS It

JONESTOUN AT Al SARLY POINT.(u’
S3l FRANC IS0D CAMNOT COMMZNT DY AnY OTHER ASPECTS OF

°ITTL AS IT CONCIRNS INFOCMATION wHICH HAS NOT COME TO OUP

ATTIETION IEFNRT DUBING INVESTISATICY. SAN FRANCISCO STRGNALY

RATTS THT NST OF A POLYSPAPH o-n_(u) 67¢C
ARME) AMD DANGTIOUS,  SUICTDAL TEIDINCIES (WY 57D

=T




. FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE:
(= Téletype ] Immediate
T Facsimile { ] Priority
X7 AIRTEL 7 Routine

SUBJECT: RYMUR .
- B

cover are the following items:

A

1. One k7. g

S ia [ o

body of CERISTOPHER LEWIS. V)]

wall of the house at 1447 Palou

F i .
rancisco ud " . ,
4NTa e e Do

For the infO%ﬁbtion of
CHRISTOPHER LEWIS, Negro male,

California, was shot and killed

the enclosed projectiles.&wu

RYAN,
may have been responsible fo

REC-47
(® - Bureau (89-4286)

(1 Package Copy - Enc. 3)
2 - San Francisco (89-250
[ WJF/ddd
; (5)

™ TN TR TR e MR hm o e TR e R R e e e e e e e e e e

TATIOR Sy emy

e Malet, T faud R
Enclosed for theh“%%"(abb!@%Mrate
v)

caliber revolver slug taken from the
2. One .38 caliber revolver slug taken from a

3. One .22 caliber rifle slug taken from the
living room wall of the house at 1447 Palou Street, San

bare® Mhorge of 1993 Bl ,3’5,._:_(("

date of birth 9/24/43, a
former member of the People's Temple, San Francisco, N

Removed from his body and from the crime scene were
Through information developed in the San Francisco
Division concerning the assassination of Congressman LEO
there have been allegaggﬁgjgihat the People's Temple
including the murder of CHRISTOPHER. LEWIS

CLASSIFICATION:
] TOP SECRET

] SECRET

] CONFIDENTIAL
[JUNCLAS EF T O
[J UNCLAS

e .y —

o
5
®

T et M MR e e e e e oEmoEm o= o st s e s S S S T e e ey

e

~

Street, San Franciscof an

Y

¥

the FBI Laboratory,

on December 10, 1977.

ous criminal acts, -
76 ’,/eoér

i B JAy T A

§¥7 -7 -
(U) - JI,,_';EQ‘B?@

. ,ma-m—-—7/
-

Transmitted

{Number}

Per -—/é;‘i_—

(Time)

b7¢



SF 89-250 ﬁ-\
WIF/ddd

It has been determined that a large number of
weapons have been located in Jonestown, Guyana, and examined
by firearms experts of the FBI Laboratory. (1'

REQUEST OF THE FBI LABORATORY [u-\

The Firearms Section of the FBI Laboratory is
requested to compare the enclosed projectiles with the
test fired projectiles obtained from the weapons examined
at Jonestown, Guyana, and to furnish the results of
this examination to the San Francisco Division( W

Upon the completion of this examination, the
enclosed projectiles should be returned to the San Francisco
Division so they may be returned to the San Francisco
Police Department ‘

ARMED DANGERQOUS - SUICIDAL TENDENCIES [1q

N

/T M
-’i:-‘ e
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MONT WESLEY SWEARINGEN - RETIRED SA, TGP, 00: LOS ANGELES g
(SF FILE 52-20186) \\
RE TELEPHONE CALL FROM SAN FRANCISCC TO LOS ANGFLES DATED \(\

DECIMBER 29, 1978 AND LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, DATEDR  — )
DECEMBER 21, 1978, Q“) | =
ON INSTANT DATE IN CURSORY REVIEY OF nocumzms RECE 1VED
THIS DIVISION FROM RECORDS OF PEOPLE®S TEMPLE, Xo{agmwn, WTEY
GUYANA, THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENT WAS Locg_Ee_aQ_L 1T 15%0980 THAT
"JJ" 1S MOST LIKELY JIN JONES, LEADER OF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE ¥

AND "TERI™ IS MOST LIKELY TERRY BUFORD. THE TEXT OF THE

DOCIMENT FOLLOYS: \U[

/ . ¥ERCX
JAN 16 979

THEYPED Tﬂ [



. { -
PAGE TUO SF 89-250 UNCLAS
" TO: JJ FROM: TERI  REPORTS
FBI AGENT: \1«) _ 7
MR. SWERINGEN IS A NEWLY RETIRED AGENT OF THE FB
T

-

2]

(=
-3

YORKED ON BOTH AIM AND PANTHER CASES AND HAD ACCESS

PR T aF s o et T

aL0

OF MATERIALS. HE CLAIMS TO HAVE BECOME DISILLUSIONED WITH

THE FBI WHEN HE BECAME THE CEMSORER WHO GOES THROUGH THE FILES

AN MARKS OUT THE BAD STUFF WITH THAT SPECIAL PEN THAT YOU CaN'T

SEE THROUGH. HE CLAIMS THAT IT WAS THEN THAT ME SAW JUST HOwW
LOW DOWHN THE FB8I REALLY wWaAS. IT COULD WELL BE THAT AFTER EQL/
WATERGATEZ AND AFTER MORE INVESTIGATIONS OF DIFFERENT AGENCIES

HAVE BEGUN THAT HE wNOwS THAT HE IS GOING TO BE IN TROUSBLE

ANYWAY SO HE HAS DECIDED TO TURN TO THE LEFT IN HOPES OF BUILDING

ALL TANCES BYFORE HE GOES DOWN THE DRAIN, THIS GUY RETAINS GARRY é,ﬁ
AS A LAYWYER BECUASE HE FELT THAT INFORMATION COULD BE BEST ;*
D ISSEMINATEZD WORK DG THROUGH THE ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEDGE, ;!J/
THE GUY IS A WHITE MAN. J3@ISH ACCORDING TO PAT. HE HAS NOT YET : :
SIRFACED AND DOESN'T XNOW IF AND WHEN HE WOULD DO SO. HE HAS ;
WRITTEN THE 800K OF WHICH YOU HAVE A COPY. PAT HAS SHOWN ME a

|

VERY LIMITED AMOUNT OF THE TOTAL STUFF THINKING THAT WHAT SHE )
SHOWED ME COULD BE CONVEYED TO DENNIS BANKS., WE DO DC THAT.

Q‘)




»

- ‘ |
PAGE TIREE SF 89-250 UNCLAS o
HOWEVER, I FOUMD PATS "SECRET HIDING PLACE" TWO WEEKS AGO SO
EVERY FEW DAYS WE CHECK IT AND PHOTOCOPY ANY NEW MATERIALS THAT

HAVE COME IN FROM THIS GUY. NONE OF IT TO DATE HAS BEEN

EARTHSHAK ING TC uS INFACT THERE IS SOME THAT I DIDN'T BOTHER

TO COPY. BUT WE DO KEEP CHECKING BECUASE THE ONLY wAY TO XNOW

IF IT 1S WORHWHILE OR MOT IS TO KEEP READING IT SO WE ARE

DOING THAT MUCH., I DO THINK THAT B0TH PAT AND GARRY WOULD BE
VERY UPSET IF THEY HAD ANY IDEA THAT THIS wAS WHAT WE WERE DOING,

PAT HAS SHIUN ME ALL THE STUFF THAT DEALS WITH AIM AND SOME
. e
OF THE PANTHER STUFF-~ByT NOT THE BOOK AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS. ;
IN THAT THIS GUY WORKED ON AIM IN LA WHERE THIS WHOLE MOWHAWX e
SKYHOURSE CASE 1S GOING ON THE MAN HAS AGREED TO TALK TO DENNIS
IN EARLY JANUARY™, u) D
) '
Ruleb ™ 7
pROE b

w)

LEAD. 1L0S ANGELES. AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. WILL




( d ‘- :

PAGE FOLR SF 89-252 wcLas ¢ )
ATTEMPT T0 DEVELOP A CHRONOLOGICAL BREAKDOWN AS TO WHEN
CHARLES GARRY RECEIVED THE DOCUMENTS FROM SWEARINGEN. WILL
DEVELOP A SINPLE SCENARIO SHOMING RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN

DEL IVERANCE OF DOCUMENTS BY SWEARINGEN TO GARRY CORRELATED

WITH THE TIME ANALYSIS BASED UPON KNOWLEDGE OF AGENTS WHO HAVE
HANDLED THIS MATTER AND PREVIOUS INTERVIEWS OF SWEARINGEN. THIS
INFORMAT ION WILL BE UTILIZED TO ASSESS ANSWERS TO BE PROVIDED

BY TERRY aumRn.(lu | L3 g

REQUESTED TO BE SIBMITTED S0 AS TO ALLOW ADEQUATE REVIZW BY
AUSA. QN
i

RYMUR MATTERS CARRY A DANGEROUS AND SUICIDAL TENDENCY

ALERT. f\M '{
BT B




FD-36 (Rev. 3-24-77}

TRANSMIT YI1A:
1 Tektype
(] Facsimile

PRECEDENCE:

[] Immediate
(] Priority
] Routine

FBI
CLASSIFICATION:
(3 TOP SECRET
(] SECRET
(J CONFIDENTIAL

X AIRTEL

[(JEFTO
[J CLEAR

e i na —— —— . —

1/4/79

_P;L wpﬂmﬂf_” ‘A nf::”,f;’rm I h ;
HEEL " ;

-i_}” Enclosed for the Bureau one copy and for San Francisg
1) the original and seven copies of an FD-30( re receipt of bullet

}!_‘." fragments removed from JACQUELINE SPEIER. 'u’
ARMED AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL TENDENCIES W

(89-4286)
(89-173)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

F%WTIMORE
SUBJECT . .—RYMUR

00: SF

7.

<

O g

j_

EFD-302 retained 74
DES/Sg)

ey 74

D J

@» Bureau (Enc.
- San Francisco

2 - Baltimore
JID:rld

(6)

(Enc. 8) (89-250)

N

/[ Copes of—

T~

_appravent 1 171979

. Transmitted

FBi/004

Number)  (Time)
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FD-232 (REV. 3-8-77)

UREAU OF INVESTIGATION

11/30/78

<" Date of transcription
{3

At 3:50 a.m. © er 20, 1978, Special b7 C
Agent (s2) RSN vaz c211cd 1o ine
operating room at the Malcolm Grow Medical Center, Andrews
Air Force Base by Doctorm who had just
completed surgery on vic ERS. Doctor
gave SAQIJP stall fragments of an unknown caliber
bullet on a gauze pad. Also, boctor W provided a

¥
i
2% to 3 inch long strip of grayish material, also on a ‘

gauze pad, which he said he removed from Misa SPEIERS® :

forearm. Doctor fillstated that the material appeared E\
_ $

las -

to be of a plastic composition, possibly from luggage.
Docto:# stated that the victim was in very critical
condition and was being returned to the intensive care unit.f(f }

The victim sustained at least two wounds to the

upper righ st two to the upper right thigh A
mw; h b7~

Doctor Y and Doctor (NN Hoth stated
that the wounds sustained by Miss SPELERS were from a high
velocity weapon, possibly an M16 or similar type wea
Miss SPEIERS' condition was complicat

massive injury which will require her removal to the Brooks
Army Medical Center in San Antonio, Texas where she will

be placed in a hyperbolic oxygen chamber to combat the
rapidly spreading infection. "( \A)

G 1O

~ r o
oy A B
,, F i -’-"}’

et
'
X
e

investigationon____11/20/78 —Cm_mmand_ﬂh » BA 89-173
Y194

b

This document contalns neither recommaendations nor conciusions of the FBI. It |s the property of the FBI and is 1oaned to YOUur agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency, _ et

EMRRIE| ]




- - » Assoc, Dir,
\ ‘\ Dep. AD Adm,
Bep, mmu.
Asst, Dirg
Adlﬂ-serv -

BAQdss 29423832

A HI SF WF
| w9 23
FECEAAL B Tech Se
i 2421357 JAN 79 0F INVESTIG Training

COMMUNISATICNS SPCTION
FM BALTIMORE (39~-173) (P) 9’

TO RIRECTOR (39-4236) ROUTIWE
'%‘JCISCO (39-259) ROUTINE
HIJGTOH FIELD OFFICE (ROUTIWE)

°T owATION CONTALNED LJ__f

......

(CJEQﬂone Rm
Director's Sec’y

(.

- B
AL INFORM : IR LAY -
Hmmlﬁlf,) @&lﬂ.‘i ‘ 1)7
-‘w qATE
RE BUAEAU TELETYPE TO BALTIMORE, JAwUARY 4, 1978, W0 COPY
. T T
0 SAd FRANCISCO OR WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE (u i
TO SAd FRAN ASRI! - ) (Lo )i*f
REFEZRENCED COf’I.“lUJICATION SET FORTH FOLLOWING I4FORMATIOJ ‘1.}\ 5 N

"DURING LABORATORY EXAMINATION OF A REVOLVER RECEIVED

Il JOWESTOW:, GUYANA, A QUANT TY OF DRIED mAIr_RIAL BELIEVED TO BE
BLOOD WAS KECOVERED FROM THE BARWNASM Jl-g AS THIS WEAPON HAD -

BEEN ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEW ASSC[REUE WITH JONES yo w;?,qpou ,bog

1

USED IN THz SHOOTIWG

,‘.

FaTa¥hs i Pfatir

" e
LWULU AV [o 3= A\ |

! W)

7% ol

Py
"

oF ‘ v W OORE
GF HYAW, A Wi muum‘:.. AND . ' |'[ iy

JONES , BALTIMORE, AT DOVER, DELAWARE IS REQUESTED TO cwnﬁﬁ 16 1979

b o

MORTUARY OFFICIALS AT DOUER AIR FORCE BASE TO OBTAIW BLOOD

SAMPLES FROM AWWNE MOOQRE AND JACES WARREN JONES 1F AVAILABLE.  IF.

NOT AVAILABLE BALTI"‘IORE IS REQUESTED TO OBTAIN A REPORT

REGARD IWG THESE, I4DIVIDUAL'S BLOOD TYPE CHARARTERISTICS




L]
—

8A 389-173 PAGE TWO UJNCLAS
BALTIMORE IS AEQUESTED TO HANDLE THIS MATTER PAOMPTLY AWD

s W

IVISIOu,

. sl b7 &

ABOVE INFOAMATIOWN IS LOCATED AT AAMED FOACES INSTITUTEZ OF

PATHOLOGY , WASHI«GTON, Ds € COLOJEL WILLIAM COWANS OF THAT
LSTITUTE WAS 1.4 CHARGE OF THE I4STITUTE'S EXAQINATIOWS OF BODIES
} -

AT DOVER AILR FORCE BASE 9 (\“ ‘
WASHI..GTON FIELD OFFICE: AT WASHIWGTOW, D. Cet CO4TACT )

ARMED FORCES IwSTITUTZ OF PATHOLOGY AdD OBTAIW REQUESTED

BT

Gl AT

IvFORMATION AWD FOAWAAD SAME TO LABORATORY. (M j




FD-36 (Rev., 5-22-78)

I
FBI , |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: |
"] Teletype ] Immediate ] TOP SECRET 'l
[[] Facsimile ] Priority [ SECRET i
) —AIRTEL [ Routine [] CONFIDENTIAL L,

CJUNCLASEFTO !
{1 UNCLAS !
L

prae " ——— i — . o — - ——— A g . A . S o it M M i W S e WS ME e wmr b A -

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

(ATTN: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION, ADMINISTRA-
TIVE SERVICES DIVISION)

ivia - i
ATION "'OHTA.JSI-!E’

a (10 .
" FrOM: , SPRINGPIELD (89-141) (P) AuL : FCiZdlivd o i
7 ‘“‘“’" e o oy
SUBJECT4 “KYMUR) COST DATA l‘!l i ”
b
( b - Re Bureau teletype to all FBI Offices dated 12/14/78.(04
I
dox” No unusual costs were incurred by the Springfield PE—

Office during this investigation for the period 1/2/79 through

rv

11
AL1d

REG-43 i 5

NN A 6O

TS SR ey
|

]

24 JAN 11 1979
2 - Bureau \ — ]
2 - Springfield (89—141)7 oo B . -
TJB/bbs
J/fk___(4}__ _vbléi
N T - - &Z_ e
@QGJGQN 17 1973 . Trapsmitted Per R

(Number) (Time)



FD-36 {Rev, 7-27-76}

N

I
FBI : '
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: i
(] Teletype ) Immediate (—] TOP SECRET I'
[] Facsimile (] Priority [ SECRET :
(1 Airtel ] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL :
(JEFTO I{
] CLEAR i
AIRTEL Date _1/8/79 :
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI1
ATTN: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION
. 108
FROM: g CLEVELAND (89-132) ALLLNFORMK&ﬂ$5
: HEREINE2 0L~
RE: \_"RYMUR.~ nNATE
COST DATA
v
K* L—f{ Re Bureau teletype to all field offices, 12/14/78\7:9
7{ During the period 1/3-8/79 no unusual costs were
incurred in this investigation by the Cleveland Divbion\c£’
<~ Bureau
- CV ~(ED

TIB/cac (4)

X113

I 24 JAN 11 1979

pecas,  §7-72E6 ey e

Transmitted Per

oved:
%-J_ NT7 19?9 o (Number) ___ (Time} __



( ‘ ’ Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
’ Bep. AD Inv.
Asgt, Dir.:
Uod a1 Sa9 Lasd Adm, Sery,
Crimpttfly.
dent.
Imedl.

9 Jan 9 04 33; Laboratory

A \C‘l S

Lemal Coun,

FEDEAL 3UREAU {r— Rec. Mgnt.

KL UFIVED Plan. &insp.

75 OF INVESTICATION Tech. Servs.

COMMUNICATICNS SECTION Training

Pubtic Affs. Off,
Telephone Rm.

G131A (39-83) (M)

DIRZCTOR (359-4256) A0UTIHE

Director's Sec'y

SAN FAaAwcISCO (89-254) AOUTILE

3T
ALL INFNOWATION PMTALVED
U SEAS CEATIM TR TNLASS T A
oo - l\\c\“lkm Tlo4d

Wi S84 FaaiCISCO TZL TO BUR:AU, DECE.BIR 23, 15730 W)

Oli JA-IUA:"‘Y 5, 1979,

AZINTCAVIZWAD AT AESIDZLCE OF 30., _

AIDILICLAL IuFO.MATION \u)

U sk %'1911_3*@.&‘41"-@ COUAISSI0W OF

PIQPLZS TEPLE (PT) WhALG SHE Awd M&Auiﬁ) d /(J //

‘ , - ) gg 7 - u? e
-FOH PT Id CALIFOR.IA,. I 1976 UrPO.a arIval 14 GUYAGA,
SHT WAS EXCLUDED Fa0d PLAGHILIAG CONIISSION AMD N0 LOGGER A 16 1N

i EEA OF 3AMS.  UPOM ARRIVAL 1.4 GUYAHA, THERS WERE IwITIALLY :

103 PT MZMBEAS A.uD SHE 40RKID I — SHE
SU3SZUSTLY wAS PLACZD I POSITIOM OF_

w W

b7¢

106 1979

AT

/

O8UANI7979



50 Sy=83 Phui TWO U.CLAS

SGIPSULD A5 AEVEAILD JOWES COJSIDZAED HZR PAST EXPERIZ.CE L

THI — I4 CALIFORHIA. iAWY MONTHS LATZR,
J04ES AwaCUACED AT #EZTLiG OF aLL PT sE:BzrS THAT| Y

WAS GOIWG TO BE PUACHASED BY THE PT AwD THAT SHE WOULD Bz PLACED
AS SHEZ WAS AJd EXCzLLizwT ORGANIZER.- SHE WAS WOT COi-

SULTEZD 3Y JO.4ZS 2103 TO THIS AwJOUNCENEGT A4D WAS SHOCKID AT

s0c.

ADVISED dAJdY PT MeiBirS JAY HAVE T[HOUGHT SHZ

4AS STILL MZsBe/ OF PLANGIWG COMMISSIOW DUZ TO Haa BELIG PLACED

BY Jo.azs.i Iy

4

(@
=g
U
O
<
(6]
-
i
>
—
14
—
-,
p=3
(@]
=
53]
=
;l
[\%)
-
=
L¥a]
=l
[e 4]
-

I -

70 DISCUSSION WAS MADE OF CONGRESSMAN RYAR'S VISIT 10 GUYAWNA

PRI0R TO HER DEPARTURE AJD SHE WAS UJAWARE OF SAME. SHE STATE

57

NG L s T el .
- . . Ll
o bl g oy x
"




(

2J 95=83 Paux fHaIZ CalLAs

WAS ADVISED BY MARY WATzxSP0Ou,

THAT SAVINGS ACCOU«T HAD BEZW ESTABLISHED AT TAILWIDAD WITH
382,433 FOR] PURCHASE OF £QUIPMEWT. UPON ARRIVAL AT TRINIDAD,

3IGA. PUACHAS:Z OF SUPPLILES, AFTER LZa/dING OF #aSS SUICIDE,

Loszo sask accou. T W

WAS ZVASIVZ AWD VAGUE AS TO £QUIPMENT PUACHASED Awd DISTal-

Iu tJOi DI-J Jl.i

YT 10w OF FU«D3 I Tal.lIDAD THAT OCCUARED DUn LG 1‘41?.(14/

—Tmﬁ.'a‘LE.{ "CUDJOE™ WAS dAIs VESSSL USED FOu
TUAISPOAT LG FOOD AwD SUPPLIZS A.D PT HEIBEARS. _
4330CIATED WITH OPSAATION OF THIS V‘asszi_—up.s

1AsY TILAE
r A il

LI S PR

U

AGC
o

n

3 I~ 0
LagGLn o

(9]
T
Ied]
-
U
xr-
-]

0iuZ RiITUdw TrIP, dL33IA4 ANBASSADOA AwD WIFE WEmI Ou VESSEL K.
A0UTZ TO EZT WITH aiVidZaD JOuiS AT JOLESTOW., -
PO5SESSED w0 KuOWLEDGE AZGARDILG THZ SHIPVEGT OF wEAPOUS AdD

EVEX 033Z4VID ALY WEAPOLS A30ARD VESSELS ALBATHAOSS OR CUDJOE.

£ -

( {

7]

=




o0 2¥=35 faas ~0Us U.CLAS
&

_;:‘HE M4 OBSEAVED FIAZAMS TRAILWIWG AT JOWESTOW.

S5YT THAT owUiZa0US 1.DIVIDUALS PrRACTICID WITH B0WS A4J AQWS,
SHs FIasT 3ECAJE AWAREZ THAT THERE WZaE A LAAGE UMBER OF GUWS I

JOLZ3TO0W. JUatl.G OuZ GF THE "WHITE NIGHIS". Ow THI3 JCCASIOu,

tLL 12 Binrd 0F THZ PT WIRE 042En<D TO THZ PAVILLIOW Aww IOLD

THAT {lZaClanliIcs GOl.a 10

wedl Io THE JUGGLE AuD THAT THeY WEAE

Y3,  SHZ OBSEAVED MALY GUGS B2luu CaAnIZO BY YCU.udx

GEUVBEAS QF THAZ PT AwD HeAnD WUMZIAOUS SHOTS Belag SHOT In THZ

JU.aLlZ, AFTZ. A FEYW HOUa3, JOuZs ADVISZD THAT [HZY HAD 2=z

SAVID, 34 3TATZD 0. 0wz "WHITE JIGHT™, PT JEBEAS Woas 0T

2o JITTZD TO LEAVE THZ PAVILLIOL Aud GUAKSED 3Y Aallio IeoIVIoUALS,

G03T OF THE GUAADS WIWE YOULG PT E(BEARAS A4D SHX sECALLS THAT
3012 OF THE WEAEZ Ui&iBZnd OF THZ BASKETSALL TuoAd. THz GJAKDS

ALSO WORZ U41FOaNS CO4SISTING OF KHAKI PAGTS AuD SHIsTS. SHI
GECALLS THT FOLLOWIG A3 BZI.G GUARDS AT JO4ZISTOuw: JOZ WILSO.,
TIi DAY, JIMAY JO.ES, STEVEJ JOJES, BOB XICE, JOHw COB3,
VESLZY BAIZDI.BACH, 0. TALLY. tUJ

—Io THE BEST OF HER KJOWLIDGZ, THE BASKEISALL

TZA1 HAD PLAYED .i0 GAMES PalOd TO THZIAR LEAVISG JOWESTUWd 04 THEIa

67

LAST TalP, SHE COULD «OT RECALL SPECIFIC .AMES OF TZAM PLAYERS

(“)

b7




f

(

. L5=63 pass FIVE U.CLAS

cura THAG STEVZw AuD JIA JOui3 3ilda HZBias, ('“) b 7( -!
—uo ADDITIOWAL IuFOmIATIUG AS IO AuY

SuTLBELCY PLAM, THA£ATS TO HARd PUBLIC OFFICIALS, CACRIMG |

T OUIAPOAS, .0wZY, O ZXIBTIWCE OF A4 ASSASSLuaATIUW saugoi'uj
SRR ;i A5 EVER ADVISID OF wAJES OF E1825 OF

A ielaG COMIISSICH AT JOJSSTCUd, BUT THADUGH 0SSZXVATION,

501155 THS FOLLOWIWG T0 BZ COMLIISSI0AZ) ME/BIdSs TISH LExOY

(PH0ucTIC), MIXS PAOKES, CAROLYw LAYTOd, JACK BEAM, DAUGHTER-IL.-

Cay OF AUVEREAD JOwiS, (Ful) 038, JOH4JY JC.ES. — )

2IVISZY THAT IF AWY TYPE OF COUTINGZJCY PLA EXISTED, THE J

FOLLGWILG IaDIVIDUALS WHO THCUGHK 033E4AVATIOw Wind COGSIDESLED

IO BZ THZ “I..za COAZ™ OF THZ PT, wOULD 3 [HZ I+0IVIDUALS

i

{1

CAARY OUT Saif: JOH.4Y JO.4ES, CAAOLYd LAYTOuw, DZdola LAYTI.,
1AM

IZanY BUFQnD , JACR ‘\h!

—'.ma.-; SHE WAS I4 JOUESTOW., IT WAS

AUSsZ0 THAT PAULA ADAMS, A SZCAZTARY OF REZVERZwD JOsES, Had 047

w

< AT
=Hiie

JCCASIC.S DATED A;éUAJY Apad, WHO SHE BELIEVES ilaY HAVE BELJ Ad
ATSASSADOR O BIPRISZUTATIVE OF THE UwIT:ZD STATEZS. SHEZ ADVISED
10418 HAD THE REPUTATIOw OF PROVIDIL:G SEAUAL FAVOAS FOR IuDIVI-

E o

DUALS PUOVIDED BY JO.ES, ALTHOUGH SHE POSSESSED 40 FIAST HAWD

.




( v
0 55-35 PAGE SIX U.CLAS
4iCULZDGE OF THIS IWFORUATION. SHE POSSESSEZS w0 ADDITIOWAL
LiFOAIATIOH GARD1IG POSSISLE BRIBERY OF AWY PUBLIC OFFICIALI. U

S 1 FoLL0WIiG OPERATED THE PT' S RADIO

ZQUIPHELT AT JOWESTOW4, GUYAJA: KARZ4 LAYTON, CAnOLYs LAYTO.,
SHAKO. A0S, AIKE PROKES, 20wwIZ CASA.OVA, DEB3IE BLAKZY, DEEBIE
?

it

ALY A AD '™
nl..nnn:

‘

— W HER OPLiI04, STEVEJ JOwWES WOULD BE
IADIVIDUAL TO 3UCCZZD HIS FATHE® IF PT WERZ TO COMTIWUE EXISTEWCE.
-OULD FUAIISH w0 I.FOMIATION RIGARDIWG CURAZuCY Od FI.E
8305 THAT Wids T.A45P04TID TO OR FxOd THE UwITED STATSS 8Y THI
PT.KJF

IT WOULD APPEAR —IS estieet TR
_ IS KuOWw TO FRIEJDS AS

AGD PaVIOUSLY LUTEQRVIEWED BY BUnzZAU AGEWTS ~0VE.BEA 27 -

U}

23y 1973, OF WHICH «ZSULTS AAdZ I POSSZ35I0d SAN FAAWCISCO.

FAMILY BUT a WAS FORMER PT (E/BEH. —

rRESIDIAG

I

Las |




! f
CJ w¥-u3 Phan aoiod ULlLAS

50 VAGIOUS STAGES OF ITWTZAVISW. IT IS r‘sLI_ WHO
JO% CLAILIS Z3BAAASSICHT DUZ TO HER IGJUOHANCE Ad) IWTEAPRETATIOMN

I WAAT JAS ACTUALLY TAXILIWG PLACE IW HIR PazSIiCE AT JOUNZSTIW.,

e

JdnY PC35Z35 ADDITIOWAL ILFORJATION AZGAxDING PT, WHICH SHE

WILL »0T DIVULGE. IT IS SUGGZSTLD I.w'rz.wn_‘w-aa

[
(V3]

DISCU33Z0 WITH USA, SAu FAAGCISCO FOu COwSIDSXATIG o;:_

APPEZA IwG BEF0AC FEDEZAAL GAAGD JUaY THIS ﬂAITdn.(Ul

£l

F3-=3.2 TO FOLLOW. \Ul

CO.3IdZRr PT ounVIVOa3 POSSISLY DALGZA0US Awd SUICIDAL.

(v

b7 <

|

4
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P
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-
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D6 (Rev, T-27-76) .
. ( FBI C

&7

1
]
i
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: L -
{_* Teletype . [7 Immediate [ TOP SECRET :w
] Facsimile ] Priority * [] SECRET | -
— . . 1
[xAirtel ] Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL |
| (JEFTO - !
- {7] CLEAR .
_______ Date :
T0: DIRECTOR, FBY (89- iitiﬁ‘)TF)‘ """"""""""""""""
ALL INPORMATION CONTAINEL
FROM: NEW YORK (89- 495)(?)(213)&@1» s mcL,.ssw&*

Enclosed for San Francisco are original and seven copies
\ FD-430 on chain of custody of all NBC pre-assassination video

t

O

\ ta e

M P \:4’

“5 On 12/12/78, BC TV d ‘
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

~ Page{s) withheld entirely at this ocat
statements, where mdlcated nt

[ Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

ection_ 3552 Section 5523
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(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request,

tltle only.

Sﬁ ﬂDocuments originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency{ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch ag a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

1 For your information:

E The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

HR 82-Y2- 8 - [t b /S

.6:0.6.0.0.0.0.0.6:0.0,0.9.0.8.00.86.64 4
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
).9.8.0.9.4.4 XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XAXAXK X FOR THIS PAGE X
KXXXXX 1.9.9.0.9.0.0.0.0.0.0.6.9.6.9.9.0.9.0.90.6.¢
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FD-302 \REV. ' 1-27-70) (_) - O

+

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- /
l i .I l ate of transcriptian 12 6 18
! - / -

P

was interviewed at her place of
residence and was aavised of the identity of the interviewing _‘
Agents and the fact that she was being interviewed regarding o —3,
the Peoples Temple and its association with the murder
of Congressman LEO J. RYAN in Jonestown, Guyana.fu]

“advised that she was never a. member
of the Peoples Temple while it was in Indianapolis, Indiana,
and only heard end JIM JONES speak on one occasion in
Indianapolis. advised that she became aware

of the Reverend the Peoples Temple through a close
madvised that
g8 school togetaeii> ‘

50 went with the—amily_to'California. ) -

SR - iv;icoQ that she knew very little

P

8
about the Peoples Temple and its acdtivities although she .* S
did stay in touch with and was aware that she discontinued "‘-al/

her association with the Peoples Temple 1a 1272 although mst .
of her family members stayed with the church. (‘uf .

ﬁadvised that she knew no other members [

of the Peoples Temple and had never had any assoclation with F

the church to be aware of any cache of wseapons or murder or 4

assassination plots.f Y ; ) £
L v' N !."

a7

- _J 7'

11/27/78 Indianapolis, Indiana IP 89-181

wad on af File &

This documenl contains neilhar recommaendations nor canclusions ot the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loonad to your agency; ‘

it and its cantents are not! te be distributed oulside your ogency.
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: ) - I } 1
\\\q\w ‘ Date of transeription

telephone number
interviewed at her place of residence and advised of the
identity of the interviewing Agent and the fact that she
was being interviewed regarding any association the
Peoples Temeéf)may have had with the murder of Congressman

LEO J. RYAN

Pdvised that she first became acquainted
with e Reverend JIMMY JONES when he was preaching at

a Methodist Church on South Keystone Avenue in Indianapolis,
Indiana, in the early 1950's. (R (vised that she
heard from friends of hers abo N E ealings and began

to attend services there later becoming a 2Fber of his
church which he called the Peoples Temple.;l, '

_advised that JONES moved his congregation
to severa! !ocations in Indianapolis until he ended up
at a location on New Jersey Avenue in about 1954 to 1956
when he bepan calling his church the Peoples Temple.
dvised that JONES had been ordained by the
?ps of Christ and originally taught the Apcstolic

Discip
faith.

advised that sometime about 1260 )
JONES took a trip to Philadephia, Pennsylvania, to visit
an individual called '"Father DEVINE", a negro male,
who professed to be God himself and practiced false teachings.
#went on that it was when JONES returned from
visiting "Father DEVINE"” that she and her husband
noticed that Reverend JONES had begun his false teachings

and misinterpreting the Bible. ¢ Z/)

- dvised that JONES also made a trip

o, South America, 1in the 1960's and
+

uted an orphanage there e’y

11

h 3
5 i

up >
’continued that she and her husband -
and their daughter, r continued to attend

the services of JONES at the Peoples Temple until the late

A A WA puacaliia R vuunv-( "/

IP 89-181
File & _~

11/30/78 _ Indianapolis, Indiana

intervigwed on

L7¢< '
bY—_ -blk Date dictated 12/5/78

Thie document containg neither recommandations nar canclusions of tha FBL it is the property of the FBI and is logned to your ogency;

it and its contents are nat to be disiribuled culside your ngency.
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1960's when JONES moved to California taking all of his
congregation with him that would follow1’
advised that she and her husband

had considera!!e !oubts about JONES' teachings and healings

at this time and did not follow him to California.
advised that their daughter,Qraveled to California
in 1967 to visit one of her close friends,

who traveled with JONES when he originally left for
California. ”advised that her daughter decided
to stay in California and did not break away from the
Peoples Temple group until approximately 1972,
advised that during her daughter's stay there she on many
occasions expressed a will to leave the church although
she was afraid to as JONES had made subE&g threats to her
that if she left her mother would die./‘((/

Prior to -s leaving in 1972, she married

a who also left the group about the same
time in 1972 /5//

*Advised that LORETTA CORDELL was killed
in the mass suicide in Jonestown, Guyana, andm
—relocated someplace in Oregon or Washing State/?{/

”advised that since leaving the Peoples

Temple her daughter has remarried d now uses the name
and resides at

elephone number &ﬁ/

dvised that neither she nor her
family has had anything to do with the Peoples Temple since
their daughter broke away although JONES on numerous
occasions telephonically contacted in an
effort to get her to return to the Peoploy iemplie church,
the last call being about a year and a half ago.
advised that during the time her daughter was with the
Peoples Temple she visited her every summer trying to get
her to return with her (Mrs. to Indianapolis,
advised that her daug Y was afraid as JONES
to ner that if she left, her mother would die qy

advised that after JONES left he left
several pieces of property in Indianapolis, one of which
was the old Peoples Temple church which was located at

SO

L7e)

{
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875 North Delaware Street, Indianapclis, Indiana.

advised that

held services in i1 until 1t was Tipally
sol advised that the Reverend ELMO

WILLER (deceased) conducted the services at the church
during this time up until the time the church was sold. /7{

_-J_-..___..‘ L A A oo _;J_J.L_ A | IR
advised that during her visits to her

daugh!er in !He summer, she noticed that JONLS had begun
calling himself Christ and that a select group in the
Peoples Temple church called a council would pass judgment
on individuals who vioclated the law of JONES or the
rules of the church. P 2dvised that some of the
individuals who are members of the council were EVA and
JIM PUGH, ARCHIE IJAMS and JACK BEAM, all of whom are
deceased. /”|

“dvised that the Peoples Temple

church and 1ts nembers were located in California about
120 miles north of San Francisco in an area called Ulriah
and Redwocod Valley. /1('

“advised that she 1is not aware of any
other members of the Peoples Temple whether in Indianapolis

or California other than a woman named BETTY ROYD vwho
moved to Florida (address unliuiown)

further stated that she was never aware or any cache of
weapons or murder or assassinationm plots that JOJES or
the Peoples Temple members had. (”/ P
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(1(% /0!3? . 12/11/78 -

telephone number was
erviewed at his place of residence and advised. of the

identity of the interviewing ZAgent and the fact that he was
being interviewed regarding any association the Peoples

Mammla Ahuawah moaer o

LT LT buulbl.yw nave ud.u Wl Lu Lue ml.u.uer U.l wugreaabmau

LEO J. RYAN

|
|
‘;
qadvised that he is familiar with the
JONES and the Peoples Temple church.
dvised that he became acquainted with the church ]
late 1960's when he dated a girl name

ms a member of the Peoples Temp!eﬂch./v 1 é
advised that g ugei 1970, the :
“ecided to move to ifornia and he moved with

ockton, California

SR —

Wadvised that!remained attached
to the €8s Temple and eventually got himself and the
remainder of her family interested in the church and later

they all became members and moved to the Ukiah, California,
area which is near where the Peoples Temple church wag

Lk -0 4 R L= N ) R

located in Redwood Valley, California north of
San Franciscovfl{

advised that he and-oecame

enrolled 1n tne church's college program along with many
other of the,college-age children as it wasall funded by
the church. /u

b —

iy b

advised that many of the younger

members who par%icipated in the college program eventually 1 ;;;f
became ranking members or council members of the church// 25/ T
rerviewed on_11/30/ 78 -__Indianapolis, Indiana ., , IP 89-181

. s “BIE ouyimn__12/5/78

“his dorument contoins neher racametandareans nar tonclusions of the FBIL It s tha property al the F87 and js lggred ta your agency;

' and b5 cantents are nol Yo be distribyiea aurside your agency.
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Fadvised that he himself became one of
the Reveren NES' bodyguards as JONES felt his life was
in danger as he received numerous threats.

aduvicad +hat al+hnuoch he v o hndtr«nghd he wag never

tiga =]
Alh ¥ b a willte & Aok WAL WA AR LAN T ad e L4 J B WL W i LA R =1~ LA
armed although he was told that other guards did have weapons./@%&l

mdvised that JONES had received
permission from the Mendacino C ty sheriff to arm themselves
while on the church's propertyj);j .

—advised that a group of the young

church members he was assoclated with, many of which were
council members, became disgruntled with the teachings and
fake healings of the Reverend JONES . and decided to leave
the church. ;&(

*continued that the group was extremely
cautious abou s defection as they had heard rumors

that other church members had tried to defect and had been
killed by JONES or other high-ranking council members of
the church. /L{/

ecided to make thelr escape. the group
left in the middle of the night in three cars taking

with them all of the weazpons that WAYNE PIETILA (high-ranking
bodyguard) had access to. dvised that they

left with M-16's, M-1's along with 2 ,357 calibeilﬂ 38

caliber hand weapons (approximately 12 in all).
A

advised that the group hid out in the 38tates of Montana and

Washington for approximately three months until they filnally
split up and returned to thefr homes. Fadvised
that after their defection he heard that the Reverend

JONES had become extremely paranold as the group who defected

were all aware of the false healings and illegal activities
conductéd by the church.//zz/

q:idvised it was at this time that he
d word that JONES had begun his suicidal preachings

ve
the members of the church should be willing to die. ;9/

)
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vised that he was God and stressed

Sociallism very much.‘, 7(,/ p

_ advised that he remained in contact ' (
most of the croup with which he defected and learned )
SRR -~ in 1976 JONES was takiog the -

to Georgetown, Guyana. EE—

church
advised that P’s family had remained members and
went with JONIES to Guvana and it was at this time that
began organizing a concerned citizens group which
eventually contacted Congressman RYAN. further
advised that another ex-member of the Peoples Temple,
JIM COBB, was also a member of the concerned citizens group
which dealt with Congressman RYAN and in fact was one of Cf o
the individuals who accompanied RYAN to Guvana where e

the eventual ambush which took Congressman RYAN's life

occurred {”’

with
from
members of his

r

!

acdvised that he believed RYAN was f

one of the lone survivors of the group./ u/ ;
i

' advised that he never had any § Lo
direct knowledge of any suicidal rituals until he learned

about it after his defection. He further advised that

he was never aware of any assassination list although

,
|
!
t
b o W P B ~ 4 + i I | AnFf H
he had heard rumors prior to his defection that previous /Zf/\
.
Al
|

members who had attempted defection were caught and killed

qadvised that a few months ago he heard

the Reverend A\l JONES' son-in-law, MIKE CARTNELL, who is

an attorney and former member of the Peoples Temple and

wh sides in California, on the "Tomorrow'" talk show.
advised that CARTUELL mentioned an assassination

ist which was funded by millions of dollars for enemies

of the Peoples Temple. /

{ %] . i
—advised that he knew of no one in the i _)

Peoples Temple who worked in Mayor MOSCONE's office (Mayor

of San Francisco) who may have been responsible for his

mitmalaw Ha FPuws+rhar aduicad +that +ha Ravarand INMEQ andinvad
nuracr. g ITUNVOARTY alQvasfl wviiadu vile GOVOICHU Jvuinvnd Rl oycod

being seen with politicians and JONES was especlally fond
of MOSCONE and in fact, supported him in his campaign prior
to his becoming Mayor of San Francisco./?(/

r-*.".i
R SO

g .
Negro male named CHRIS LEWIS who was a drug,addict and ‘
later he became a member of the Peoples Temple who traveled
with JONES to Guyana. — advised LEWIS became JONES' majm

_ Y/

(4
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” Ve

bodyguard until a few months ago when he became disgruntled &,7(3,
with the Peoples Temple church and returned to California.
e ™

Uy 2dvised that in California LEWIS had spok&jout
against the Peoples Temple and its false teachings and was )
later discovered murdered(?{ o

advised that the day before Congressman

RYAN was assassinated in Guyana, he received a package

of information from JIM COBB concerning ex-Peoples Temple

members who were speaking out against the Peoples Temple i

and the Reverend JIM JONES / J{/ |
y 3

advised that the members of the
Feoples Temple that he detected with and has remalned in
contact with are as follows
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Ex-Peoples Temple Member

Grim Report From Jungle

By Mershail Nildujf

The Peoples Temple jungle
ogtpot n South America was
portrayed yesterday as a remote
realm where the church leader. the
Rev. lim Jones, orders public beat-
ings. maintains a squad of 50 armed
guards and bas invelved his 1100
followers In a threat of mam
suicide.

~ This description was provided
by Deborah Layton. 25. who was &
top 2ide of Jones uniil she asked
American consular officials Imonth
10 safeguard ber departure from
Guyana, where the temple bas its
agricultural mission.

Peoples Temple officers in San
Francisce last aight relaved — via
shortwave radie from Guyana — a
refutation of the charges from two
of ihe South Americap mission’s
vesidents. identified as Lisa and
Larry Lavton. the m~hsr 20d
brother of Deborab Layter

“These iies are too ridiiviovs to
refute.” Lisa Layton szid. ™. . . “¥2
are treated beattifull, = -,

Larey Lavton sad, "V 4
ireated beautifully ”

San Friacisco temple ofiicer
Tim Clancy added. “We absoluteiv
refute all the charges. Thiz just
makes us believe more thag eves
that there is a conspiracy against
the church.”

Jones became the ~enter of 3
sorm of countroversy 'ast s.mmer
when he slipped out of San Francis-
c0 with his followers for Guyapa.
public charges were made by
former followers thet Jones had
performed false mediczl cures w0
wiD copveris. lhai ne oversaw
beatings of cburch members in
vlosed meetings and that he
amassed more than $3 million in
donations.

According to Layton. Jones bas
become 2 “parznoid” obsessed with
“traitors” in his owp ranks who
question him or do not work hard
voough in the farm Heids and with
an outside world thay has publi
cized his critics.

The feverpiich emotions of -

temple members that ailowed Jones
to dispaich them 1o civil rights
causes and liberal political rallies in

" “mercenaries.”

-

DEBORAH LAYTON, A FORMER AIDE TO JIM JONES
She told of armed guards and savage discipline

California bas pow turned lo 2
military-style vigilance against an
imminent attack by unspecified
Layion said. -
The temple fields are patroled
by (w9 rings of khakiuniformed
armed guards. men and women
members of “security alent teams”
who have access 1o 200 to J00 rifles,
25 pistols and 1 homemade bazooks.
Layton sard.
Discipline. she said. s bandled
at public gatherings of ihe entire
church community. On one ovca-

 EXHIBIT D

LA o e

sion an eiderly woman was humith
ated by deing forced to srip
younger members are “knuckled”
by having fists ground into thewr
foreheads, and others are ordered
to an underground “box” where
they must sit Jor day at a lme.
Layton said

Joves bas ringed \he work

fields with loudspeakers and taiks
t:r stretches of up to sir hours. she

~“added. Farmhands are expected to - -

work from &M am 0 8 o.m. with

WULE 3V

20 hour for lunch and another hour

\




for dinner befors more sermons
lasting until midnight. Layton said.

The diet consists mostly of rice.
purchased in the Guyana capital of
Georgetown hecause the farm is
not expected 10 be selfsufficient
for another three years she said.

Shw 3204 that on the occasion of
visits from outsiders whom Jones
wished to impress, church mem-
bers are trested to meat and
vegetables. Other trusted followers
she claimed were drilled to give
optimistic opinions about life at the
mission. called Jooestown.

Jones, who often went to ¢labon
rate lengths to protect his pubiic
imsge in San Francisco. has re
mained at the mission, refusing
even to venture into Georgetown.
she reported.

Among his concerns has heen a
pending child cusiody case in the
Guyana capital

She said the 1100 followers
were told 10 drink a bitter brown
liquid potion, after which they
supposedly would fall asleep and
then be shot by Jones' guards. The
rehearsa) went as far as having the
community drink a phony potion
before Jones called it off. Layton
added.

Layton said she was able to
leave Guyana by wangling a trip to
Georgetown. After several days she
secretly arranged with American
consular officials t0 obtain an
cmergency passport and [lew to
New York on May 1J. She &5 now
iiving in San Francisco.

“Everyone there wants 1o
leave, I'm sure of it,” she said. “But
vou never get a chance to be alone.
Everyone {5 10id to spy on other

Layton. who was in charge of
church flosnces here before join.
ing the Guyana colony last Decem
ber. said Jomes cootrois bank sc-
counts In Eurcpe. California and
Guyana containing “at least $10
million.” -




Santa Rosa, Callf., Monday, June 19, 1978

Escapee tells of
suicide plan at

Rev. Jones outpost

By GEORGE KLINEMAN
Peoples Tempie aide
who escaped last month from “The
Promised Land,'’ the church's
27,000-pcre farm in Guyana, South
America, claims the 1,100 U.8. citi-
zens residing there are prepared to”
commit mass suicide on the orders
of their leader, the Rev. Jim Jones.
Deborsh Layion, 25, & graduate
of Sants Rosa Junior College who
joined the controversial church
when it was headquartered in Red-
wood Valley, told The Press Demo
erat that Jones has sel up an elabor-
ate plan for exterminating the
population at the jungle outpost it
it should ever come under attack.
“There was & group assigned to
take care of (kill)) the children,” she

said in & telephone interview from
the office of her attoruey, Jeff Haas,
San Francisco. "*“Then there was an-
other group assigned to take care of
those who spoke out against Jooes

.. Everybody who was going to kill
anybody had someone assigned to
them as weil.”

When Haas went to Guyana to
represent Grace Stoen in a custody
battle with Jones in September,
Layton said, Jones ordered her and
other temple aides to threaten Guy-
anese officials with & grisly ultima:
tum.

Jones, she uld ordered her to’

tell the oificials “that i everything
wasn't worked out (the custedy
case), everyone would be dead by

5:30 (p.m.). She claims she was fur-

ther instructed to tell the officials
the mass suicide “would create ao
international incident.”

Jones, she said, described this
tactic a3 *“The crazy nigger ap-
proach.”

Grace Stoen and her estranged
husband, Tim, former assistant dis-
trict attorney of Mendocine County,
are awaiting a decisioa from the
Guyanese court on the legal battle
to gain custody of their som, John,
age six.

The Rev. Jones claims he is the
father of the child.

“*John Stoen is treated very
well,"” said Laylon. He lves with
Maria Katsaris, who livu in the
same cabin where Jim Jones lives.”
John, she added, “‘calls Jim Jones

‘Ded’ and Mariz, "Mom.” He {John)
thinks he came out of her (Maria's)
womb."

According to official records,
John Stoen was born Jan. 25, 1972
at Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital.
Tim and Grace Stoen are listed ca
the birth certificate as the child's
parents.

Maria Katsaris' father, Steve,
has filed 3 libel suit against the tem-
ple over aliegations by Maria that
he molested her as a child.

Katssgris, a spokesman for Con-
cerned Relatives, a group that is
trying to open communications with
relatives at the jungle outpost, is
the director of Trinity School,

{Continued su Back Paged
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Peoples Temple

Ukiah.

Layton described Jones as a
“parancid” who demands the com-
plete loyalty of his followers by
making them pledge “‘suicide for
the glory of socialism.”

On one occasion. she said, Jones
tested the loyalty of the group by
ordering everyone to drink a
“brown liquid" which he told them
was a pesticide.

After consuming the bitter po-
tion, Layton said, everyone was to
drink large quantities of an alcohol-
ic beverage to induce drowsiness
belore being shot by Jones' guards.

Jones, she said, called off the
stunt after everyone drank the po-
tion.

After she arrived at the sprawl-
ing agricultural mission in Decem-
ber, Layton taid. she was told to
work in the fields for the first month
or so, from 7 a.m. to 6 p.m. each
day. “"The sun is so hot.”” she says,
“you get blisters on your body.”

While she tended the temple’s
flourishing vegetable crop. Fim
Jones®' voice blared out over a
speaker system that encircies the
fields. There were days. she said,
when he would speak for six hours
at a time.

Jones, she said, would read his
own version of the news, which al-
most invariably included stories of
government corruption and CIA
plots in the United States. He would
ramble on and on with socialist and
communist theory, claiming Russia
and Cuba are “the spiritual mother-
land.”

On several occasions, Layton
said. Jones talked about his deep
admiration for Ugandan dictater {di
Amin.

In addition to claiming he is God,
Layton said. Jones tells his follow-

_e_u“ho ~is a reincarnation of Len-

After spending a month tending
thelirlds, Layton was transferred to
the temple’s ham radjo shack.
where she was trained in the secret
codes used for communications with
the 200 or so followers still in San
Francisco.

Later, Jones placed her in the
trusted position of temple bookkeep-
er, the same position she held at the
temple in San Francisco.

Layton cisims the books show
Jones has “at least $10 million'’
stashed away in hank accounts in
Europe. Guyana and Californis.

Much of the income that supports
his operation in Guyana, she says,
comes in the form of Social Security
checks that are mailed to elderly
residents there. Those checks,
which are immediately signed over
to the temple, total more than
$65,000 per month, she said.

Layton said she had no intention
of ever going to Guyans. When tem-
ple officials assured her she would
be aliowed to come heme after two
months, however, she reluctantly
agreed.

After & week in Georgetown, she
was taken to Jonestown, the Guy-
anese government's name lor the
remote colony.

“When I got to Jonestown and
saw the armed guards.,” she says,
1 imew 1 didn't want to stay.”

Two rings of 50 armed guards,
both men and women, form “‘ye-
curityalert teams™ that surround
the compound, she claims. The
guards, she said have sccess to an
arsenal that includes between 300
and 300 rifiey, 25 pistols and a home-
made bazooka.

Layton describes life in the com-
pound as "so0 structured you had na

freedom to yourself, no time to be
alone.”

Restdents there survive on a diet
consisting primarily of rice and ve-
getables.

Interpersonal relationships are
fortidden, she claims, without prior
approval of ‘‘the relations commit-
tee.”” & group of loyal followers who
must first approve such arrange-
ments on a three-month trial basis,

During those three months, the
couple is allowed to talk together,
but must not show any physical al-
fection. After that period, Layton
says, the committee reviews the re-
lationship and decides whether the
couple will be sllowed to live togeth-
er for six months.

Living tagether at Jonestown,
she adds is no honeymoon expeni-

ence. Once approved, the couples .

are moved into cabins that contain
i4 bunkbeds each. Each couple is
given one bunkbed.

. The regimented lifestyle and the
brutalities would zlways be tempo-
rarily suspended, she says. when an
outside visitor was at the com-
pound.

“When Charles Garry {Jones' at-
torney) was in Guyana,” whe said.
he was given the best cabin there.
Everything changed. The stie was
zetter. There waa dancing and par-
tying

Alfter two months in Jonestown.
Layton asked temple officials to re-
turn her to San Francisco, but they
refused. The officials told her there
is & “huge CIA conspiracy” against
Jim Jones. They told me I would
be arrested when 1 arrived in the
United States and questioned.” whe
said, “and (that) if I didn’t give in-
formation {to the CIA). 1 would be
tortured.”

The opportunity to escape finally

came in May, when she was sent on
temple business to Georgelown. She
escaped from the group and turned
herself in to Amertican consular offi-
cials, who granted her an emergen-
¢y passport and sgreed Lo 1afe-
guard her departure from Guyana.
She flew to New Yark on May 13 and
is now living in San Francisco.

Temple officisls continue to deny
the charges against the church and
the Rev. Jones.

“We absolutely refute all the
charges,” said Tim Clancy, a
church spokesman in San Francis-
co, "'Thia Just makes us believe
more than ever that there is a con-
spitacy agalnst the church.”
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. AFFIDAVIT OF DEBORAN LAYTON BLAKEY
RE THE THREAT AND POSSIBILITY OF MASS SUICIDE
BY MEMBERS OF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE

I, DEBORAH LAYTON BLAKEY, declare the following
under penalty of perjury:

1. The purpose of this affidavit is to call to
the attention of the United States government the existence
of a situation which threatens the lives of United States
citizens living in Jorestown, Guyana.

2. From August, 1971 until May 13, 1978, T was a
member of the People's Temple. For a substantial period of
time prior to my departure for Guyana in December, 1977, I

inancial Secretary of the People's

3. 1 was 18 years old when I joined the People's
Temple. I had grown up in affluent circumstances in the
permissive atmosphere of Berkeley, California. By joining

the People's Temple, I hoped to help others and in the

P T

ne t¢o my own
life.

4. Dpuring the years I was a member of the People’
Temple, I watched the organization depart wiéh increasing
frequency from its professed Jdedication ta social change and
participatory aemocracy. The Rev. Jim Jones gradually

assumed a tyrannical hold over the lives

of Tem

5. Any disagrecment with his dictates came to be

regarded as "treason”. The Rev. Jones labelled any person

3




who left the organization a "traitor” and "fair game". He
steadfastly and convincingly maintained that the punishment
for defection was death. The fact that severe corporal
punishment was frequently administeréd to Temple members gave
the threats a frightening air of reality.

6. The Rev., Jones saw himself as the center of a
conspiracy. The identity of the conspirators changed from
day to day along with his erratic world vision. He induced
the fear in others that, through their contact with him, they
had become targets of the conspiraé}. He convinced black
Temple members that if they did not follow him to Guyana,
they would be put into céncentration camps and killed.

White members were instilled with the belief that their

names appeared on a secret list of enemies of the state that
was kept by the C.I.A., and that they would be tracked down,

, and subsequently killed if they did not
flee to Guyana.

7. Frequeﬁtly. at Temple meetings, Rev. Jones
would talk non-stop for hours. At various times, he claimed
that he was the reincarnation of either Lenin, Jesus Christ,
or one of a variety of other religious or political figures.
owers and could heal the sick.
e stated thét he had extrasensory perception and could tel}
what everyone was thinking. He said that he had powerful
connections the world over, including the Mafia, Idi Amin,
and the Soviet qgovernment. -

8. when I first joined the Temple, '*Rev. Jones

»
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seemed to make cleér distinctions between fantasy and reality.
I believed that most of the time when he said irrational
things, he was aware that they were irrational; but that

they served as a tool of his 1eadership. His theory was that
the end justified the means. At other times, he appeared to.
pe deluded by a paranoid vision of the world. He would not
sleep for days at a time and talk compulsively about the
conspiracies against him. However, as time went on, he
appeared to become genuinely irrational. -

9, Rev. Jones insisted £hat Temple members work
long hours and completely give uo all semblance of a personal
1ife. Proof of loyalty to Jones was confirmed by actions
showing that a member had gi&en up everything, even basic
necessities. The most loyal were in the worst physical
condition. Dark cirqles under one's eyes Or extreme loss of
weight were considered signs of loyalty.

10. The primary emotions I came to e*perience were
exhaustion and fear. I knew that Rev. Jones was in somé
sense "sick", but that did not make me any less afraid of
him.

) 11. Rev. Jones fled the United States in June, 1977
amidst growing public criticism of the practices of the
Temple, He’iﬁfé;med members of the Temple that he would be

-

imprisoned for 1ife if he did not leave immediately.

12. Between June, 1677 and December, 1977, when I
was ordered to dcpart for Guyana, T had access to coded

radio broadcasts from Rev. Jones in Guyana td the people’'s

w




Temple headquarters in San Francisco.

viewed as a major crisis occurred. Through listening to

-

’
coded radio broadcasts and conversations with other members

of the Temple staff, I learned that an attorney for former

Temple member Grace Stoen had arrived in Guyana, seeking

the return of her son, John Victor Stoen.

14. Rev. Jones has cxpreossed particular bittaerness

toward Grace Stoen. She had been Chief Counselor, a position
of great responsibility within the Temple. Her personal

qualities of generosity and compassion made her very popular

with the membership. Her departure posed a threat to Rev.
Jones' absolute control. Rev., Jones delivered a number of

e said t
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public tirades agains

faked and that she was a C.I.A. agent. He swore that he

would never return her son to her.

15. I am informed that Rev. Jones believed that

he would be able to stop Timothy Stoen, husband of Grace
Stoen and father of John Victor Stoen, from speaking against
the Temple as long as the child was being held in Guyana.
Timothy Stoen, a former Assistant District Attorney in
Mendocino and San Francisco counties, had boéﬁ one of Rev,
Jones' most trusted advisors. It was rumored that Stoen Qas
critical of tﬁe use of physical force and other forms of
intimidation against Temple members. T am further informed

that Rev., Jones believed that a public state

Stoen would increase the tarnish on his public image. )
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16. When the Temple lost track of Timothy Stoen,
1 was assigned to track him down and offer him a large sum
of money in return for his silence. Initially, T was to
offer him $5,000. i was authorized to pay him up to $10,000.
I was not able to locate him and did not see him again until
on or about October 6, 1977. On that date, the Temple
received information that he would be joining Grace in a
San Francisco Superior Court action to determine the custody
of John. I was one of a group of Temple members assigned to
meet him outside the court and attempt to intimidate him to
prevent him from going ifnside.

17. The September, 1977 crisis concerning John
Stoen reached major proportions. The radioc messages from
Guyana were frenzied.and hysterical. One morning, Terry J.
Buford, public relations advisor to Rev. .Jones, and myself
weré instructed to place a telephone call to a high-ranking
Guyanese official who was visiting the United States and
deliver the foliowinq threat: unless the government of
Guyana tock immediate steps to stall the Guyanese court
action regarding John Stoen's custody, the entire population
of Jonestown would extinguish itself in a mass suicide by
5:30 p.m. that day. I was later informed that Temple members
in Guyana piaqed similar calls to other Guyanese officials.

18. We later receivea radio communication to the
effect that the court case had been stalled and that the
suicide threat was called off.

19. I arrived in Guyana in December, 1977. 1
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spent a week in Geaergetown and then, pUrsuant to orders,
traveled to Jonestown.

20. Conditions at Jonestown were even worse than
I had feared they would he., The settlement was swarming with
armed guards. No one was permitted to leave unless on a -
special assignment and these assignments were given only to
the most trusted, We were allowed to associate with
Guyanese people only while on a "mission™.

21. The vast majority of the Temple members were
required to work in the fields from 7 a.m. to 6 p.m. six
days per week and on Sunhay from 7 a.m. to 2 p.m, We were
allowed one hour for lunch. Most of this hour was spent
walking back to lunch and standing in line for our focd.
Taking any other breaks during the workday was severely
frovned upon,

! 22, The fccd was woefully inadequate. There was
rice for breakf?st, rice water souo for lunch, and rice and
beans for dinner. On Sunday, we each received an eqq and a
cookie, Two or three times a week we had vegetables. Some
very weak and elderly members received one egq per day.
However, the food did improve markedly on the few occasions
when there were outside visitors.

23. . In contrast, Rev. Jones, claiminqg problems
with his blood sugar, dined separately and ate meat regularly.
He had his own refrigerator which Qas'stocked with foeod.

The two women with whom he resided, Maria Katsaris and

Carolyn Layton, and the two small boys who lived with him,
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Kimo Prokes and John Stoen, dined with the membership.
However, they were in much better physical shape than everyone

else since they were also allowed to eat the food in Rev.

24. In February, 1978, conditions had become so
bad that half of Jonestown was ill with severe diarrhea and

high fevers. I was seriously ill for two weeks. Like most

' of the other sick people, I was not given any nourishing

foods to help recover. I was given water and a tea . drink
until I was well enough ce and beans
25, As the former financial secretary, I was
aware that the Temple received over $65,000 in Social Security
checks per month. It made me angry to see that only a frac-
Eion of the income of the senior citizens in the care of the
ed for thei Some of the money
was being used to build a settlement that would earn Rev.
Jones the place.in history with which he was so obsessed.
The balance was being held in "reserve". Although I felt
terrible about what was happening, I was afraid to say
anvthing because I knew that anyone with a differing opinion

gaine cf Jones and other members.
26. Rev. Jones' thoughts were made known to the
population of Jonestown by means of hroadcasts over the

loudspeaker system. He broadcast an average of six hours

per day. When the Reverend was particularly agitated, he

would broadcast for hours on end. He would talk on and on
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while we worked in the fields or tried to sleep. In addition
to the daily broadcasts, there were marathon meetings six
nights per week,.

27. The ‘tenor of the broadcasts revealed that
Rev. Jones' parancia had reached an all-time high. He was

irate at the light in which he had been portrayed by the

media. He felt that as a consequence of having been ridi-

culed and maligned, he would be denied a place in history.

His obsession with his place in history was maniacal. When
pondering the loss of what he considered his rightful place
in history, he would grow despondent and say that all was
lost. .

28. Visitors were infrequently permitted access

to Jonestown. The entire community was required to put on

a performance when a visitor arrived. Before the visitor

arrived, Rev, Jones would instruct us on the image we were

to project, The workday would be shortened. The food

would be better. Sometimes there would be music and dancing.

Aside from these performances, there was little joy or hope . '.
in any of our lives. An air of despondency prevailed. - ._
29. There was constant talk of death. 1In the o ) '
—_—

early days of the People's Temple, general rhetoric about
w

dying for principles was sometimes heard. In Jonestown, the

concept of mass suicide for socialism arose. Because our

——

lives were so wretched anyway and because we were so afraid

to contradict Rev. Jones, the concept was not challenged.

30. An event which transpirced shortly after I




reached Jonestown convinced me that Rev. Jones had sufficient

—

control over the minds of the residents that it would be

possible for him to effect a mass suicide.

31. At least once a week, Rev. Jones would declare
a "white night", or state of emergency. The entire populatidn
of Jonestown would be awakened by blaring sirens. Designated
persons, approximately fifty in number, would arm themselves
with rifles, move from cabin to cabin, and make certain that
all members were responding. A mass meeting would ensue.
Frequently during these crises, we woﬁld be told that the
jungle was swarming with' mercenaries and that death could be
expected at any minute.

32. During one “white night", we were informed
that our sitvation had become hopeless and that the only
course of action open to us was a mass suicide for the glory
of $ocialism. We were told that we would be tortured by
mercenaries if we were taken alive. Everyone, ingcluding the
children, was éold to line up. As we passed through the
line, we were given a small glass of red liguid to drink.

We were told that the liguid contained poison and that we
would die within 45 minutes. We all did as we were told.
When tﬁe time came when we should have dropped dead, Rev.
Jones explained that the poison was not real and that we had
just been through a loyalty eést. He warned us that the
time was not far off when it would become necessary for us
to die by our own hands.

331. Life at Jonestown was $0 miserable and the




physical pain of exhaustion was so great that this event was
not traumatic for me. I had become indifferent as to whether
I lived or died. ‘

-34. During another "white night”, I watched
Carolyn Layton, my former sister-in-law, gi#e sleeping pills
to two young children in her care, John Victor Stoen and
Kimo Prokes, her own son. Caroyln said to me that Rev. Jones
had told her that everyone was going to have to aie that
night. ¢he said that she would progably have to shoot John
and Kimo and that it would be easier for them if she did it

while they were asleep.

35. In April, 1978, I was reassigned to Georgetown.

I became determined to escape or die trying. I surreptitiously

contacted my sister, who wired me a plane ticket. After I
received the ticket, I sought the assistance of the United

; :
States Embassy in arranging to leave Guyana., Rev. Jones had
instructed us that he had a spv working in the United States
Embassy and that he would xnow if anycne went to the embassy
for help. For this reason, I was very fearful.

36. 1 am most grateful to the United States
government and Richard McCoy and Daniel %Weber; in particular,
for the assistance they gave me. However, the efforts made
to investigate conditions in Jonestown are inadequate for
the following reasons. The infrequent visits are always

announced and arranged. Acting in fcar for their lives,

Temple members respond as they are told. The thembers appear

M
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to speak freely to American representatives, but in fact they

are drilled thoroughly prior te each visit on what questions
to expect and how to respond. Members are afraid of retaliation
if they speak their true feelings in public.

37. On behalf of the population of Jonestown, I
urge that the United States Government take adequate steps
to safeguard their rights. I believe that theig lives are
in danger.

I declare under penalty of-perjury that the foregoing
is true and correct, except as to those matters stated on
information and belief a;d as to those I believe them to be
true.

Executed this /—irday of June, 1978 at San Francisco,

California.

DEBORAH LAYTON BLAKEY A
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" in the prew would sesk 1o destroy any progressive thinking offi

TO ALL U. 8. SENATORS AND MEMBERS OF CONGRESS:

We at Peoples Tomple have besn the smubject of harassment by several agencies
of the US. Governmant, and ars rapidly resching the paint at which patience i
sxhausted. Radical Trotskyits elements which defected from owr a-qamuuon when
we refused o follow their violent course have been orchestrating & campaign against
us. Twe of them, Michasl Cartmell and Jim Cobb, wers sctually discoversd making
ammunition sveal years sgo. Themt same two persons have boasted about know-
ing persons in the IRS and FCC and using them to get back at Peoples Temple.
They also vowed recently to several witnesses that they would see to it that our
group of over 1,000 U.S. ctizeras (cwrently conducting a highly succesdy] agricultura)
project in Guyana) were starved out by having funds cut off from the U.S. To dats,
mrveral agenciss have been attampring various forms of harrassment. First was the Social
Security, which tried to deny legitimate beneficiaries of their riqhu by cutting off all
chechs that were coming o Guyana. Through iha intervention of vanous governmant
officials, we were able to have this reinttated as it should have beem.

Now, however, we see that the IRS and Treasury Dept. and even the Federal
Communications Commistion, are trying to initiate ways to cut off our lifelines. The
FCC has suddenly decided 10 pursue a very minor complaint that was registered a year
ago. It is clear that the intention is to disrupt owr essential medium of communicaticn,

and consultation with doctors in the U.S, have literally saved lives and have engendered
tramandous goodwill in this part of the world. Wa consistently praise the U.S. over
the airways and remain antirely supportive of U.S. policy in the Caribbean and around
the world, sspucially with non-aligned nations. Tt seerns utterly cruel to deprive such
a large group of Americans of their only means of quick communication with the U.S.
We cannot believe that you would want to se this, nor would you in any way condone
such an organized effort to “sarve out” hundreds of U.S. citizens, who are seeking to
live in peace and be a credit to the US. elsewhers. Thess same agenciss and slemants
ctal.

Ouwr cooperative project in Guyana has besn cited by people the world over as an
example of & new image for the US. This project and the efforts of Peoples Tample
were recantly praised in the magazine One World, a publication of the Werld Council
of Churches. Even Russia’s New Times magazine bat praised this work and dons 30
in spite of owr strong support of Rusdan people of Jewish descant, an cbvious dis-
agresment. We receiva latters weakly from Rusria, a1 well a1 from people in other
parts of the world who have heard of the project, nﬂ'mnq advice and mmu In
fact, seveval overtures have been made from Russia, which sem oW cwrent hamasment
as » form of political persecution. We do not want to take astistance from any peopl
nor do we want to become an intermational issus. Wae also do not intend to be starved
cut by having our legitimately earned income cut off through the efforts of Trotskyit
people and embittered malcontents. We have no pelitical mspirations whatsoever. Ji
Joau hat spant the lan 8 mondu worlmg to dln]op tha project in Guyana Wa

inue to do so pared. This project has done & great de
ofp-actiul good for d\-US..mt only inpnmoﬂngapoaduimm in a place w

[ e v -

many of the nonulzes have mers of & lafs loamion
many of tie populace have maore of & lefy leandng, but also in & very tangibles way

financially. The amount of tax dollars we have saved the U.S. by taking people off
welfare and off S50 and steering some from inevitable lives of crime would total con-

strvativaly in the hund:eds of thousands. More importantly than that, lives have be
saved that would kave been meant for destruction. It seems cruel that anyons woul
want to escalate this type of buresucratic harrassment into an internationsl issus, tu
it o equally weidere that pecple cannot forever be continually harrasced and b-.n-m
by such wctics vmhrmt #eeking alternatives that have been pressnted, [ cas sy
out hesitation that we are devoted ic a decision that it is betier even (o dis than o
be constandy from one continent to the next. I hope you can look ima

this matter and protact the right of over 1,000 peopls from the U S. 1o live in peac

i
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AFFIDAVIT OF YULANDA D. A. CRAWFORD SHOWING

THE TEACHINGS AND PRACTICES OF REV. JAMES

WARREN JONES IN GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA

!
T

I, Yulanda D. A. Crawford, certify as follows:

1. I was in Guyana, South America as a member of Peoples

Temple from April 1, 1977 until June 29, 1977. Rev, James

Warren Jones ("Jim Jones"), the leader of Peoples Temple, was 5 _ L.: & (

in Guyana most of April and during the latter part of June, at ko ﬁ R
R

which times I witnessed the following statements and practices

by him.

2. Jim Jones said that the United States is the "most evil®

nation in the world, referring to its political and industrial
leaders as "capitalistic pigs". He said he would rather have
his pecple dead than live in the United States.

3. Jim Jones prior to June said that people would be coming
to live in Guyana for a temporary period cf time. In June Jim
Jones stated that the people he brings over from the United States
will he staying in Guyana "“permanently”.

4, -Jim Jones said that nobody will be permitted to leave

Jonestown and that he was going to keep guards stationed arcund

Jonestown to kéep anybody from leaving. He said that he had

guns and that if anyone tries to leave they will be killed ("offed")
and their bodies will be left in the jungle and "we can say that

we don't know what happened to you."™ He a_lso said, "I can get a

hit man for fifty dollars. It's not hard for me to get a hit man

anywhere.” .- - o—— 0 o - o / T
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5. While still in the United States, Jim Jones asked the
Temple members to turn all their gquns over to him. I also saw
ammunition being packed in crates for shipment to Guyana

addressed to Peoples'Temple from San Francisco. I heard Jim

Jones say, "If anyone tries to start anything, we are ready and

prepared to die for our cause." e
6. Jim Jones said that black pecple and their sympathizers T et
were going to be destroyed in the United States, that "the Ku % Rt . *{* (
Klux Klan is marching in the streets of San Francisco, Los Angeles, ;;i;' B ‘i%::; ;jﬁ\

. - -

and cities back east”. There was "fighting in the streets, and -

the drought in California is so bad, Los Angeles is being deserted”. ’Vf

7. Jim Jones said that averyone should turn in their passports

and all their money to him, that nobody is to visit any local
Gﬁyanese people unless on a "mission®™ and in the company of other
Temple members, that nobody is to make any telephone calls to
relatives, that nobody was to send any mail to the United States
without first getiing it "cleared™. All incoming mail was first
received by Temple secretaries and read before being shown to the
person addressed. -
8. Jim Jones said that "I will lay my body down for thia
cause” and asked others to make the same promise, which they did I

by a show of hands, and alsoc asked them to commit themselves to

kill anyone attempting to hurt him,

9. Jim Jones ordered all of us to break our ties with familie#.
He said that our highest and only loyalty should be “the cause®,

and that the only reason for staying in touch with our families

them pacified "so as not to make trouble for the cause”.
/
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10. Jim Jones ordered us to "report" on one another to
prevent "treason®™. His technique was ﬁo have everycne report to
him (or his two or three mosat trusted leaders) all suspicious
talk or behavior of others.

11. Jim Jones ordered people punished when they broke his
rules. The punishments included food—déprivation, sleep-depri-
vation, hard labor, and eating South American hot peppers. I saw
a teenager, Tommy Bogue, being forced to eat hot peppers at a

public meeting.

12. So far as I know, only one person (Leon Brosheard) out 4"

of 850 or more residents has dared to leave Jonestown since my
mother, husband and I left on June 29, 1977. Before Jim Jones
allowed me to leave, I was forced to promise him I would never
speak against the church, and that if I did I would logse his
"protection” and be "stabbed in the back". Furthermore, Jim
Jones ordered me to sign a number of self-incriminating papers,
including a statement that I was against the government of Guyana,
that I had plotted against that government, that I was part of

the PPP (Peoples Progressive Party), which is the cpposition party
in Guyana, and that I had come to Guyana to help the PPP. Jim
Jones said the reason for signing those papers was to discredit

ma if I ever decided to leave the movement “and talk". Also,
before leaving for Guyana, I was ordered to fabricate a story

and sign it stating that I killed someone and threw the body in
the ocean. I was told that if T ever caused Jim Jones troublea'

he would give that statement to the police. He further intimidated
me and others inthe congregation by saying, "I, (Jim Jones) have

Mafia connections, and they will s}and with me all the way."

8




13. I heard hias state to the congregation in Guyana that
Marshall Kilduff, who wrote the first articles exposing him, was
dead. He said, "The angels hare taken care of him*. We all knew
the "angels”™ ware his people who would do you in Lf you crossed
Jim Jones.

14, Jlm Jonas ordared all telephons calls to rsla
the United States to be 2ade in the presence of Temple mambers
and after coaching. When wy mothay tried to call her brother in
the United States and get him to stop criticizing the Tampls, Jim
Jones stocd by her side and told har everything sha was to say
and then faulted her for not being forceful enough. He ordered
us to tell our relatives in the United States to stop criticizing
him ¢r we would not be allowed to return hone.

15. On numercus occasions I was in the congregation when he
told ua "I am God® and "thers 1 s no other God, and religion
is the opium of the pecple.® He stated he used religion only to
get to the masses.

16. I recall several instances of Jim Jones stating he could
silence critics or defectors by accusing tham of being homosexuals,

¢hild abusers, terrorists or sexual deviates.

I declars under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true

and correct. Executed at San Francisco, Califorpja cu}ﬂ\-p:u 10, 1928,
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Temple Trouble

In the poor-black Fillnore district
of San Francisce, the Boev. Jim Jones
is revered us a good Swmaritan with
aatrens in very high places, As pastor
uithe People’s Temple, one ofthe largest
interfaith churches in Califomia, Jones
not only claims God's power to heai the
vickbut also wields palpable clout among
city and state political leaders. The gov-
+mor, lisutenant goveror, mavor, sheriff
and district attomev have all visited
the temple and, during the 1976 Presi-
dential campaign, Jones himsell shared
a platform with Rasaly
Cartér. Last December, the
Jharismatic  preacher who
.an muster black voters was
-.amed chairman of the San
ifrancisco Housing Authori-
v Commission by Mayor
George Moscone. But now
Junes stands accused by 30
‘armer temple members of
building his power through
fcar, fraud, physical beatings,
the appropriation of parish-
1ners’ property and possible
misuse of government funds.

The accusations were pub-
iished in two August issues
of New West magazine,
which called foran investiga-
tion of the temple’s financial and disci-
plinary practices. Church representa-
tives promptly denied the charges. But
in a pair of surprise moves last week,
Jones resigned from the Housing Au-
thority and District Attorney Joseph
Freitas announced that he would look
into the accusations.

Colony: No ane has yet filed a formal
complaint against Jones, who temple of-
ficials said was unreachable at the
church’s 27,000-acre South American
farm colony in Guyana. The city’s most
E:werful politicians still seem solidly

hind the controversial minister. May-
or Moscone has said he saw no evidence
that Jonies had broken dny laws and, in a
recent Sunday-moming sermon at the
temple, black state Assemblyman Willie
Brown laie.ied the attacks “a measure of
{the church’s] effectiveness.”

Jones preaches a religious socialism
that he himself, it appears, is the first
to practice. His church, which claims
20,000 members statewide, sponsars a
drug-rehabilitation program, a free res.
taurant and medical clinic and a legal-aid
service. More madically. Jones encour-
ages his flock to give up their private

roperty and live in low-rent apartments
eased by the church from the city. Jones
and his wife live modestly above the
temple, where they are raising a multira-
vial family of seven adopted children
plus their own son. But his socvial activ-
ism also is expressed as politics, and
on Election Day, the poor deliver for
theirleader. 11 two recent close races for

Newsweek, August 13, 1977

R ew Wem

mayor and district attomey, Jones's regi-
mented followers were considered im-
portant to the winners.

According tosome fonmerchurch mem-
bers, however, Jones's power is based ax
much on fear and fraud as on faith. His
services are often held behind locked
doors, and even then Jones is protected
by bodyguards. The breakaway parish-
ioners described ritual beatings and hu-
miliating group encounters held at all-
night sessions. A former secretary to
Jones reported that the preacher faked
healings by displaying chicken guts as
tissue ﬁe had miraculously removed from
cancer patients. Others
said they had been per-
suaded into deeding aver
their homes to the church
- —

and had been talked into giving the tem-
ple government funds they received for
running foster-care homes.

When New West first considered in-
vestigating the People’s Temple, the
editors were barraged with pieas from
politicians and businessmen. to kill the
story. When the editors persisted, soma
were harassed at home by anonymous
callers. Meanwhile, other local news-
men reported similar coercion and only
when word of the pressure campaign
appeared in & local newspaper column
di(fix-memben of the temple volunteer
to teli of their experiences.

In separate interviews with News-
wEEK, former followers of Jones corrobos
rated the New West report. Micki Tou-

fones (inset), Kian drama: That's why pecple tumned over alf they had’

RMATION ¢
ONCLAZS
v

ONTAINEL
iFs

chette, 28, told how she and eleven other
studunts slept in a crowded garage and
were given a weekly dole of 32 cach as
members of a temple commune. Tou-
chette, wha is white, said that jones, whn
is American Indian, told them “haw
ugly and horrible it was to be white,” and
“not to have sex because we were all
latent homosexuals.”

KKK: Laura Cornelius, 52, a black wome
an, said that Jones promised his followers
ahaven in Guyana when, as he predicted,
Fascists took over the U.S. " He said they
had a plan to exterminate hlacks like they
did the Jews,” Comnelius recalled. She
also described a ritual by temple mem-
bers that dramatized a2 Ku Klux Klan
lynching. "That's why people turned
over all they had,” she said. "He told us
the whites would take it.”

Others reported threats against their
lives if they dared talk to police and said

AV EEA

that they had been made to sign false
confessions to crimes such as conspiracy
agninst the govemnment. “)im always
said he had an in with the police,” said
Dea‘mna .\_Iyrtle, 38‘.:'§o we tho_ug_!\t going
to the poiice would be suicide.

Church officials have issued state-
ments countercharging thut some of the
dissenters were terrorists and child mo-
lesters. Throughout the controversy,
Jones has remained at the Guyans farm,
which the church says it funds with
$150,000 annually. And some suspect
that the Rev. Mr. Jones may be the first
to take up permanent asylum in the
Guyana haven.

—KENNETH L WOQUWARD mih MARK WHITAKER and

STEPHEN GATLE n San Frivosco - .
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HUMAN FREEDOM CENTER Corporation is a non-profit organizatfon - dedicated to helping
peonle assume personal responsibility for their owm Tives. He are not a church, nor
are we a cult group., We do not teach disciplines or self-punishments which make pec-
ple become dependent upen others, We seek to help every person recogqnize that God 1s
within, “the 1ight that 1ighteth every man that cometh fnto the world.™ When a per-
son comes to this realization they will begin to exercise their own fresdom of
thouaht and action,

The world is entering intc 2 new age - a time when we should begin to develop as total
persons, no longer needing crutches of any type., People should be free - {n the most
pasitive way, using their freedom to build a future world that we will al) be proud of,
te do not want to become a nation of slaves, ruled by a few strong charismatic leaders
who have been allowed to use people's weaknesses to make themselves powerful,

Pyndreds of thoustnds of people of a1l ages are Joining cult groups because they be-
T{eve the organization 1s a positive agent to affect social change or the betterment
oy humanity. Many of these people become disillusioned when the leader begins to

e power to hurt people, The brave ones leave the group or escape in some way.
After they leave they realize that they have alienated their familfes and friends,
_.a“c_“ n.m.a “omn homes and personal belongings., Some have lost their self-respect and
self-identity,

Then begins a period that can last for vears, when the former cult members suffer

from humiliation, depression, thoughts of suicide and fear of reprisals from the group
they once considered as their family. These problems last until they are able to
resolve the needs in thefr 1ives which caused them to yield their minds and wills to
Mg mﬁain leader. Only then will they begin to feel confident to rule their own
estiny. -

Fhe advisors working in the HUMAN FREEDOM CENTER are experienced spiritual counselors,
Many have heen victims of cult groups, and have learned through first-hand experience
what 1t 1s to struggle back to reality, They have been trained to help pecple who
have beeh ruled by fear or victimized by cult leaders.

WHAT WE OFFER...

*A large home facility to provide shelter on a temporary basis.
*cpace for services of a support center.

fissistance by state-licensed professlonals in home finding, job referrals,
Trivite investigationt and paychologlcal counseling.

*levsietters to educate the public about cults.

‘entiality of all personal information in a pressure-free enviromnment.
ari-7sive staff to answer letters,

URMAN FREE

-
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IS A CULT?

ARE CULTS:

W A THREAT T0 DEMOCRACY?
Ry requirina dependence upon self ap-
pointed leaders whon proclaim special.
insight and who insist on making all
important decisinng without ailowing
effeclive dissent, are cult groups a
threat to democracy and civil rights?

Wl DESTROYING THE NUCLEAR FAMILY?
By seeking out impressionahle young peo-
ple and demanding they cut themselves
off from all "outsiders” including thety
parents, are cult aroups destroying the
nuclear family and ruining the chances
of these younq people for a 1ife of
freedom and dignity?

B AN ABUSE OF RELIGIOUS FREEDOM?
Should cult groups which cloak their
activities in secrecy be given the same
protection of "freedom of religion™ as
churches whose meetings are open to all
members of the public?

ARE THESE ISSUES

SR S
CENTER

IMPORTANT

7 i
K I

N .
1

|
| |

A group having one or more leaders
who stand as & final God-authority
on & given philosophy, idea or
religion, and who impose their will
upon their fdéllowers to the detriment
of the mental, ohysfcal, spiritual
and emotional good of all, :

1

_
| .
i I
| |
"I A BREEDING GROUND FOR TERRORISM?
By deranding blind obedience to self-
proclaimed "God~1ike" leaders who havé
contempt fdr rainstream society and who
teach “the ends justify the means”, are
cult n..o:i the breeding ground qo..ﬂ_
terrorism?! u :

B UNDERMINING LEGITIMATE CHARITIES?
By thriving on tax-exemot privilege
intended for bona fide charities wh
meet aenuire needs, are cult grour,
increasing the taxes of others and
creating a‘backlash which will unde
211 legitinate charities? !

W EXPLOITING THE ELDERLY?
Are the cult groups which demand that
senior citizens turn over their Soc
Security checks cynically exploiting the
elderly and sabotzaing the purpose o
Social Securfty?

: _
o
L

10 YOU?
|

t
|
|
i
!
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and responsible for their

+

$

free
Phone No.

of cult aroups in our nation, and I want to
to be truly

your efforts to show people the vay

1 am concerned about the growing threat

help yvou in
own lives,

Here is my tax-deductible donatfon te help your work continue,

Name

Address

__ 1ip Code

State

City

HUMAN FREEDOM CENTER=

3028 Regent St., Berkeley, Gatif. 94705 (415) 843-1713
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Temple sued —
couple claims
‘threat to kill’

Press Democrat Burean

An elderty Los Angeles couple
bas sued Rev. Jim Jones' People's
Temple lor $18 million, charging
that Jones threatened to kill them
if they didn't give their property to

't the controversial church.

Wade B. Medlock, 71, and Mabel
Medlock, 67, also 32id that Temple
officials tried to force them to join
Jones® colomy in Guyana, South
America.

The suit was filed in Los Angeles
Superior Couri by attorney Tim
Stoen, former Mendacino County as-
sistant district sttorney and top
Tempie leader who quit the church
last year.

Stoen hag tried unsuccessfuily (o
remove his five-year-old son from
the Temple's jungle outpost.

The Medlock suit links the al-
leged threats to the death of Chris
bewu. Jones' bodygquard, who was
slain in Sap Francisco last Decem-
her shortly after returning fram
South America.

According Lo county records,
many Temple members signed over
their homes and property to the
church. Several ex-members have
charged that Jones extorted or
forged their signatures on transfer
documents.

Two former members who gave
the Temple their property in Willits
have also sued Jones. Al and Jeanie
Mills said their daughter was beat-
et in a Temple ceremony,

According to the Mediock suit,

the elderty black coupla ioined the

Temple in Los Angelea seven years

ago.

They charged that Jones pres-
sured them in 1975 to sell all their
property, give the proceeds to the

" Temple and "go communal.” The

money would be used to support
Jones’ Guyana colony, they were
allegedly told.

The Medlocks owned a triplex

and two homes worth $190,000. The

tawsuit says that the conple re-
fused, but Jones continued to hassle
them.

o February, 1977, they werte
called into the council room of the
Los Angeles Temple, where Jones
demanded that they sign transfer
papers, the suit charges. The Tem-
ple leader allegedly told the mem-
bers that “*you will either sign these
papers of you will die. We are not
taking your property, we are just
protecting it.”

The Medlocks claim they weren't
allowed to read the sale agreement.
Jones told them he killed other
members who backed out of their
agreements. The Medlocks signed
and the property was sold, accord-
ing to county records.

The couple later asked the
church for §10,000 to support them-
selves, but were given $7,000, the
suit chargés. The Medlocks say they
were later ordercd to join Jones’
Guyana

“When they 1 refuud. Temple off}-
cinis said Jones could order their
deaths by short-wave radio from
Guyana, the suit says. Temple lead-
er Hugh Yortsyn, another defend-
ant, allegedly told the Medlocks,
**You know what happened to Chris.
Jimn wants you to come 1o Guyana.™

The Medlocks said Fortsyn
meant Chris Lewis, Jonea®' body-
guard who was gunned down in San
Francisco last December after leav-
ing Guyana.

The Medlocks were allegedly

wamned by Templs officlal James

McElvane that “what happened to
Chris could happen to you' if they
left the church. The Medlocks have
since left the Temple.
‘'  Temple attorney Charles Garry
was out of town and unavaiiliilable
for comment.

The Medlocks are seeking money

_ . for their property and damages for

“mental anguish” and ‘‘emotional
and physical distress. '
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New *20 million suit
against Jones, Temple

By CHRIS SWITH

A San Francisco dental studemt
whe dropped ou! of People’s Temple
five vears ago has sued the church
and Rev. Jim Jones {or allegedly
Harras ang han and threatening the
ave wf s famly,

Yamex Cobb Jr. chargzes in the
su:l that reported plans for mass
sur 'de at the Temple's serilement
in Guyana amount to a Lthreat of
me:s murder of his mother, two
Preshirs and threg sistery, all of
w! m are sa:.d 1o bhe in Guyana,

He a'sa claims T he 3 victim of
ait abteed iy inicks” network
wevised vy eoplo e Telaple to dis
vest altentioa (e :ise'! by publie-
W oart oy coaeeent peaple of being

sexlal de.iates, terrorists, drug
rraffickers or chid molesters.”

The suit. filed in San Francisco
Supernnr Court, asks more than $20
million in damages. Cobb is repre.
senied in the case bv Tim Kieen, the
o B Sboudacino County azsistant
di~irict attorney who has accused
Temple ieader Jones of iliegaily
tokirg his 3-vear-old son in Guy-
ana. :

As reported carlier, $toen is alsa
suing Jones an behslf of a Loz An
grles couple who ciaim they were
forced under threat of dcath to sell
their three pieces of property and
give the proceeds 1o Jones' church.

Cobb states in the lawsait that he
dropped his six-year membership in
Peaple's Temple late in 1973. He
aileges that his deparlure caused
the Rev. Jones and others in the
cthurch to fear that he might per-
suade his mother, two brothers,

- “*ars and others 1o leave as
40
Suiacquently. he alleges, Jones

and some of his followers launched
a campiagn of intimidation and har-
rassment to “"systematically and
periodically cause emotional dis-
tress in (Cobb) and instill fear in
him for the safety of his person and
the salety of his loved ones.”

In April, 1976, he stales, he re-
cetved an anonymous telephone call
in which a male voice said: "You
have been badmouthing People’s
Temple, We know thal :,ou have a

mom W oome san ke L A man

5GN. F0u afE puluu‘ m in 1rou-
ble."

At the time of the call, the suit
sags. Cobb’s son was seven months
nld.

The complamnt aleo alleges thar
Cobb has received numerqus other
anonymous calls at his home and at
the San Francisco college of dentist.
ry he attends, in which the caller
said essentially, ~"You have talked
against Jim Jones, and you will pay
for it.”" or ""We are going to get
you."”

Cobb further stated that he saw
his mother earlier this year, before
her departure for Guyana, and that
she was “in fear” of being seen with
him ‘‘because he had been called a
traitor,””

He insists in the suit that his fam-
fly was directed by Jones to avoid
contact with him.

The suit, which seeks 320 million
in punitive damages and nearly $3
million in general and specizl dam-
ages, charges that Temple member
Teresa Buford operates a “diver-
sion’ depanmenl that plays dirty

tricks™ on paople in hopes of divert-

ing attention from the Temple.
The department, according to

Cobb, has three divisions: General

Public Division, Defectors and Crit-

jcs Division and government and
media division.

The General Public Division,
Cobb said, seeks to divert the public
from the church’s '"questinnable
practices” by publishing press re-
leases and other communicaticng
which “falsely accuse the crivi~s of
such practices of being sexual de-
viales, terrorists, drug traflickers
and child molesters.””

He charged that he wis the vie-
tim of such a t‘.ﬁ'ﬁ:rd cn when the
Pecple's Temple releasa! a publie
netice accusing him ¢! being 3
cterrorist™ and a cesd -3l Trot-
skytte™” who had ¢ tal L Ylaw up
hricies and ta use viclen. - o3inst
the Hov, Jones and the thurca. R
also accused him of commilting
acts of perversion with jyoung peo-
ple, he says.

The suit states the Defectors and
Critics Division secks 1o dissuvade
ex-members and other critics nf tha
Temple from speaking against the
organization through threats

Ex-members and othar critics of
the Temple are threatencd “'with
death and injury to their persons
and properties, including threals
their homes will be busned.”” 1he
suit alleges.

Cobb noted in the complaint that
anonymous callers threatened the

well-being both of himself and lus

family.

The final division, Government
and Media, seeks to divert such
agencies from investigating the
Tempie by hombarding*” 1hem

with "rontinual maes valumaa™ af
whar  {ONRINUE: Na5s youmes M

mail that allege various {ypes of
unjustified harrassment against the
church, the suil says.

In addition 1o the letter-writing
campaign, Cobb states, the Govern.
ment and Media Division makes an-
onymous phone c2lls to oificials and
newsmen accusing “totally innocent
persons” of “heinous crimes and
immoral acts.”

.. --. He said Lthe Temple anvounce- -
- ment which accused him of various

crimes and improprieties was made
available to news and so\emment
agencies; - -

In the text n! lhe complaint, Cobh
also charged that Jones threatened
the murder ol his mother, brother
and sisters by announcing in Aprit
that church members in Guyana
had made a “decision” to die collec-
tively should the farm settlement
come under attack or increased
“persecution.”

Instcad of mass suicide, Cobh
stated, the act would be mass muz-
der. It would inevitably result, he
said, 'in the death of minor chil.
dren not old enough ts make volun-

tary and informed decisions about

wa bbb s ablame nf mE s ek i mm
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B := tEvEs 180 IVID (LS AT JONESTOWN HAVE BEEN PROGRAMED 7 C
TO DESTROY THEMSELVES. THIS PROGRAMING ACCOMPLISHED THE WAY

CHINESE PRISON CAMPS OPERATED, PEOPLE TEMPLE (PT) MEMBERS WERE
KEPT PHYSICALLY AND MENTALLY TIRED, PT MEMBERS WERE ALSO UNDER-
NORISHED PURPOSELY, PT MEMBERS ALSO FORCED T0 WRITE CONFESSIONS
TO INSTIL FEELINGS OF GUILT, THEY WERE THEN CONVINCED AUTHORITIES

LIXKE FBI AND CIA WERE GOING TO KILL THEM, SO IT WOULD BE BETTER
TO KILL THEMSELVES\UI

- FEA\S RET (RNING PT MEMBERS MAY IN FUTURE ON
SOME PREARRANGED CUE COMMIT ACTUAL SUICIDE, OR SUICIDAL BEHAVIOR,
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INTERVIEW, THIS SONG PLAYED FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 1978 AT JONES~- b

7
TowN. (BN sccESTS TALKING ABOUT JONES AND GOOD THINGS
HE DID, IT IS IMPORTANT TO GET THESE PEOPLE BACK INTO PAST TO /
oBTAIN TRUTH AND NoT cANNED ANSwERS. [[J§ svecesT 1F ~coop - \
GUY ~ BAD GUY" METHOD USED, THE BAD GUY ACCUSED THEM OF HOT BEING
GOOD ENCISH SOCIALIST OR COMMUNISTS, THIS IS REASON THEY ARE l
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INTER vIEW S\ WA}
A TEXT IS BEING FORWARDED UNDER SEPARATE COVER{ v
AN ARTICLE ENTITLED "PEOPLES TEMPLE TAKES TO THE AIR™ IN THE
FEBRUARY 23, 1978 ISSUE OF THE SUN REPOTER, SAN FRANCISCO,
CAL IFORNIA, PUBLISHED BY CARLTON B, GOODLETT STATES THAT PT RADIO
OPERATORS HAVE MADE MORE THAN 2,808 RADIO CONTACTS 16 HAM RADIO
OPERATORS IN THE UNITED STATES AND THROUGHOUT THE WORLD, THE
ARTICLE FURTHER STATES THAT "COPIES OF RADI0 INDENTIFICATION
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ARE BEING FORWARDED TG PRESIDENT CARTER AND MANY U.S, COMGRESS-
IONAL REPRESENTAT IVES, K‘”

LEADS ARE BEING LEFT TO THE D ISCRETION OF SAN FRANCISCO
AND amsau.\‘h')
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OF THE FBI AND PROVIDED A COPY OF A QSL CARD RECEIVED FROM

T QUCHETTE CONF IRMING THE ABOVE CONTACT. THE CARD STATED

ON THE BACKX SIDE "THANKS FOR THE QSL AND FOR YOUR ENCOURAGE-
MENT HEZRE AT OUR FREE MEDICAL CLINIC AND MISSION. WE THANK

YOU AS AN AMATEUR RADIO OPERATOR FOR YOUR CONTACT AND EXPRES-

SION OF REASSURANCE WHICH HAS CONTRIBUTED TO OUR SUCCESS,”
THE CARD WAS SIGNED BEA AND AL.{ W

ON JANUARY 13, 1979,-was RECONTACTED AT WHICH TINE 57 ¢
HE ADVISED THAT HE ONLY COMMUNICATED WITH THE PECPLES TEMPLE
AMATEUR RADIO STATION ON THE ONE OCCASION DESCR IBED ABOVE,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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Assec. D,

Dep. AD Adm. .. ..
' Dep. AD Inv,
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ~ Asst. Dir:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs
rnm, (av,
Memorandum
intell.
. Laboratery
.t Legal Coun.
TO : Mr. Moore .. DATE:12/28/78 Plas, & Innp.
——— ' Rec. Mgt
' Adams T.dl. Seru.
y‘ £ . . vt Training
FROM [ J. 0. Ingram wp EEE l 1 Mr. Moore Public Affs, O#. __
e o o - 1l - Mr. Ingram Telephone Rm.
/‘-\' e R\ o \‘"- " W 1 - Mr gra Director's Sue'y
SUBJECT: KYMUR WYY 1 - Mr
" 1 - Mr
1 - Mr
PURPOSE: This is to advise that the House International
Relations Committee, chaired by Congressman Clement J. Zablocki,

has requested the aid and assistance of the FBI through the

Department of Justice in connection with an inquiry being

conducted by this Committee into the assassination of Congressman
' Leo Ryan.

RECOMMENDATION: None. For information( w)

R
Vo

. 1 - i - o U
TN APPRGVED: AL 2, 7

TR RS0 SR/ d—
Direrior : it M —
Agsas, Dir, 4 I N _—13-"?5-7”,4__
Dep. AD *dm. S Y
Dep.ADInv. —_  L=orawwy - puglicAfis. Off.

DETAILS: Oon 12/22/78 Departmental Attorney Mike Abbell advised
the House International Relations Committee, chaired by Congressman
Clement J. Zablocki, has initiated an inquiry concerning the

A A
assassination of Congressman Ryan specifically to determine

whether or not the Department of State had adequately fulfilled
their responsibilities prior to the Congressman's visit to the
Peoples Temple, Jonestown, Guyana, and subsequent to Ryan's
assassination. He said the Committee was especially interested
in obtaining a list of all Peoples Temple members and defectors
from the Temple and their current addresses and telephone
numbers. Abbell stated that the Bureau should definitely not
provide the Committee any informatifzéiz ained as a result of
Grand Jury proceedings or make avai to them any FD-302's.
Abbell requested that contact be made with Ivo Spalatin one of

", the s€aff members involved J.REMCom.?xtteef 1nQu1rY. /é?}l
ct d Se

. 3
" /E&ELu on 12/22/78, Ivo Spalatin c tlon “Chief
__j%ggﬂ W. Dguclas Gow at which time he reiterated the Committee's purpose
- and ingquired whether or not information such as the names and
addresses of members and defectors of the Peoples Temple.could = .
& Enclosures 4 3 M
/ Y ¥
AN 22 ]9;.9 U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan o © . (o %3voos
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‘.
- - A -~




Ingram to Moore Memorandum
RE: RYMUR

be provided to the Committee. In this regard, it was decided
that prior to the release of any information to Zablocki's
Committee, it would be of benefit for Mr. Spalatin to meet with
FBI representatives and further discuss this matter. A meeting
was scheduled for 12/26/78 at FBIHQ.

On 12/26/78, Messrs. Richard T. Taylor and John T. McCarthy,

Legal Counsel Division, and Vernon D. Kohl and W. Douglas Gow,
Criminal Investigative Division, met with Mr. Spalatin. During
this meeting, Mr. Spalatin advised that Congressman Zablocki had
previously directed a letter to Attorney General Griffin Bell
requesting whatever information the Department could share
concerning the assassination of Congressman Ryan. Again, Mr,
Spalatin specifically requested the information set forth above

be made available to the Committee., In addition, he

requested a summation of all interviews conducted to date including
our observations concerning the individuals interviewed,

whether the FBI felt it would be of value for the Committee

to interview :yc\.;fa.\. .LndJ.VJ.duala, and whether sz"‘:leJ.L. individuals
posed a security risk to Committee members conducting the
inguiries. He further requested our recommendations as to the

best areas to conduct these interviews; for example, should

. they utilize a hotel room or should they attempt to obtain

space in a Federal Building.

: Mr. Spalatin further pointed out that the Committee
intended to focus its investigation in the San Francisco area

and in this regard had previously contacted ASAC Larry Lawler,
San Francisco Division. (San Francisco advised FBIHQ of this
contact by teletype dated 12/22/78.)} It was pointed ocut to

Mr. Spalatin that in our opinion any travel by Committee

members to San Francisco in order to pursue their inquiry was
perhaps premature at this time, if in fact the information he

had requested from the Bureau was necessary to the conduct of

his ingquiry, until such time as the Bureau received authorization
from the Department to release information pertaining to

this matter. Mr. Spalatin was advised that inasmuch

as this matter is an ongoing criminal investigation, the

specific authority of the Department in writing would be required
prior to the release of any information. He was further

advised that to the knowledge of the Agents present, the Bureau
had not received any request, either orally or in writing, from
the Department to provide information to the Committee other
than the telephone call received from Mr. Abbell on 12/22/78.

~De
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Ingram to Mocre Memorandum
RE: RYMUR —

Mr., Spalatin agreed that in order to proceed further s
with the Committee's request he would attempt to determine .
the status of Chairman Zablocki's letter to the Attorney General
and would thereafter further coordinate this request through
the Bureau's Legal Counsel Division,

On 12/27/78, a memorandum was received from Assistant
Attorney General Philip B. Heymann, Criminal Division, to the
Director of the FBI {attached) regarding the assassination of
Congressman Ryan. Mr. Heymann in his memorandum to the Director
requests that the Bureau provide the House International Relations
Committee with "as much information and assistance as we can ggi
consistent with our responsibilities for the conduct of an ‘e
ongoing criminal Investigation.” In addition to Mr. Heymann's
memorandum, Mr. Spalatin directed a memorandum to Mr. Taylor,
Legal Counsel Division (attached) which details specific
individuals under consideration for interview by the Zablocki
Committee.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

T0 : The Director, Federal Burean of Investigation = DATR: December 27, 1978

- - - - -

R M Lt
FROM : Philip Heymann Assmtant Attorney Gene.ral PBH RLK am
. : Criminal Dlv151m - .\ , M SR el

mpicr: Assassination of Congressman Lec Ryan; EVIWE, T SIONNT T

Pegples Tample. HEFET 1o o
.“.,lq 'g(q;t,_
The House International Relations Comittee has written the YL

Attomey General requesting the Department's aid and assistance in

their incuiry into these matters. In responding for the Attorney ‘

General, I have infarmed the Camittee that we will provide them i

as mxch information and assistance as we can consistent with our ?}
o’

responsibilities for the conduct of an ongoing criminal imestigation.
Staff nembers of the Camittee are traveling to the West Coast
next week to interview certain members of the Peoples Terple and other
possible witnesses in these matters. Consistent with the assurances
FBI provide, where available, the names, addresses, and phone nurbers
of the witnesses which the Camnittee staff has an interest in and, -
if possible, the location of the witnesses at the time of the killing

of Cangressman Ryan.

We specifically told the Camittee staff that if the witnesses ! &
weremcemedabaattheirsecurity,wem.xldncrtpmvide their S
location butethat in such instances we would attempt to contact

the witnesses and have the witnesses irn turn call the Carmittee staff

if the witnesses agree.

We have also told the Camittee staff that at this stage of
the :.nvestlgat:n.cn they are, of course, not authonzed to receive or

2T e A n e e T S o A s oy e 3

review FBI J:.u.l:'.:;, uu..uu.l.ug e 5,0 granG Jury information.

PUPSE
[
4

Y

q,;"
e B

‘ | /b 3L

| yafe S
. 579 R

- , ENOLOSUZE . Ll e
o By U.S. .S'amxg.r Bo»dr chularb on the Pa_yroll .S'avmg.r Plan - T

Mie-118

F— . —



TO:  Dick Taylor, FBI

MEMORANDUM
December 26, 1978

FROM: Ivo Spalatin

The following are under consideration for interviews by the staff of the
Committee on International Relations in relation to the Guyana investigation,
as requested by Chairman Zablocki ,

Present addresses and phone numbers, and location as of Nov. 18, are
specifically requested as well as _any other information the Bureau is
able to share with the Committee which is pertinent to the Committee's
investigation. Also attached is Chairman Zablocki's December 11, 1978 letter
to Attorney General Bell related to this investigation.

MEDIA :
Interview: “i&;“vfy“hrr:h'”T?”L: 1A
S.F. Examiner Tim Reiterman '#°" "l‘oiﬁb '6‘\—
’ b2¢

NBC Bob Flick ‘g"

NBC Team ‘\N_
S.F. Chronicle Ron Javérs_ e

Marshall Kilduff
New West , Phil Tracy —
Ukiah Kathy Hunter ;
S.F. Gordon Lindsey

Statemaents

ta
S.F. Chronicle George Draper
Julie Smith

Steve Garvin g

NBC Steve Sorg
New West Rosalie Wright
Ukiah George Hunter
T ,\
™ R T S e
i x-Sy ’—} ’
ENDLECHE



Yolanda D.A. Crawford
Deborah Layton Blakey
Timothy Stoen

Jeannie and Al Mill¢

Jim Cohlh
Wil Wl

STATEMENTS:
Neva Sly
Sandy Parks
Dan Phillips

Rosemary Williams

Laura Johnson

FORMER PT DEFECTORS

3




PT DE. .CTORS FROM JONESTOWN LEAVING W/.. AN CODEL

INTERVIEW:
Yernon Gosney

Monica Bagby

Al

Members of Patricia Parks' Family

Chris 0'Neill

STATEMENTS
Tina Turner

Tim Bogue

Harold Gordell

. A e
5




L L)

SURVIVORS OF JONESTOWN

INTERVIEW:
0dell Rhodes

Charles Garry

Mark Lane

Grover Davis (?)

Hyacinth Prash {?)




CONCERNED FAMILY MEMBERS

INTERVIEMW:

Mr. & M;s. Oliver

Mr. & Mrs. Sam Houston
Steve & Anthony Katsaris

Ms. Carol Boyd

Fad




INTERVIEW:

Terri Buford

Paula Adams

Tim & Michael Carter

Mike Prokes

Sandy Bradshaw

STATEMENT

Sandy Bradshaw

PT MEMBERS & HIERARCHY IN S+

(

P g
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MISCELLANEOUS

INTERVIEW:

U.s. Atggrney's Office in SF
S.F. Customs Office

Jeffrey Haas

Joseph Freitas

Joseph Mazor

Will Holsinger

Wiliie Brown

Dymally

STATEMENT :

Donald Freed

‘
&

}
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December 11, 1978

ITHN 1. ERLDY, JA.
CHiTF OF STAFF

The Eonorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General

Perartment of Justice
Vzshington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Bell:

The Members of the Cormittee on Internmational Relations are deeply EE;
distressed and concerned over the tragedy which befell the mission to 1
Guyana headed by the late Honorable Lec J. Ryan. Rarae

In determining what steps might be taken in the wake of this matter,
the Cormmittee is examining all of the circumstances which might have a
bearing on this tragic incident. It is therefore essential that the

Dzpartoment of Justice and the Federal Bureau of Investigation cooperate
fully with the fact-finding eiforts of the Committee in 1ts investigation
of the incident.

In this respect, your cooperation in making avafilable to the Coz-
mittee any and all information and documents pertinent to this matter
would be appreciated. If you need additionazl details, please have your
staff contact George Berdes, Staff Consultant, who is conducting the
Committee inquiry.

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation and assistance, I a2

Sincerel 1y YOUrISs,

LY P

Chairman

ce: Hon. William Webster PR :
iDL~
- f — Jp—
CJZ:gbr >
v 4-'-—
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| ! Dep. AD Adm. ___

e - . g Dep. AD Inv.
K TINITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION éd"' ":'""i—
Memorandum P —
Intell,
Labora
Legal
TO . The Director paTe:  12/28/78 Plan, &
Rec. M,
. . Tech. Sarvs. _..._.(
- p Trainin
FROM : Legal Couns : o Putlic Al 06 o
. LI LRSS L ITNGE Ty e e Telephane Rm. ; X

LLiRETY 'y See'y

¢ CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRIES REGARDING =+ If M‘W .
ONGOING INVESTIGATIVE MATTERS af) ‘
FEinns (7) ATID ) Cr W alea il (o
- o ’T‘-{” L s 4 o D .
o - . . < ‘ e
VL P_._____G?POSE'. — ,-6:‘.. o« MCimEer )::‘e_,c_’..—-—-—-tr"""‘
] ‘ "‘l’—\ Py . ’ -

L7 &

. v BRI ;

. The purpose of this memorandum is toc advise you i

t: of our policy regarding Congressional Committee requests Bl

2 when the information sought is relative to an ongoing
investigation.‘tA)

DETAILSK“.)

The FBI, in consultation with the Department of
Justice, has generally refused to respond to Congressiopal
inquiries where those inquiries involve ongoing FBI \
investigations. It has been our policy to furnish no docu-
mentation to a Committee in these situations{?&}

In very few instances we have agreed to conduct ¢ ¥}
oral briefings where those briefings would not interfere

with or jeopardize ongoing investigative matters. We have

used this technique for the intelligence oversight commit-

tees and it has been satisfactory to all parties. We have

had a long-time investigation inveolving the "NUMEC" matter

and have been instructed by the Department to furnish no .

documentation in response to Committee requests. In view )
of the strong Congressional interest in that matter,
numerous oral briefings were conducted for Congressional
Committees and representatives of the General Accounting

office () 2 EX-113 £G4 Y9 da X - /633

For your further information, the House Inter-
national Relations Committee has furnished to representatives
of the Legal Counsel Division a list of individuals that they

wish tq,identify and interview. That list has been furnisheé !
hl Erkey ——

21 o
Ll Uova
—

——
e 72
: 1 ~ Mr. Moore 4 'JAN 279

1l - Mr. Ingram

2 - . —
R (  (CONTINUED-OVER)
. Doc:dgj“BS) b7(/ \07
e oy

0o Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroi! Savings Plan Fai/00)
4497977 5
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Ke: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRIES REGARDING
ONGOING INVEST TATIVE MATTERS

to the Criminal Investigative Division for review to deter-
mine whether we have interviewed any of these individuals.
In addition, they requested the San Francisco Office to
comment on these individuals with regard to their propensity
for violence if interviewed by Committee staffers. That
office has been advised not to comply with that request. )

Where we have a specific Congressional Committee —
Memorandum of Understanding, provisions are made to,kexcise Sl
information regarding ongoing investigative matters.15)

It should be noted that we have no such memorandum
with the full Committee for this purpose. We have had a

N . :
™m m T i +ha Snhoammd oo A [ ]
memorandum cof understanding with the Subcommittee on

International Organizations concerning the KCIA investigatio .L€)

RECOMMENDAT ION\:" )

That ‘the FBI decline to Eurnish specific informa-

tion while this case is pending

FRROVED: Adm. Sery, Lamii Car
Crim. Inv. Plam i e &
@0’& DiFQN-'jr ! __“:1 L ﬁ\
Lemmn lelamt : ) g :
- | 2n Tabincint T 1
i T Den AN A 2y T T Y TV
Dan Al ey, —  Lobaratary T T o

}

ADDENDUM BY LEGAL COUNSEL: __ JAM:bpr _12-28-78 {“&)
\

This matter was discussed with the Director and Assistant Director
Donald Moore on December 28, 1978, at which time the Director instructed that
the Department be advised our policy is to decline to furnish specific information
concerning pending investigations. The Director further instructed that Associate
Director Adams advise Assistant Attorney General Heymann of the Director's
decision in this matter. At 1:50 p.m. on December 28, I discussed this with
Mr. Adams and requested him to so advise Assistant Attorney General Heymann. k{

|

,4)1'0' M}' APPROVED: Adm. Serv.
0) j;"' Divans Crim.\nv. —
' L AN A ey -2 - e Ident,

2% \

& 7 ;o yesco. Oir - Taih Servs. T T
¥ ep. a0 adm_ o dmel T ey ¢
| ﬂ- Den. AD Inv, Laboratory Pubiis Afrs. OFF

-
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FROM
OFFICE OF DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
TO
OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW
pd A L
Mr. Adoms u) Cl;

Mr. McDearmott - k‘
Mr, Bassatt
Mr. Cochran
Mr, Colwell
Mr. Cregar
Mr. Joseph
M, Kelloher
Mr. Kent
Mr. Long
Me. Mintx
Mr. Moore
Mr, Boynton

Mr. Bruemmer
Mr, Hotis
Mr. Howes
Mr, Steel
Tele. Reom

b7C

P . T S . I i e e
B L ™

Miss Devine

See Mg

Note and return

Prapars reply and return for my signature __
Prapare reply over my signature and send _
Raspond over your signature

Prepare memo for the Department

For your recommendation

What gre the focts?
Hold

Remarka: Lfkp.a_lv '&A—' ﬂxm Nan
6 g. : x : ‘La 7
Mgi R W '

i"\w/!: Q.H‘J*f*‘tov}l 29-2§
SO ary

P e e e N
— et mat e et et

g weem s om . .-

J ,-7 L 7 . - =

r
7

—-.v..‘j‘_q_‘
CIFRrr

ki
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P R

- Mr. Adams
- Mr. Moore
Mr. Gow b70
- Mr.

Assistant Attorney General ‘ﬁ_N-IA‘;uf—D Dpdember 29, 1978

Criminal Divis‘iou ‘ q\FCR—%TL "Cn.s- e

Director, FBI . m \
; qBT \
FITLLLYG SOVININUEY

i o d

1
1
1 -
2

ASBASSIHATION OF CONGRESSMAN LEO%YAH.
PEOPLES TEMPLRE

Sd )
L Referénce is made to your letter Jdated

December 27, 1978, of which a copy is attached. (‘uj

Your lettnr advisad or a requeat by the House
Internaticnal Relations Committee concerning an inquiry
being conducted by that Committee into an ongoing FPBI
criminal investigation. W)

&

)

§ It is our policy to furnish no documentation to M
a Coumittee of Congress pursuant to its request whera the —

I~ inquiry involves an ongoing FBI investigation. Fach S

., Congressional request is received, the Department of J’usticki“’.f/"

]

consulted, and a determination made as to the propriety of
urnishing specific information and/or deocumentation. In
view of the sensitive nature of our investigation and the
involvement of the Federal Grand Jury, it would not be
proper to furnish documentation or specific information to
the Committee at this time. Our position is necesaary to
protect our investigative responsibilities. As you know,
representatives of the FBI provided a general briefing to
the staff of this Committee on Decemberéig: 1978 é; /é>.DCf
°

This letteéy. 1 o;&gg:r& the
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: nversation of b
3 Agaccliate Director ) amn and ynnrsnTF on December 28, 1973, o
?“- ralterating our position to decline to furnish specific i‘
» information concerning a pending. investigation
o . q.»'-:m' ; W
, / A4 x . ’
e Enclosure . . : _ 9 AN 18 1879
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Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm.
- Dep. AD Inv,
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ~ Asst. Die
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 2"_"- sl"'s-
fim, (v,
Memorandum
Tmtedl,
\i Labaratery
! Legal Coun.
o : Mr. Moord™ Wt DATE: 1/10/79 Plon. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.
1 - Mr. Moore T
FROM : Mr, In 1 - Mr. Ingram Public Affs. OH.
-z 1 - Mr. Gow Telsphore Ra,
‘O 1 - Mr. l'ochl-' *"T Y
SUBJECT: R - 1 - Mr.

(Interagency Governmental Working Group

The focus of the working group is now centered o
three primary problems. They are: U’
\
1. Funding - This problem conLerns which Agency
(DOD, State Department) will be responsible
for the variety of costs incurred, as well as PRES
establishing statutory basis for the expenditures. ;

2. The identification of the deceased and subse-
quent disposition of unclaimed bodieﬂeq ——

3. Establishing the legal posture and framework
for the U. 5. Government's civil action against

the People's Temple to claim reimbursement in ~ e
the U. S. Government's expenditures N R — :
The above areas do not require direct participation
\ in this group by the FBI. It is, therefore, recommended that
N

Vgl
‘

n our representative, SA discontinue attendance
s at the meetings. , \a

A \<r\ 576/
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Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan F81/002
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to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

[ For your information:
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e FDSBAL GOVERRATNY
L2 W}“? AN a
Assistant Attornoy Geaeral Lot w»,-;b\Wcu\b.r 22, 1978
Civil Diviaiom WA Vol
HERE 1 - Mr. Adams
Donald ¥, iHoore, Jr. 1 - Mr. Moore
Asaistaat Director 1 - Mr. Ingram
Crininal Investigative Divinion 1 - Mr. Gow
JIVESTIGATION Ly — L7 ¢
“J OF ASSLTS OF TUE PEOPLES TEMPLE (PT) | Q

The following information is set f‘rtﬁ‘!!“?!!pbnsa
to a request from the Civil Division, Office of Foreign Liti-
cafioa, indicating that a representative of the Department of
Justice will travel to Panama City, Panama, for the period -

ecember 26-29, @ pratec hy 1nternata,ezmthe nited
fT“tes Governrent I regarding the nsset- of the PT.

A R il
b B

On Dacenmber 17, 1978, five letters were introduced ———
38 evidence by the Governmegt of Guyzns at a Coroner's Ipnquest
into the Jonestown murders/suicides. The first cdocurent : . -
introduced was a cover letter to an officer of the Soviet — -
Embassy in Georgetown explaining the teaquest; the next three S
letters were addressed to officers of the branches of two . E
Swiss banka in Panama directing the disposition of assets; =
the last document is what purports to be the holographic will ' 6’{ )
Ry

U

of PT menber Maria Katsaris signing for an account in Venezuela

which she apparently had wished to deliver to the Communisat

Party of the Soviet Union. The first four letters are sipned A
by one Annie J. McGowan, a PT member who prerighed zt Jones- LT
town. JcCowan was apparently signing for the accounts of the PT

in Panana. Maris tutsaris bas also been identified as be4¢5’23‘7

among the dead. é; 4_5
. \g% y&g :
T @%opieg ot the alide Riters thtmhed nereto. Ly 1hlerg |

o ngﬁﬁ On December 6, 1078, a review of records In the. . —cwee === i
J\l 4556. gsessfon of the American Embasuy at Ceorgetcown, Guyana, 3
¥\ $2revealed ths following bank accountis. Thess ars the accounts

found to date and do not necessarily repregeant all sccounts
rsec. 0. Of the PT: (1) Bank of Nova Scotia, Nassau, Pahamas no
Des. AD Ade. _acCOUNt number, name Jim ¥, Jones, balance $206,394.07 (US):
Sjafm‘kto) Guyana National Cooperative Barnk, Georgstown, Guyans,
Adn. Sevs.___BXt@rnal Savings Account - PT number COR29459/10, balance
Cin.lv.—313, 256,65 (Guyana); (3) Guyana Hational Cooperative Cank, ~

”“'*"—“ﬁaurgetown. Guyana, FPixed Time Deposit Savings Account numter

Intel
Laboratory

Lewmw"-—anclosures 1) e — - -
Plan. & tnsp. - 77 o ’

Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Sarvs, jﬁéﬁistant Attorney Genoral
Criminal Divisi?n .

Training _
Public Affs}’ -
'effpho::t ﬂ:-' _D 0 \‘Hm ‘J UC’i

SEE NOTE PAGE 3.
B’}V FBai/Dod




Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

C0-90-319, balance $13,222.61 (Guyana); (4) Guyana National
Cooperative Bank, Georgetown, Guyana, Savings Account number
28549, balance £12,935.93 (Guyana); (5) Barclay's Bank,
Georgetown, Guyana, External Savings Account number 9857/2,
balance %1,806,051.03 (Guyana); (6) Barclay's Bank, George-
town, Guyana Checking Account (no account number) - PT,
balance 330,890 (Guvana); (7) Banco Union, Caracas, Venezuela,
account number 01-58115-5 in name Maria Katsaris, balance
885,745 (Guvana) (This account is believed to be a Checking
account); and (8) Bank of America, Fillmore Post OCffice
Rranch, San Francisco, California, account number 2-1465

in the name James TMarren Jones, balance 37,334,996 (US).

(By letter dated May 26, 1978, Bank of America made inquiry
of Jones as to reason that the account was dormant.)’

Lt

The rate of exchange on Decermber 6, 19878, was S1
United States equals $%2.54 Guyana.

LD e —

N
k eo?

On December 8, 1978, investigation conducted at
Georgetown, Cuyana, revealed that Paula Adams had attempted
to cash a 220,000 check on the PT account in Guyana, but the ° {
bank refused to honor this check. The Guyanese Government :
has apparently frozen all bank accounts of the PT in that ;

country/1~| ' ’

A 4 1 A¥+tn
Our Legal Attache, Caracas, Robert J. Oglesby stated

that additional bank accounts on the PT had been discoverer.
Records show that the Temple had three bank accounts at the Bank
of Montreal, 333 California Street, San Francisco. Total amount
in these accounts amounted to approximately 321,000, In addi-
tion, records were found showing a 376,000 bank account at

the Grenada National Bank, One Bruce Street, Grenada, Vest

Indle? _q
‘On December 4, 1978, a Petition for Court Decree
Upon Winding Up and Dissolution of the Peoples Terinle of the
Disciples of Christ was filed in the Superior Court of the — ~——7 77—
State of California and for the city and county of San Fran-
cisco, The petition was filed by Charles R, Carry, LT AL,
Attorneys for Petitioner. A copy of the above mentioned
petition is attached. [

S *t\ | {

The FBI has no further information at this time -
regarding assets of the PT. (AW

-— -



Assistant Attorney General

Civil Division

NOTE: Attached 1is a memorandum to Inspecto
Ingram from James G. Hergen, Office ot
Civil Division requesting the results of

investigation into assets of the PT by cob 12/22/78 L’

Director James O.
Foreign Litigation,

APPROVED:

Director
Acsoc. Dir,

Cop. AD Adm.

—y
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*Wgr_@féz\ a}‘m.a \. J‘ - g
3a 'PQ Bt A T ""

Dep. AD Inv.

r -~ Deputy Assistant

. Adm., Serv, Legal Coun.
Crim. v Plan. & insp.

. Rec. M
iderk, Tcnéﬁ;.

Intlﬂ. - Yraining

-

5'







4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

C Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
T statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

B4 Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
T " available for release to you.

ion 5352 Section 532a

O (b)(1) [0 (BXTXA) [ @xs)
O (bX(2) [ (bX7)(B) O Gx2)
¥ ®)3) O ®X7XC) O x)(1)
_KM.E.__@(E Y CJ (b)7XD) O (kX2)
£ Re P O (b)7XE) O x)03)
Qa.,a.ﬁ Z_“‘% [ (b)(7XF) O (x)4)

O (b)(4) O (b)(8) O kxs)
O (6)(5) O ()9 L (k)6
O (b)6) 0 (k)(7)

J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

[ Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).
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JONESTOWN WHICH SalN FRANCISCO SPECULATES 1OULD CONTAIM THE

eI ITIES OF ADDITIONAL BAnk AccoutTs. (W) F
IN ADD IT I0H, SAl FRAMCISCO HAS SIBMITIED aN LHM TO FBIHg ;

TATTD DECEM3ER 7, 1973, ENCLOSING A SUBPOENA FOF?— b3 (
‘ 0 4 Len

R (-

AS REPQRTED IN SAMN FRANCISCO TELETYPZ ON DECEM3ER 7, 1978, T)
>

JIM JONES AND CAROLYN JONES ARE BELIEVED TQ HAVE A PERSONAL
ACCOUNT 1IN CIRACAD AND JIN AND MARCELINT JONES HAD A PERSONAL T
ACCOUNT I SITHER TRINIDAD OR BAaHaMAS. MORE SPECIFIC INFOR-

MAT 10N IS MOT AVAILASLE.\W|

- T
|

TOOA ™Al A YT
L A DSHRWMWR RLWLUUL

wAS ESTASLISHED AT THE BANK OF BARCLAYS OF TRINIDAD AMD
tosaco, timten w TrIvInap For (R ircuasive supPLIES.
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CUARLES R. GARRY

GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERMNAN, BROTSKY, — ="~ -
HEIRNDON & PESOMEN, INCYT TR T
1256 MARKET STROET AT CIVIC CENJER

SANPRANCWCO,CAUFORNIAGMOz1ﬁ1—;
TEL: BH3-3131 e
f,.:"lba"
ATTORNEYS FOR PETITICKNER
P‘\S-:.f'-\

RO

—- nmm, 194t
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IN THE SUPERICR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALII'ORNIA

IN AND FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCOI

PECOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE )
DISCIPILES OF CIliRIST, )
)

Petitioner, )

)

V. )
)

THE ATTORNEY GENZRAL OF )
CALIFORNIA, )
)

Respondent. )

)

I

- UPCN

v

2 F Rl LI o~

E S T e

S A . .
. 4+

i

i
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NO.

= y .y ‘e
e i AR

PETITION FOR COURT DECREE
WINDING UP AND
DISSOLUTION

(Corp. Code, Sec. 9801)

Petitioner is a California Corporation formed under

Section 9000-9802 of the California Corporations Code, with

’

its principal place of business in San Francisco.

The articles

of incorporation, with amendments, are attached as Exhibit A,

and incorporated herein by this reference.
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HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.
1836 MARKET STRELT AT CIVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

H64.3131

TELW:

el

—
()

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

IIL
On December 4, 1978, the corporation voluntarily clecici
to wind up and dissolve, and to petition this Court for a doco e,

as authorized by Article IX(d} of the Articles of Incorporaticn. \

v Lo

This voluntary election to wind up and dissolve was
made by the unanimous vote of the surviving Directors in

San Francisco.

v
The election to wind up and disscolve was made in light (u
of the tragedies that occurred in Jonestown, Guyana. It is
oractically and morally impossible for the corporation to
continue its existence. It is the desire of the corporation to
devote its assets to recompense the families of the victims of
the events in Guyaha and to pay claims against the corporaticn
that may be established to the satisfaction of the court.

VI

The corporation holds various assets, a complete inveniory

of which shall be deposited with the Court as soon as possible.

VIiI
The corporation has been served with summons in several
pending lawsuits, to wit:

Katsaris v. People's Temple, et al.
No. 39911, Superior Court, Mendocino County

Cobb v. People's Temple, et al. )
No. 739 907, Superior Court, City & County of San Franc:iscq

——



el AT OIVIC CULNTER

Vet
SAN FRAMNCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

864-3131

TEL:

-
‘

Mcdlock v. People's Temple, ct al.
No. C243 292, Supecrior Court, Los Angeles Connty

The corporation is also named plaintiff in:

Pcople's Temple, et al. v. Stocen
No. 740 531, Superior Court, City & County of San Trancisao

VIIT
The corporation petitions the Court to take possession
of all the corporation's assets, and to direct their equitablo
and legal distribution in accordancé with law. Until such tixe
as the Court takes possession, the present Beard of Directors
will continue to receive and disburse funds, keceping an account
of the same, including payment for burial expenses, in the sum
of approximately one million dollars ($1,000,000.00). (
IX
The Attorney General of California is named as Respondent
&s a required party in a proceeding authorized by Section 9801
0f the California Corporations Code.
WHEREFORE, petitioner prays for:
1. An order decreeing that the People's Temple of the
Disciples of Christ is dissolved.
2. An order by which the Court takes possession of the
corporation's assets. .
3. An order decreeing that all those with monetary or
o;her claims against the corporation be afforded some length of

[ .

FO T O I TP U T T T U VA L TR S
101 WHLCD LO llle Uielrl Cidims 4g4allnsil Llie Corpourdtlon.

im

r

4. An order directing the distribution of the corpora-

tion's assets to the claimants, and otherwise as the Court may

3.

e

W

LI




1296 MARKETY STRELT AT CIVIC CCNTER

CALIFORNIA 94102

TEL: #64:3131

SAN FRANCISCO,

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

2}

2

23
24
25
26

order.

5. An order digecting the corporation and its Attorney
of Record how to procced in those legal proccedings in which 1l
corporation is named defendant or plaintiff.

6. Such other relicf as the Court may decm Droper.

CHARLES R. GARRY
GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERMAN, BROTSXY,
HERNDON_& PESONEN, INC.

il BY_Q/_QQLZ/ i Tavse

Charlls R. Garry :
Attorneys for Petitioner

DATED: December 4, 1978

W




g

r-202

Ntlre 10

-+
¢

o7& h

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 12/14/78

Assistant Commissioner of Police, CECIL A. ROBERTS,
Guyana National Police (GNP), furnished the attached copies of
letters which were recovered by the GNP while investigating
the murders at Jonestown, Guyana( \L’

These letters were found in the possession of
MICHAEL PROKES when he was stopped by Guyana authorities in the
vicinity of Jonestown, (\L,

Inter i%gfd on 12/14/78 at Georgetown, Guyana File No. CAR 89-4
I ROBERT J. OGLESBY. JR. and .
by SAs - EDO/mdh . Date 12/14/78
£

. -V

This document contains ne%?%er recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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ANpun Mrynmer

2188 DANK CORPORATION P 0. 808 JITR-PLRAMA 4, PARNAMA

(OVIRIFAS) 8. A TRLEPMONE: FR-BIBE
HIERAFCD BUILOING BT FLOOCR CadLgr IWiISRANN ]
CALLE ELYINA MEINOEE w0, 0 TELEXr ITT sassine/ wul senamy November 18. 19?8

Mr, Fedor Timofeyev, Consul
48 thandra Nagar Street
FPrashad Narar

Georgretown, Guyana

Dear Comrade Timofeyev,

| The followiite in a letter of Inntructions reparding 011

" our e b whieh we winil to leave 1o Tha Qomamndal Party of

q the Union of Soviet Soclallst Republicy. Inclosed in Lhls Ietbker
4
|
1

‘\

are letters which instruct the banks to send the cashiers

checks to you. I am doing thi on behalf of Feoples Templs he-
cauge we, as Communists,want ovur money to be of benefit for halp
to oppressed peoples all over the world, or in any way that

your decision-making body sees fit,

There are two basie accounts which are in fixed tiwe
deposits. One is located in Swiss Rank Corporation, P.0. Hor
3370, FPanama 4, Fanama. In thisz account cre twe deporits,
Onn ig for 557,000.00 and it is eon a thirty day rotation e
it ean be withdrown almost immedintely wiich the lelter of
ingtruction zo instructs. The nther ia for 51,08%5,000.00 ol
1+ matures on July 6, 1078 o ak thoat time you mould receive
a cashiers cheoele for that camount. ‘The olher aceonnl Lo laociated
in the Union BDank of Switzerland, F.0. Dox 6792, Funamo 5,

* Panama. In this account are seven fixed time deposits. The
followin is a list of amounts and dates due (fot including
interest carmed)s

— 2

%300, 000" May 31, 1979
$200, 000 July 5, 1979
$1,523,000 July 25, 1979 -r
‘ £1,000,000 Aug. 21, 1979
i 182,536 Aug. 29, 1979 ’
- 11,036,000 Sept. 21, 1879
: 11,000,000 July 20, 1979

The account number for the account at Union Bank of Switzerland
is 121~00-191A. The account number- for the account at Swisa
Bank Corporation is #3357. i

With the enclosed le*ters yott should have ne diffienlty
" ~ in receiving the checks upon the above mentioned maturity datrs.

_ I . - - |} Cooperatively yours,
Ve siend = 2200090 A i

’

O,

. : } , /}/ (;__,“:J AR
RUDOLF KELLER ' ‘ L Pt A7 —
'i
l

agaiprant vice paemotsy

WO RAMHR OF AWITIFRILAND IPANAMAL INC.

APTOO, FOTTAL £702

pamima 3, L. [l N
: naed
| AL LB L ~ pELAN, wot petuad

EalLE AMwrl AAENA sk by @1
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Andre Fennet

.0, HNox 3370

dulsy Pupklng Corporztion
Panama, City, Panama

Dear Mr. Mennet,

The following are my instructions regarding my accont

_fl(ﬂﬁl? |

Nouvamber 18 10304

nunber 3357 with your bank. ‘“hen the fixed time deposit for
the L557,000.00 comes due, please send a cashiers check in-

cluding the interszst eammed for:
Mr. Fedor Timofeyev, Concul
48 Chandra Magar Street
Prashad Magar
Georretown, Guyana

You ean make the cashiers check out to Mr. Pedor Timofeyev.

(!

tith' the fixed time deposit that is due on July 6, 1978 for
N1LLAR6,000,00 please alsoe send a cashiers check addressed
tn My, Fador Tilaofayev, Pleage ualso include interest earned

in this cheeck alzo.




g

) : "‘qlib {out ~
| b7C

Novemember 18, ::/ -

lfudolf Keller

inton Bonk of Switzerland
- 0. Box 6792

Panama City, Fanama

Dear Mr. Keller,

The following are my instructions for the account ui’
121-00-191A.
As each deposit comes due, please send a caBhiers chacik
for the amount plus the interest earned toa
Mr. Fedor Timofeyev, Counsul
48 Chandra Marar Street |
Prashad Nasar
Georgetown, Guyana ("u

The followines i3 ¢

which I want checks m

tay 31, 1979  $300,000

July s, 1970 2

July 25, 1770 ©1, 473,000

Aug. 21, 1079 51,000,000

Sept., 21, 1979 1,036,000

July 20, 19”1 1,000,000 {three year deposit)

t of deporlta and maturity daten
or and sent to the above person. |

f=4
b=

As T will not be able to do much traveling rizht now,
please see that the above instructions are following euactly.

Very Truly Yours,

| ~ - Q _L)//‘,’, (q'; ¥4e
oo e T
. J




My

T e L

_ -

November 18,1978

Andye Mannet .

EQOQ Box 3370
wiss Banking Corporation (~b4l

Panema City, Parama
Dear Mr, Mennst,

The following are my instructions regarding my account number 3357 with your
bank. #hen the fixed time deposit for the 3557,000.00 comes due, please sen}
a cashlera check including the interest earned for:

Mr. Fidor Timofeyev, Consul
48 Chandru Nugur St.
Prashad Nagar

Georgetown, Quyana

You csn make the cashisrs check out to Mr, Fedor Timofeysav, #ith the fixe
tims deposit that is due on July 6, 1972 fcr 31,486,000.00 pleanme also ssnd a
cun .lers check addressed to Mr. Fedor Timofeyev. Please alse inciude intereat
earned in this check also.

Very truly yours,

' - -

L 9/ e ddt?
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

g e T Date _ 12/15/78
SCRILTAgENY JWie
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Assistant Commissioner of Police, CECIL A. ROBERTS,
Guyana National Police (GNP), furnished the attached copy of a
letter signed by MARIA KATSARIS. This letter was located by the
GNP near her body at Jonestown. ‘I.('

[ntervj._gct\')ed on 12/14/78 at Georgetown, Guyana _ File No. CAR 89-¢4
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EL RT 2 JR. and
Yy M EDO/mdh Date -~ _ 12/15/78
A ‘ 67 -

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ardd is lecaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. Ld.l
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4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

A Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[0 Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section_552 ction 3552a

T2 (b)(1) [ (bX7)(A) [ (d)5)
0 (bX2) 0J (b)(7X(B) O (x2)
O (b)(3) O (b)(XC) O k)

[ (b)(7XD) O (k)2)

O (bX7XE) O (k)3

O (b)(7)(F) O (k)(4)
3 (b)(4) O (b)8) O (k)(3)
O (b)(5) O ()9 0 (k)6
0 (bye) O (k)7

(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

O Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

yoTo &Documems originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
o to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be

advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation

with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

(] For your information:

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

HR 92 -¥2 8 b - )L3AT

.8.8.0.0.9.0.99.9.9:0.0.66.00.9959 04
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
1.9.9.0.0:0 ¢ XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XRXAXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
):9.9.9.9,9.4 1. 9.0.8.0.6.0.8.9.0.0,0.0.0.0.6.6.8.99.8.0.¢
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ATTENTION BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION, ADMINISTRATIVE
_SERUICES D IVISION .
RYMUR,.. 00: SF —

RE BURTAU TELETYPE TO ALL OFFICES, DECEMBER 14, 1978., 4 )

THE ONLY UNUSUAL EXPENSE INCURRED BY SACRAMENTO IN ~—
CONNTCTION WITH CAPTIONED MATTER WAS A $44,18 CHARGE FOR :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s} withheld entirely at this location in the file.
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

One or more of the following

] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material

available for release to you.
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OJ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your

3 Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
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{1 For your information:

reguest.

title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency{ies).

to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be

advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

advised as to the disposition at a later date.

—

These documents were referrad
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Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of
E The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
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FROM
OFFICE OF DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
TO

OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW

-

Mr. Adams
Mr. McDermott
Mr. Baossett
Mr. Cochran
Mr, Colwell
Mr, Cregar
Mr. Joseph
Mr. Kellaher
Mr, Kent
Mf. Long

Mr. Mintz "
Mr. Moore

X

o R katale

R A

-’vvwvwg&

Mr. Boynton

Mr. Bruemmer
Mr, Hotls
Mr. Howas
Mr, Stesl

Tele. Room

Miss Devine

See Me

Note and return

Prepare reply and retum for my signature __
Prepare reply over my signature and send _

Respond aver your signature

Prepara memo for the Departmant
For your recommsendation

What are tha facts?
Heold

P N e e
vv\—r-—avv\v-—a
s a Y -

Remarks: .
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Assoc. Dir,

Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION E#ﬁﬂw
Memorandum i
Intell.
Laberatarr —_—
Legal Coun. RIS
TO Mr. Moore DATE:  12/18/78  fiam i ?J??
Rec. Mgat. [
¢ - 5 \ D 1 - Mr. Adams Testaa
FROM : g, 0. Ingrame -~ DLt - Mr. Moore Public As. OF.
. - = L i - 1 - }!r. In ram Telephane Rm.
] ) 0 . ’b ’ \h\k\ 1 - Mp G g Director's Sec'y ___ t“.'_.’,-’t
SUBJEEYMUR \\\\o\‘\ 1 - Mr, b qu/

Attached is a copy of a Los Angeles Times article
dated 12/14/78 in which it is reported that attorneys for
subpoened PT members alleged their clients were willing
or eager to cooperate with captioned investigation, however, }
the FBI had acted improperly in the interrogation of the i
survivors when they returned to the United States from Guyana.
Specifically, Tim Jones was allegedly interrogated for more
than ten hours by teams of FBI Agents working 1in shifts who
were attempting to break down his story.(]‘)

*

\ The fact situation is that on 12/6/78 17 PT survivors

including Tim Jones arrived at JFK International Airport at
approximately 7:20 p.m. They were initially cleared by
Immigration and Naturalization Service and then by United
States Customs. This process took approximately one and a
half hours. All individuals were then examined by a Bureau
secured and Bureau paid physician who examined each indivi-
dual for approximately 20 minutes. Each individual was then

interviewed by an investigative team which included a repre-
sentative from the FBI and a representative from the United

TR E = A aa Wi WA Y D &1 AL

States Secret Service. No team interviewed more than one
individual. The interviews were conducted in private in

. recreational vehicles and during the interview the interviewees
were furnished with McDonalds hamburgers, french fries, and
cokes which were paid for by the FBI??AQ

Following interview the group of 17 was taken by
either the FRI personally or by a bus secured by the Depart-
ment of Health, Education, and Welfare to a motel where they
were provided free lodging for the night, food, and trans-
portation to their desiregfgoints of destination the following

day.d,) 109

e 0 777 y2gé 2137

CONTINUED —5OUvRR 17 1973

Enclosure

DES/jap. (6 N
/Jqp\ (6)
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Incram to 'oore liermorandum
nT:  PYMUR

Pregsent during the entire procedure was the Chief
of the Criminal Division of the United States Attorney's Office
for the Eastern District of New York (Richard Brewster). [2‘

With regard to the interview of Timothy Glenn Jones,
he was interviewed by SA and SA
of the FBI along with United States Secret Service Agent

Jones immediately requested the services of an attorney

and the interview was interrupted. Jones then stated that his
sister would acquire an attorney for him and Jones' sister
was brought to the recreational vehicle where he met with
her in private for one hour, Thereafter Jones stated that
he would continue with the interview without the services
of an attorney, however, wanted to meet with both his brother
and sister in private. This request was granted and this

meeting in n'r"ivnfn lasted for two hours A1l interviews were

A i: i AV a TS U ARl Do A B dmdd WA ¥ oAV

concluded by approximately 2:30 a.m. During this time the
individuals were interviewed, clesred through Customs, checked
by a physician, fed, and given opportunities to meet with

rel tives in prlvate, and take care of immediate personal

nec blElES-(u‘

ASAC Terry Knowles, BOMRA advised that he super-
vised the interview process at JFK International Airport
and that at no time were any '"lies" told to any returning
survivors, nor was anyone told that Charles Garry had been

arrested, {u)

\Wﬁ 7%** e
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~Won't Tell of Guyana Slarmﬂil-!ntil_hner&GetmRep«fs .‘:.F.-E

fn the interrogation of the survivors
when they retwrned to the United
States from Guyana.

- Ome of the itlorneys, Peter Keane, |

mid his client, Tim Jones, was inter.
rogated from more than 10 hours by
teams of FBI agents working in shifts
who were atempting to break down
his story.

that Peoples Temple
Garry had been arrested, and “other
lies in order to intimidate him *

Other attarneys characterized the

treatment of survivors as “out-.

rageous” and “ummonscionable,” par-

ticularly gince ma.ny of them bad lost
relatives—in some cases whole fami-
lies—in the ms suicides and mur-

ders that followed the deatha of Ryan | %"“‘wifi Dec. 77,4 wach A
and four others at an airstrip near the | iy from
slry. v, ™

survivor, Cleveland Newell,

through his attomey that be had lost.
Rhis mother, hig wife, thres hrothers

and & nephew in Jonestown. Another
survivor, Michzel Simon, also of Los
Anseles. lost his mother, bis wife, two

children and twoa'bﬁng:. acoordmg
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Rec, Mgst,
ULt Tech. Servs.
Tisining

Public Atts, OH. __
Telephone Rm.

Ditector's Sec'y __

“The Washington Post
Washington Star-News
Daily News (New York)
The New York Times
The Wa . Street Joumal
The Atl-nia Constitution

The Los Angeles Times.z:—_?
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TO DIRECTOR ROUTINE 327-20
/!
ATTEj}iON: BUDGET AMD ACCOUNTING SECTION

ADMIANISTRAT IVE SERVICES DIVISION o
AnL1“?O **‘
Zj:rebif EFTO f/’”
YMUR! COST DATA ?
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RE BUCAB DECEMBER 19, 1578 \\U

NO COST OF ANY KIND HAS BEEN INCURRED BY LEGAT PARIS
IN CONNECTION W ITH THIS mur-:srmauom(\l)
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i

! FBI * } _
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: E
[] Teletype ] Immediate [] TOP SECRET :
[:] Facsimile ] Priority ] SECRET |
Airtel [J Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL !
(JUNCLASEFTO :
(1 UNCLAS !
Date  12/21/78 E

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)

ATTENTION: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION,
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION

_FROMT™ = SAC, SAVANNAH (89-98) (P}

"‘r""- ) RYMUR t A.Lo]-l INFOVMTION CC“T

(00:r SAN FRANCISCO) X M uLAbaI?[
qm

ATUED

Re Bureau teletype to All FBI Field Offices,
12/14/78.\W ) —

With regard to referenced communication,
Savannah incurred total of expense of $488 with per
diem incurred as result of four Agents from Savannah-
A being sent to Columbia for period 11/26/78 - 11/29/78,
f | g<r" in connection with captioned investigation. No other |
unusual expenses have been incurred by Savannah re \

RYMUR. \‘\l)
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